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ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: U24298TN2009PLC072270

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (2021-22)

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirteenth Annual report on the business and
operations of the Company and the financials for the year ended 31° March 2022.

1. Financial Performance

Summary of the financial statements for the year is given below

g in Lakhs
Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
ended ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sales / Income from Business Operations 113043.71 74076.43
Other Income 1264.29 1402.56
Total Income 114308.00 75478.99
Less: Expenses 89166.25 66431.40
Profit / (Loss) before tax and Extraordinary / 25141.75 9047.59
exceptional items
Less: Extraordinary / exceptional items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 25141.75 9047.59
Less: Current Income Tax - -
Less: Previous year adjustment of Income Tax (1.55) (1.20)
Less: Deferred Tax 6281.91 2390.13
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax 18861.39 6658.66
Earnings per share (Basic) 18.26 6.45
Earnings per Share (Diluted) 18.26 6.45

For financial year 2021-22, the revenue from operations was ¥ 113043.71 lakhs as against
%74,076.43 lakhs during the last year 2020-21, with an increase of 65.52%. Net Profit after tax
for the year stood at ¥ 18861.39 lakhs as against net profit after tax of ¥ 6658.66 lakhs in the
previous year.

Review of Business Operations and Future Prospects

a. Salt operations

Revenue from Industrial Salt segment reported an increase of sales over the last year. This is
attributable to better price realization and increase in sales quantity. During the year under
review, your Company increased the sales volume of salt and made deeper inroads into
Chinese market. Considering the outlook for Industrial Salt the company expects growth in
volumes during the coming years.

b. Bromine

During the year under review, your Company has witnessed increase in the sales over the last
year. The Company is confident to tap the Bromine market and will gear up its sales
performance. Thanks to the inroads made by the company in the overseas market, India is now
viewed as a reliable source for Bromine in the international markets.

The outlook for the business remains positive and your Company looks forward to increasing the
Bromine production and sales during the coming years. With our competitiveness due to
closeness to markets, good quality and freight advantage, your Company is confident of making
further inroads into the market by adding new customers on both domestic as well as export
front during the coming years



c. Sulphate of Potash (SOP):

During the year under review, your Company has witnessed decrease in the sales over the last
year.

The SOP market is quite vibrant and your Company has broad based its clientele. Traditionally
confined to Europe, today your company can boast of having customers across various
countries like Belgium, UAE, Thailand and Morocco. The markets are also quite active and the
company has been receiving enquiries from several markets. Your Company is engaged in
continuous discussions with technology partners and trying to optimise the production to get the
desired conversion ratios.

Business OQutlook:

Under the present global economic situation, the entire world economy is under stress and it has
created unprecedented weak business scenarios across the globe. The advanced economies
are projected to recover slowly as compared to the global average and fighting against high
inflation rates.

Under this present scenario, the business outlook of the Company is moderate and cautious and
the Company would strive to increase the existing levels of revenue and would explore all the
avenues to improve sales and profitability. We are confident that we will overcome this crisis and
bounce back with full energy and vigour.

3. Change in the nature of business, If any

There was no change in the nature of business activities during the year under review.

4. Employee Stock Option Scheme

The Board have approved the Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) for a maximum of
12,90,926 options and have also obtained the approval of the members of the Company in the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 01® February 2022 and conferred power to the Board to
identify the eligible employees and grant options in accordance with the Scheme.

5. Non Convertible Debentures

Debenture Trustee

The Non Convertible Debentures issued by the Company were fully secured and the details of
the Debenture Trustee of the Company as are as under:

Name of the Debenture Trustee : IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Registered Office : Asian Building, Ground Floor,
No.17, R Kamani Marg,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai — 400 001

Listed with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)

The 8,400 Nos. of listed, redeemable and non convertible debentures of a face value of
%10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) amounting to ¥ 840 crores which were allotted to the
debenture holders were listed with Bombay Stock Exchange as per details below:



Sl. Tranche No. of Value of NCDs Date of listing with BSE
No. NCDs ¥ crores
1 | Tranche | 7,397 739.70 | 7" December 2018
2 | Tranche lll 403 40.30 | 215 May 2019
3 | Tranche I 600 60.00 | 26™ July 2019
Total 8,400 840.00

6. Adoption of IndAS

Since the Company is a debt listed Company, it has prepared and presented its standalone and
consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31% March 2022 in accordance
with the IndAS.

7. Details of Directors or KMP who were appointed or resigned during the year:

i) Change in the Composition of the Board

The following were the Board of Directors as on 31% March 2022:

:I' Name of the Director DIN Designation Da_te 2

0. Appointment
1 Mr. P. Ranijit 01952929 Managing Director 27" Nov 2018
2 Mr. S Meenakshisundaram 01176085 Director 24™ Mar 2010
3 Mrs. Padma Chandrasekaran | 06609477 Independent Director | 13™ Nov 2019
4 Mr. C G Sethuram 01081951 Independent Director | 06" December 2021
5 Mr. K M Mohandass 00707839 Independent Director | 06" December 2021
6 Mr. P Ravi 02334379 Additional Director 29" January 2022

ii) Directors appointed during the year

During the year under review, the following director was appointed

on the Board of the

Company.

:(I)' Name of the Director DIN Designation Date of appointment
1 | Mr. C G Sethuram 01081951 | Independent Director 06" December 2021
2 | Mr. K M Mohandass 00707839 | Independent Director 06" December 2021
3 | Mr. P Ravi 02334379 | Additional Director 29" January 2022

iii) Directors resigned during the year

During the year under review following Directors have resigned from the Board.

"?(I)' Name of the Director DIN Designation Date of Resignation
1 Mr. Vishal Kumar Gupta 02104220 | Nominee Director 29" January 2022
2 | Mr. Shantanu Nalavadi 02368313 | Nominee Director 29" January 2022

iv) KMP resigned during the year

During the year under review, Mr. G Balaji, Company Secretary resigned from the Company wef
30" November 2021.

8. Board of Directors

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met Eight times as per details given below:




s No of Board Meeting dates & Attendance
L Name of Meeti 03 | o5t May 015t | 12t 06" 27" [ 15™ | 29t 18"
- ngs Dec Dec | Jan | Jan Feb

N | Director | e |May | 2021 | July | Oct | 5500 | 5059 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022

o ded 2021 |(Adjourned) | 2021 | 2021

1. | Mr. S 8 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
Meenakshis
undaram

2. | Mr. P Ranjit 8 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

3. | Mr. 2 N N N N Y N Y N NA
Shantanu
Nalavadi

4. | Mrs. Padma 7 Y N Y Y N Y Y Y Y
Chandrasek
aran

5. | Mr.  Vishal 5 Y Y N N Y Y Y Y NA
Kumar
Gupta

6 | Mr. C G 4 NA NA NA NA NA Y Y Y Y
Sethuram

7| M. K M 4 NA NA NA NA NA Y Y Y Y
Mohandass

8 | Mr. P Ravi 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Y

Committees of the Board

The Board has the following committees and the Composition of the Committees of the Board as
on 31% March 2022, are as under:

Sl.
No

Name of the Committee

Composition of Committee

1.

Nomination Remuneration committee

. Mr.C G Sethuram
. Mr K M Mohandass

. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

. Mr.S Meenakshisundaram
. Mr CG Sethuramethuram

. Mr. P Ranijit

Audit Committee

. Mr.K M Mohandass
. Mrs Padma Chandrasekharan

. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

. Mr.S Meenakshisundaram
. Mrs. Padma Chandrasekharan
. Mr. P Ravi

WN =2 WON_2QODN=_22WODN -

Risk Management Committee

. Mr. S. Meenakshisundaram
. Mr. C G Sethuram
. Mr. P Ranijit

WN =

IPO Committee

1.Mr. P Ranjit

2. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram
3.Mr. E Sai Ram

4. Mr. Rajeev Kumar




Committee Meetings:

Except CSR and Audit Committee, no other Committee meeting was held the meeting during the
period under review.

During the year under review, the CSR committee met once as per details below:

Sl. Name of Member No of Meetings Date of Directors
No Attended Meeting Attended
1. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram 1 Yes
2. | Mr. Shantanu Nalavadi 1 7" July 2021 Yes

During the year under review, the Audit committee met as per details below:

No of ArL;dit Committet?] Meeting dat?hs and Af:endanc?h
ﬁl' Name of Director Meetings e Ly L ety e 20 12
o Attended 2021 _2021 Dec Dec Jan
(Adjourned) | 2021 | 2021 | 2022
1. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram 4 Y Y Y Y Y
2. | Mr. Vishal Gupta 4 Y Y Y Y Y
3. | Mr. KM Mohandass 2 NA NA NA Y Y

During the year under review, the NRC committee met once as per details below:

Sl. Name of Mem ber No of Meetings Date of Directors
No Attended Meeting Attended
1. Mr. C G Sethuram 1 Yes
2. | Mr. K M Mohandass 1 29" January Yes
3. Mr. S Meenakshisundaram 1 2022 Yes
4 Mr. Shantanu Nalavadi 0 No

9. Annual Return

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to provisions of section 92 read with rule 12 of Company
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is as per Annexure | to this report.

10. Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 2021-2022
and of the profit of the company for that period ended on 31 March 2022;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;




d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

11. Declaration of Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Director to the effect that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013.

12. Statutory Auditors

As per section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, the members of the company in 12th AGM approved the appointment of PKF
Sridhar & Santhanam LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number:
003990S/S200018), as statutory Auditors of the company for a term of Five (5) years i.e from
conclusion of 12th AGM till the conclusion of the 17th AGM of the Company, to be held in the
year 2026 at such remuneration in addition to applicable taxes, out of pocket expenses,
travelling and other expenses as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors.

The Auditors' Report for the financial year 2021-22 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark and the same is attached with the annual financial statements

13. Cost Auditor & Cost Audit Report

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the amended rules thereof, the
Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has appointed
Mr. G Sundaresan, Cost Accountant as Cost Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2021-
2022 & 2022-2023 to carry out necessary cost audit in respect of the manufacturing activities of
the company such as Bromine and Sulphate of Potash (SOP).The Board has recommended the
remuneration payable to the above cost auditor for ratification of shareholders at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to section 148 of the companies Act 2013, the company is required to maintain the
cost records and the company is accordingly maintaining such accounts and records.

14. Secretarial Auditor

M/s. HVS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appointed as Secretarial Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022 as required under Section 204 of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by the Secretarial Auditor in Form MR-3 for the financial
year 2021-22 is attached as Annexure Il to this report.

15. Details in respect of frauds reported by the Auditors

During the year under review, there were no instances of fraud in the Company. This was also
evidenced by the report of the Statutory Auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported
in their audit report for the financial year ended 31° March 2022.



16. Comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or _adverse remark or
disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the report of the Statutory
Auditors for the year under review.

17. Company’s policy relating to directors appointment, payment of remuneration and
discharge of their duties

The Board at its meeting held on 29" January 2022 had re-constituted a Nomination &
Remuneration Committee under section 178 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 and devised the
Nomination and Remuneration policy on 29" January 2022.

18. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Details of Loans, Guarantees/Securities and Investments were provided in the financial
statements of the company.

19 . Particulars of Contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties

All Contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the year under review
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. In
order to avoid duplicity of information in the Annual report, the details regarding related party
transactions during the year under review may please be read from Note No. 34 of the financial
statements of the Company.

20. Transfer to Reserves

Company has transferred 84 crores in Debenture Redemption Reserve during the year under
review.

21. Dividend
No dividend was recommended during the year under review.
22. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the

company which has occurred during the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and to the date of this report

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred during the financial year ended, i.e. 31% March 2022 to which these financial
statements relate and to the date of this report.

23. Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo Section 134 (3)(m):

The information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are under:

a. Conservation of energy:



(i)

the steps taken or impact
on conservation of energy

Company improved the vacuum at the steam run turbine
linked condenser. So, steam required to produce power
reduced thereby increased energy production and reduced
axillary consumption.

Company is producing the required steam for FES unit by
installed a small boiler thereby reduced the loss of steam in
the transportation and used the steam for the power
generation which in turn conserved energy.

From these, Annualized power savings will be in the tune of
1519 MW.

On water conservation, company harvested the rainwater in
the tune of 1.6 Mn m3 and consumed in plant wherever
possible instead of Raw Water.

Also, company took few initiatives to conserve water based
on 3R quality tool which was the major milestone in water
conservation. Few important ideas implemented are listed
below:

1. Boiler & cooling tower blowdown water was isolated
from the coal sprinkling circuit and utilized based on
their quality instead of fresh water.

2. Bromine #2 plant condensate water diverted to Boiler
and modification was also made to utilize the water
in Cogen cooling tower during contamination of
water during abnormality in the plant.

3. Fes plant tower flushing water was minimized by
having additional flush water pond to reuse the
flushed water

the steps taken by the

company  for utilizing
alternate sources of
energy.

Company is in discussion with solar energy system
providers for installation of solar panels in the factory. Also
company had took approval for connecting the plant with
grid line which will help us to utilize power from grid and also
power trading can be done with renewable power production
units, which is the primary focus of the company

(iif)

the capital investment on
energy conservation
equipment's

NIL

b.

Technology absorption:

(i)

the effort made towards technology absorption

NIL

(ii)

the benefits derived like product improvement
cost reduction product development or import

substitution

NIL




(ii) in case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year) and its details NIL

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and

Development NIL

c. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Financial Year ended 31%' | Financial Year ended 31°

March 2022 March 2021
Foreign Exchange Earnings 79488.00 51,490.09
Foreign Exchange Outgo 8113.00 7,394.62

24. Statement concerning development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy
of the Company — Section 134 (3) (n):

During the year under review, your Directors have been entrusted with the responsibility of:

(a) Overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise wide risk management framework;
and

(b) Overseeing that all the risks that the organisation faces such as strategic, financial,
credit, market, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have
been identified and assessed and there is an adequate risk management infrastructure
in place capable of addressing those risks.

Your Company manages monitors and reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can
impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Company’s management system,
organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct governs how the Company
conducts business and manages associated risks.

25. Details of policy developed and implemented by the company on its Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives:

Your Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in accordance with
the requirements of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, and a Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy containing the list of CSR projects/ programmes to be undertaken were formulated and
approved by the Board.

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in
Annexure-lll of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

26. Annual evaluation of Board’s Performance

Your Company has carried out annual evaluation of Board’'s performance during the year under
review.




27. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education & Protection Fund

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared during the year under review.

28. Subsidiaries/ Associates/ Joint Ventures

During the year under review Acume Chemicals Private Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the
company was incorporated on 18" November 2021.

In terms of provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the
financial statements of each of the subsidiaries, associates and Joint venture are provided as
Annexure - IV to this report.

The key elements of the consolidated financial statements of your Company and its Subsidiaries
/ Associate entities for the financial year under review is given here under:

Particulars Financial Year ended
31 March 2022
Sales / Income from Business Operations 113043.71
Other Income 1239.01
Total Income 114282.00
Less: Expenses 89181.44
Profit / (Loss) before tax and Extraordinary / 25101.28

exceptional items

Less: Extraordinary / exceptional items -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 25141.75
Less: Current Income Tax -

Less: Previous year adjustment of Income Tax (1.55)
Less: Deferred Tax 6280.36
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax 18820.92
Earnings per share (Basic) 18.22
Earnings per Share (Diluted) 18.22

29. Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Section 76 of
the Act, 2013, for the year ended 31st March 2022.

30. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts

There were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

31. Internal Financial Control System

The Management is responsible for establishing & maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting. The Statutory Auditors have evaluated the system of internal controls of the Company
and also reviewed their effectiveness and have reported that the same are adequate &
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

They have also reviewed the internal controls pertaining to financial reporting of the Company to
ensure that financial statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the state of



affairs of the Company. In addition, Auditors in their report have also opined that your Company
has in all material respects adequate internal financial control systems over financial reporting
and the same were operating effectively as on 31° March, 2022.

32. Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace

The Company has in place the Anti Sexual Harassment policy in line with requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (prevention, prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013.
Internal complaints committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding Sexual
Harassments. The following is a summary of sexual harassments complaints received and
disposed off during each calendar year:

Sl.No Particulars Action Taken
1 Number of complaints received in the year Nil
2 Number of Complaints disposed off during the year Nil
3 Number of cases pending for more than 90 days Nil
4 Number of workshops or awareness programmes carried out 4
5 Nature of action taken by the employer or distinct officer Nil

33. Disclosure of composition of Audit Committee and providing Vigil Mechanism

A. Audit Committee

According to Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 the company has constituted the Audit
committee. The details of Audit Committee meetings held during the period under review were
disclosed under point No.8 of this Report.

B. Vigil Mechanism

The Company has adopted a Policy on Vigil Mechanism in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, which provides a formal
mechanism for all Directors, Employees and other Stakeholders of the Company to report to the
management, their genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud and any violation of the Company's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.

The Code also provides a direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee to make
protective disclosures to the management about grievances or violation of the Company's Code.

34. Particulars of ratio of Remuneration of each Director to the median of Employees
remuneration_and such other details as may be prescribed- Rule 5 (1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014:

SI. Name of the | Designation Ratio to Median | % increase in the

No. | Director/KMP Remuneration remuneration in

the financial year

1 Mr. P Ranijit Managing Director 100.23 20%

2 Mr. C G Sethuram Independent 0.43 NA
Director

3 | Mrs. Padma Independent 0.76 NA
Chandrasekharan Director

4 Mr. K M Mhandass Independent 0.54 NA
Director

5 | Mr. G Balaji Company 4.51 NA*

Secretary




6 Mr. E Sai Ram Chief Financial 27.52 10%
Officer

e Mr. G Balaji, Company Secretary resigned wef 30" November 2021.
There were 247 numbers of permanent employees in the Company as on 31 March 2022
% increase in the median remuneration of employee in the financial year is 9.5 %.

Average percentile increase to non-managerial employees is 5.98% and a managerial employee
is 11.88%.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid or payable to DirectorssfKMPs and other median
employees are as per the remuneration policy of the company.

35. Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and name of every
employee: Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014:

Pursuant to rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014, the details regarding the employees who were in receipt of remuneration not less
than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month are disclosed hereunder.

Particulars Mr. P. Ranjit
Designation of the employee Managing Director
Remuneration received 430.05 Lacs

Nature of employment, whether contractual | Permanent
or otherwise
Qualifications and experience of the | B.A. (Eco), New York University, MBA, The

employee University of Chicago Booth School of
Business.

Date of commencement of employment 14™ July 2009

The age of employee 47

The last employment held by the employee | Not applicable
The percentage of equity shares held by

the employee in the company 27.67%
Whether employee is a relative of any
director or manager of the Company Yes. Mr. P Ranijit and Mr. P Ravi are brothers.

36. Compliance Certificate

A compliance Certificate as stipulated under regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 is placed at Annexure-V and forms part of the Directors’
Report.

37. Share Capital:

As on 31" March 2022, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company stood at
Rs.32,00,00,000 divided into 16,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each and the Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 19,26,66,810 divided into 9,63,33,405 Equity Shares of
Rs.2/- each.

» The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or otherwise during the year under review.

» The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.



The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

vV VYV VY V

There were no Shares having voting rights not exercised directly by the employees and for
the purchase of which or subscription to which loan was given by the Company.

» Your Company has not issued any securities that are convertible into equity shares at a
future date and nor any such shares are outstanding previously.

> As on 31% March 2022, none of the Directors of the Company held instruments convertible
into equity shares of the company.

38. Credit Rating

As at 31 March 2022, ICRA Limited had given a credit rating of ICRA BB (ICRA Double B) from
ICRA BB- (ICRA Double B Minus) as on 4™ March 2022.

39. Secretarial Standards

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

40. Proceedings under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code

No application has been made or any proceedings pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) against the Company during the year under review.

41. Dematerialization of Equity Shares

As on 31st March 2022, 9,38,33,405 equity shares representing 97.40% of the paid-up share
capital of the Company have been dematerialized. The shareholders holding shares in physical
form are advised to dematerialize their equity shares to avoid the risks associated with holding
the share certificates in physical form.

42. Opinion of the Board about the Independent Directors appointed during the year

The Board expressed that the independent Directors appointed are having necessary integrity,
expertise and experience.

43. Code of Conduct

The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the Board members and Senior
Management Personnel. All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with above code.

44. Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof

Since the company has not done any one time settlement during the year with banks or financial
institutions this clause is not applicable to us.



45. Acknowledgements

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to the Bankers / financial institutions
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For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 01° July 2022 P Ranijit S Meenakshisundaram
Place: Chennai Managing Direct Director
DIN: 01952929 DIN: 01176085

Annexure to Directors’ Report:

1. Annexure | — Extract of the Annual Return in MGT-9

2. Annexure |l — Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3

3. Annexure lll -Annual Report on CSR Activities for the Financial Year 2021-2022
4. Annexure IV- Form AOC -1 - Statement of Subsidiaries

5. Annexure V - Compliance Certificate by CFO
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III.

Annexure I
FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

For the financial year ended on 315t March 2022
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Registration & Other Details:

Administration) Rules, 2014

1. | CIN U24298TN2009PTC072270
2. | Registration Date 14-07-2009
3. | Name of the Company ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of | CATEGORY: COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company SUB - CATEGORY: INDIAN NON- GOVERNMENT
COMPANY
5. | Address of the Registered | No.2, North Crescent Road
office & contact details T Nagar, Chennai 600 017
6. | Whether listed company | DEBT LISTED
7. | Name, Address & contact | Link Intime India Private Limited

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

247 Park, C-101, 1¢t Floor, L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-
400083
Contact No-49186000

Principal Business Activities of the Company:

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
products / services Product/service the company
INDUSTRIAL SALT 25010090 45.37%
2 BROMINE 28013020 53.51%
SULPHATE OF POTASH 31043000 1.00%
Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:
S. Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ | % of | Applicabl
No Company Subsidiary | Share | e Section
/ Associate s
held
1 Acume Chemicals Private U24290TN2021PTC1480 | Subsidiary | 100% 2(87)
Limited 07




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

Category-wise Share Holding:*

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year [As on 1-April-2021]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

[As on 31-March-2022]*

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

% Change
during
the year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

2,82,65,965

2,82,65,965

29.34

2,82,65,965

2,82,65,965

29.34

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

3,94,58,790

78,91,758

40.96

3,94,58,790

78,91,758

40.96

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)

6,77,24,755

6,77,24,755

70.30

6,77,24,755

6,77,24,755

70.30

6,77,24,755

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value
of Rs. 2 and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16t December 2021.




Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year [As on 1-April-2021]*

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year [As on 31-March-2022]*

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat |Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Chan

ge
durin

the
year

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

2,61,08,650

2,61,08,65
0

27.10

2,61,08,65 -
0

2,61,08,65
0

27.10

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

25,00,000

25,00,000

2.60

25,00,00
0

25,00,000

2.60

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto 1
lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies

DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

2,61,08,650

25,00,000

2,86,08,65
0

29.70

2,61,08,65 | 25,00,00
0 0

2,86,08,65
0

29.70

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

2,61,08,650

25,00,000

2,86,08,65
0

29.70

2,61,08,65 | 25,00,00
0 0

2,86,08,65
0

29.70

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

9,38,33,405

25,00,000

9,63,33,405

100.00

25,00,00

9,38,33,405 0

9,63,33,405

100.00




*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value of Rs. 2
and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16t December 2021.

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

S. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the %
No Name the year [As on 1-April-2021]* year [As on 31-March-2022]* Cha
No. of % of %of No. of % of %of | 8
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares slﬁ
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged / Hoi
of the | encumber of the | encumber din
compa | ed to total compa | ed to total g
ny shares ny shares
P Ravi 1,41,32,980 14.67 14.67 16,08,768 1.67 1.67 -
P Ranyjit 1,41,32,980 14.67 14.67 | 2,66,57,197 27.67 27.67 -
Goodearth
Fertilisers
Company LLP
(formerly
Goodearth
Fertilisers Co.
P Ltd.) 3,94,58,790 40.96 40.96 | 3,94,58,790 40.96 40.96 -
TOTAL 6,77,24,755 70.30 70.30 | 6,77,24,755 70.30 70.30

*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value of
Rs. 2 and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16th December 2021.

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

SL Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No beginning of the year during the year
[As on 1-April-2021]* [As on 31-March-2022]*
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | At the beginning of the year 6,77,24,755 70.30
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
dlzecreayse é(%e.g. allotment/ transfer/ NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
bonus/sweat equity etc.)
3 | Atthe end of the year 6,77,24,755 70.30

*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value of
Rs. 2 and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16th December 2021.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
[As on 1-April-2021]* [As on 31-March-2022]*




No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 2,86,08,65 29.70 | 2,86,08,650 29.70
0
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. NO
. CHANGE
allo.tment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity DURING
etc): THE YEAR
3 | Atthe end of the year 2,86,08,65 29.70 | 2,86,08,650 29.70
0

*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value of
Rs. 2 and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16th December 2021.

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-

S. Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
[As on 1-April-2021]* [As on 31-March-2022]*
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year 1,41,32,980 14.67
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR*
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
3 At the end of the year - - 2,82,65,965 29.34

*Mr. P Ravi was appointed as Additional Director wef 29th January 2022.

*Company has Sub-divided the equity shares of the company from face value of Rs. 10 to face value of
Rs. 2 and allotted the shares after subdivision via circular resolution passed on 16t December 2021

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment:

(X In. Lakhs)

Secured
. Loans Unsecured .
Particulars . Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding Loans
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 86,132.57 - -
86,132.57
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -




iii) Interest accrued but not due 11,749.53 - 11,749.53
Total (i+ii+iii) 97,882.10 - - 97,882.10
Change in Indebtedness during 0.00
the financial year
* Addition - -5,694.77
* Reduction - -

-5,694.77

(5,694.77)

Net Change -5,694.77 - - 0.00
Indebtedness at the end of the 84,812.33
financial year
Principal Amount 84,812.33 - 0.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 - 7,375.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 7,375.00 - 92,187.33
Total (i+ii+iii) 92,187.33 - 86,132.57

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (InLakhs)

S. Particulars of Remuneration P. Ranjit Total Amount
No. Managing R
Director

1 | Gross salary (%)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 430.05 430.05
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- - -
tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option - -

3 | Sweat Equity - -

4 | Commission - -

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify- - -
Total (A) 430.05 430.05
Ceiling as per the Act N..A. N.A.

B. Remuneration to other directors: (In Rs.)

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1 | Independent Directors Mrs Mr.CG Mr. KM -




Padma
Chandras
ekharan

Sethuram

Mohanda
ss

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

3,50,000

2,00,000

2,50,000

8,00,000

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors -

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

3,50,000

2,00,000

2,50,000

8,00,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

NA

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD: (In Lakhs)

S.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Ccs*

CS**

CFO

Total

Mr. Abhishek
Pandey

Mr. G Balaji

Mr. E Sai Ram

Gross salary (%)

2.08

20.08

97.5

120.08

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify-

Total

2.5

20.08

9.75

120.08

*Mr. Abhishek Pandey was appointed as the Company Secretary wef 01.01.2022

**Mr. G Balaji resigned from the post of Compnay Secretary wef 30.11.2021.




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: -

Type Section of Brief Details of | Authori | Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / ty if any (give
Companies Punishm [RD/ Details)
Act ent/ NCLT/
Compoun | COURT
ding fees ]
imposed
COMPANY
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - B
Compounding | Applicatio | The company ought to have | 50,000 RD
n filed | conducted the AGM for the
under FY 2019-2020 on or before
section 441 | 31.12.2020. But it has
of the | conducted the meeting on
Companies | 11.05.2021 with a delay of
Act for | 131 days. Hence the
compoundi | company has violated the
ng of | provisions of section 96 of
offence the Companies Act 2013.
under 96(1)
of the
Companies
Act 2013.
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - B
Punishment - - - -
Compounding | Applicatio | The company ought to 1,00,000 | RD
n filed have conducted the AGM
under for the FY 2019-2020 on or
section 441 | before 31.12.2020. But it has
of the conducted the meeting on
Companies | 11.05.2021 with a delay of
Act for 131 days. Hence the
compoundi | company has violated the
ng of provisions of section 96 of
offence the Companies Act 2013.
under 96(1)
of the
Companies
Act 2013
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compounding | Applicatio | The company ought to have 1,00,000 | RD
n filed conducted the AGM for the
under FY 2019-2020 on or before
section 441 | 31.12.2020. But it has




of the conducted the meeting on

Companie | 11.05.2021 with a delay of

s Act for 131 days. Hence the

compound | company has violated the

ing of provisions of section 96 of

offence the Companies Act 2013.

under

96(1) of the

Companie

s Act 2013

For and behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 01st July 2022 P Ranjit S Meenakshisundaram
Place: Chennai Managing Director Director

DIN: 01952929 DIN: 01176085




HVS & Assodiates

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly
known as ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED) (CIN: U24298TN2009PLC072270)
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
Opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year 1** April, 2021 to 31* March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2022, made available to us,
according to the provisions of the following Laws and Regulations, as applicable to the Company,
during the period of audit:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to
extent applicable.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

Head Dffice : New No. B, Old No. I8, Ist Floor, Poes Road, Ist Street, Teynampet, Chennai - 600 0I8.
E-mail ID : chennail@hvsassociates.in, Tel : 044 - 35001081 / 82 GSTIN : 33AAJFHZZ283RIZP
Branch Office : New No. 35/113A, (Old No. 35/253), Ist Floor, Ram Nivas, Thrikkakara, Ernakulam - 682 021.
E-mail ID : kochi@hvsassociates.in, Tel: +31 9074429364. GSTIN : 32AAJFH2289R2Z0

PAN:AAJFHZ289R | TAN:CHEHOG2GEB | Web :www.hvsassociates.in



HVS & Assodiates

Company Secretaries

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

e. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;

f. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021

Based on the Management Representation given by the Company, we state that the Company has
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and all other
relevant provisions that are specifically applicable to the Company.

During the period under review, we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited for listing its Debts;

We state that, during the Financial Year under review the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above except the filing of e-forms relating
to creation of charge against vehicle loans obtained by the Company from banks/financial
institutions due to non-response by the lenders on registration of charge, despite several follow-ups
by the Company.

We further report that:

() The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(i) Where as in terms of the provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, the gap between
two Annual General Meetings of the company shall not be more than fifteen months from the
date of one annual general meeting of a company and that of the next. The Company ought to
have conducted the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2019-20 on or before
31/12/2020, but it has conducted the meeting on 11/05/2021 with a delay of 131 days. However the
Regional Director, Southern Region has condoned the delay vide order dated: 07/09/2021.

Head Dffice : New No. B, Old No. I8, Ist Floor, Poes Road, Ist Street, Teynampet, Chennai - 600 0I8.
E-mail ID : chennail@hvsassociates.in, Tel : 044 - 35001081 / 82 GSTIN : 33AAJFHZZ283RIZP
Branch Office : New No. 35/113A, (Old No. 35/253), Ist Floor, Ram Nivas, Thrikkakara, Ernakulam - 682 021.
E-mail ID : kochi@hvsassociates.in, Tel: +31 9074429364. GSTIN : 32AAJFH2289R2Z0

PAN:AAJFHZ289R | TAN:CHEHOG2GEB | Web :www.hvsassociates.in
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(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Where as in terms of the provisions of Section 147 and 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the company was required to appoint a
cost auditor for the financial year 2021-22, within one hundred and eighty days of the
commencement of every financial year. However, the Company had appointed the cost auditor
as on 11™ May, 2022. The Company has filed the compounding application for the said offence
under the Regional Director, Southern Region, Chennai.

During the year under review the Company had converted from a Private Limited to Public
Limited Company vide the Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon Conversion dated 15"
December, 2021.

During the year under review the Company had incorporated ‘Acume Chemicals Private Limited’
as a wholly-owned subsidiary on 18" November, 2021. Another wholly-owned subsidiary (at
Singapore) of the Company ‘Marine Chemicals Trading Pte Ltd’ has been struck off as per the
Companies Act of Singapore on 7" December, 2020 and the intimation to AD Bank has been
submitted on 17" June, 2021, after the prescribed period.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent as per the Companies Act, 2013, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

(vii) Based on the Minutes made available to us, we report that all the Board and Committee

decisions were passed unanimously.

(viii) As represented by the Management and relied upon by us, there are adequate systems and

(ix)

()

processes in the Company commensurate with size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax Laws,
and other financial laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to
review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We further report that during the audit period:

(a) During the year under review, the company has increased its Authorised Capital from
Rs.23/- crores (Rupees Twenty Three Crores) to Rs. 32/- crores (Rupees Thirty Two Crores).
Further, the company has sub-divided the shares into smaller amount from Rs. 10/- to Rs. 2/-
per share as their face value.

(b) The Company proposes to raise funds through IPO. Further, the Board of the Company has
consented for issuance of 2000 number of unlisted, secured, redeemable, non- convertible
debentures, having the face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- per debenture with an issue price of
Rs. 10,00,000/- per debenture aggregating to Rs. 200/- crores on private placement basis.

Head Dffice : New No. B, Old No. I8, Ist Floor, Poes Road, Ist Street, Teynampet, Chennai - 600 0I8.
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(9

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

(h)

The Company at its Extra-ordinary general meeting held on 1* February, 2022, approved the
ESOP scheme 2022.

During the year under review there were no instances of Redemption / buy-back of
securities.

Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company at its Annual General Meeting held on 29th December, 2021, passed the
Special Resolution for increasing the borrowing limits from Rs. 1,100/- crores to Rs. 1,250/
crores.

During the year under review there were no instances of Merger /| amalgamation /
reconstruction, etc. other that events involving the Company.

The Company expects to go for IPO and keeping that in view the Company converted from
private limited to public limited company. Certain provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are
applicable to the company on Comply or explain basis. Few of the said provisions of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 was yet to be complied. The Company expects to comply
with the said provisions before it becomes mandatory applicable w.e.f. 01/04/2023.

Foreign technical collaborations- No Foreign technical collaborations were entered in to by
the Company during the year under review.

rr HVS & Associates

Company Secretaries
Firm Unique Code: P2016TN048300
Peer Review No: 641/2019

P.K. Sundaresan

Date: 01/07/2022 M.No: 9009, COP: 14483
Place: Chennai UDIN: F009009D000552519

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and Forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members,

ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards are the responsibility of the management. We have followed the audit
practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. Subject to paragraph 1 above of this
Annexure, our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained Management Representation from the Company and
relied upon the same with regard to the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happenings of events, etc.

The Secretarial audit is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

rr HVS & Associates

Company Secretaries
Firm Unique Code: P2016TN048300
Peer Review No: 641/2019

P.K. Sundaresan
M.No: 9009, COP: 14483
UDIN: F009009D000552519

Date: 01/07/2022
Place: Chennai
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1). Brief outline of CSR Policy

The Company in its endeavour to contribute for the sustained development and growth of the Society has formulated its CSR Policy to

achieve any or all of the following objectives.

a) To create positive and sustainable impact on society and invest in improving lives of nearby community

Annexure - II to Directors’ Report

Annual Report on CSR Activities

b) To engage in nearby community in identifying local needs and requirements

c) To identify opportunity and initiatives to enhance-social, Environmental and Economic value to the society along with the desired

impact.

d) To institute a process and a suitable mechanism for the implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities.

2). Composition of the CSR Committee

Number of Number of
sl Designation / meetings of meetings of CSR
N(; Name of the Director Nature of CSR Committee Committee
Relationship held during the | attended during
year the year
1. | Mr. S Meenkahisundaram Chairman 1 1
Mrs. Padma .
2 Chandrasekaran* Member 1 Nil
3. | Mr. P Ravi* Member 1 Nil

*Mrs Padma Chandrasekaran was appointed as the member of the CSR committee on 6t December 2021 and Mr. P Ravi was appointed as

the member of the CSR committee on 29t January 2022.

* Mr. Vishal Kumar Gupta resigned wef 29th January 2022.

3). Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of

the company:

The Company has framed a CSR policy in Compliance with the Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and the same is placed

on the website of the company and the web link for the same is www.archeanchemicals.com




4). Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 :

Not applicable for the financial year 2021-2022

5). Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year:

The company was required to spent Rs. 68.21 lakhs during the year but the company has spent Rs. 102.52 lakhs .Therefore Rs. 34.31 lakhs are
available for set off .Also Rs. 57.21 lakhs was spent in the FY 2020-2021 , and Rs. 73.31 lakhs was spent in the FY 2019-2020 and the same is
also available for set off in future years.

6). Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

SIL. . . . Average net profit of the
No Financial year Net Profit companygas perpsection 135(5).
1 2020-2021 9047.59
2 2019-2020 -1735.97 3410.39
3 2018-2019 2919.55

7). Total CSR Obligation for the financial year

Sl . Amount (in

No Particulars Lakhs.)

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 6821
section 135(5) '
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or

(b) o . . ) 164.83
activities of the previous financial years.

(c) | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any NIL

Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c)

NIL

8). (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(Amount in Lakhs)



Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount Amount transferred t fund
Total Amount Spent for transferred to Unspent specified under Sg:;du(;eayil lal: per
the Financial Year CSR Account as per . .
. section 135(6). second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
) transfer the Fund ) transfer
Rs.1,02,52,687 Not Applicable Not Applicable
PP PP

(b). Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Nil

(c). Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year

. Mode of implementation
Location of the . .
Item from project Amount - Through implementing
the list of spent for Mode of agency.
SIL Name of N Local . .
No Project activities in area the implementation- CSR
schedule VII . ... | project (in | Direct (Yes/No) . .
State | District Name registration
to the Act. Rs.)
number
(@) (b) (©) (d) () (f) (&) (h) (i)
Supply ~ of |  oaie Arch
1. | 2uPPy Drinking | Yes | Gujarat| Kutch | 48,65,069 No rehean i osr00020907
Water Water Foundation




No Archean
p, | Medical Promoting | | 5 iarat | Kutch | 50,57,618 Foundation CSR00029907
" | Camp/Service | Healthcare J Y
No Archean
Promoting Promoting Foundation
3 . . Yes | Gujarat | Kutch | 1,80,000 CSR00029907
Education Education
No Archean
Rural Rural Foundation
4 Development | Yes | Gujarat | Kutch 50,000 CSR00029907
Development .
Projects
Measures No Archean
Donation  for for the Foundation
5 benefit of Yes | Gujarat | Kutch 1,00,000 CSR00029907
Armed Forces
Armed
Forces
Total 1,02,52,687

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:-Rs. 15,000

(e.) Amount spent on Impact Assessment: NIL

(f.) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) = Rs. 1,02,67,687

(g.) Excess amount for set off, if any:

SI. Particulars Amount

No (In Lakhs.)
(i) | 2% of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 68.21
(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 2020-21 102.52




(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 34.31

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities

of the previous financial years, if any 130.52

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)+(iv)] 164.83

9. (a.) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years

Company was not required to spend any amount in the preceding three financial years (2018-2019, 2019-2020 & 2020-2021) because two
percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) was in negative, hence not applicable.

(b.) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in
the financial year

Not applicable.
11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section 135(5)

The Company has spent more than what is prescribed under the CSR regulation. Hence not applicable.

Sd/- Sd/-
P Ranjit S Meenakshisundaram
Managing Director Chairman CSR Committee

Place: Chennai
Date: 01t July 2022



Annexure IV
Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

Acume Chemicals Private

Limited
Name of the subsidiary
The date since when subsidiary wasacquired 18/11/2021
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if -
different from the holding company’s reporting
period.
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on INR (in Lakhs)
the last date of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital 500.00
Reserves and surplus (33.51)
Total assets 1762.04
Total Liabilities 1762.04
Investments -
Turnover -
Profit before taxation (40.46)
Profit after taxation (40.46)
Proposed Dividend -
Extent of shareholding (inpercentage) 100%

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 01st July 2022 P Ranjit S Meenakshisundaram
Place: Chennai Managing Director Director

DIN: 01952929 DIN: 01176085



To

Annexure-V

Compliance Certificate
(Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulatoons 2015)
CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATE

The Board of Directors
Archean Chemical Industries Limited

I, R Raghunathan, Chief Financial Officer of Archean Chemical Industries Limited, certify that

1.

I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for
the year ended 31st March, 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
act or contain statements that might be misleading;

b)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations

To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code
of Conduct.

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and I have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and i have disclosed to the auditors and the
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

I have indicated to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of Archean
Chemical Industries Limited that:

a) significant changes, if any in the Company's internal control over financial reporting
during the year;

b) significant changes, if any in accounting policies during the year and the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements

c)  instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Place-Chennai
Date- 01st July 2022

For Archean Chemical Industries Limited

Sd/-
R Raghunathan
(Chief Financial Officer)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Archean Chemical Industries Limited

- (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Archean Chemical Industries Limited
(“the Company”}, which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31%t March 2022, and
the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2022, the profit and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the sthical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most
significance In our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
soymunicated in our report,
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transfer of control to the Customer.

Company’s sales catering to clients in the
Asia / Europe regions. Delivery to customers
might take extended time periods from the
date of dispatch from the premises of
company.

There is an inherent risk of misstatement of
the Financial Statements related to
transactions recorded close to the year end
in the context of the terms of supply and the
point of transfer of control and thus, the point
of revenue recognition as per Ind AS (cut-off
risk).

Considering magnitude and high volume of
sales transactions carried out, cut-off risks
in revenue recognition is considered as a
key audit matter

Chartered Accountants
S.no Key Audit Matter Our Response
1. Revenue for Products is recognized on Our audit procedures included:

> Assessment of Revenue Recognition policy in
line with Ind AS.

» Verification of occurrence, completeness,
accuracy, and cut-off for the sales
transactions.

» Performing testing of revenue transactions
recorded during the year end.

» Review of Manual Journals posted to
Revenue for any unusual items.

Inventory at the year-end:

The Company's inventory, generally, is
located at its plant at Kutch and the finished
goods at the Jakhau and Mundra ports.

The Company has a policy of performing
verification of its inventory at these
locations.

The Company has conducted the physical
verification of inventories across at Washery
plant, Jakhau and Mundra port in the first
week of April 2022 by engaging specialists
(management experts).

S

With respect to inventories at the year-end, we
performed the following procedures:

» Understood and evaluated the Management's
internal controls process to establish the
existence of inventory such as: (a) the
process of physical verification carried out by
the Management, the scope and coverage of
the verification programme, the results of such
verification including analysis of
discrepancies, if any, (b) maintenance of
stock records at all locations.

» Understood and evaluated the competence,
independence and objectivity of the experts
engaged by the Management.

» Participated in the stock count performed by
the management at Washery plant, Jakhua
and Mundra port.

Firm Reg

0039905/5200018

n. No:
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» Checked roli back procedures from the date
of the physical verification to the year end.

> Obtained confirmation for stocks held at third
party location.

> On a sample basis, tested the quantity
reconciliation from 1% April, 2021 to 31
March, 2022 of raw materials, and finished
goods, that was prepared by the
Management.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Directors’ report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon. The Director's reports are expected to be made available to us after the date
of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is ‘materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the aforesaid reports, if
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance and fake appropriate actions, if required.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for
Standalone Financial Statements :

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the dgoing concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the standaione financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that-is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is _higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit In order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related’ disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern; and

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by
the Gentral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31%
March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31* March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2} of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".



PKF SRIDHAR & SANTHANAM LLP
Chartered Accountants

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31% March
2022 on its financial position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note
36 to the standalone financial statements,

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or -
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term

contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 33 to the standalone

financial statements

iit. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31
March 2022

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to the bast of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in Note 39 E to the Standalone Financial Statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

iv. (b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
bellef, as disclosed in Note 39 E to the Standalone Financial Statements, no
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

iv.(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material mis-statement.

v.The Company has not declared any dividend during the current year and
hence the question of the Company complying with section 123 of Companies
Act, 2013 while paying dividend is not applicable.

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.0039905/5200018

8- P/\"“M lwwff

S. Prasana Kumar

Partner
, L 00395058200018 )
Membership No. 212354 - |ousoetsisan )"'

UDIN: 22212354AJXW0062(§B
CHENNR#
Place of Signature: Chennai ENY

Date; 30" May 2022
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Annexure A

Referred to in paragraph 1 on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date to the members of Archean Chemical Industries Limited (“the

Company”) on the standalone financial statements as of and for the year ended 31°
March 2022,

(a) In respect of the Company's fixed assets (Property, plant and equipment) and
intanglble assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

{b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which all Property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain Property, plant and
equipment were physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In respect of inmovable properties owned, the title deeds have been pledged
as security for non-convertible debentures and are held in the name of the
Company based on the confirmations directly received by us from the
debenture trustees. In respect of immovable properties that have been taken
on lease and disclosed as right of use assets in the standalone financial
statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company except for
Factory original land lease with Government of Gujarat had expired and the
Company is in the process of obtaining the lease renewal. (Refer Note 3(b) of
Standalone Financial Statements).

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year and hence this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benamij
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thersunder,

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management at

. reasonable intervals during the year (including verification conducted by the
management expert). In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical
stock and book records were not material and have been appropriately dealt
with in the books of accounts,
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{b) Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and explanation
given to us, the company has been sanctioned working capital loan in excess of
five crore rupees from a bank, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns or statements filed by the
company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company.

(iii)
(a) Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not, during the year, made investments in ,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabllity
Partnerships or any other parties, except in respect of investments of Rs 500
lakhs and loans of Rs 1,255.06 Lakhs into wholly owned subsidiary during the

year for setting up of manufacturing unit for the production of bromine
derijvatives.

(A} The Company has given a loan of Rs 1,255.06 lakhs during the year to its
wholly owned subsidiary and the entire amount including interest thereon
aggregating to Rs. 1,280.33 lakhs is outstanding as at 31%t March 2022.

(b) Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and explanation
given to us, the investments made and loans given to wholly owned subsidiary
as stated in (a) above are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

 (e) For the loan referred to in (a) the loans are not yet due for repayment of
principal and interest based on the terms and conditions of the loan.

(d) In respect of the aforesaid loan, the repayment falls due in a later year and
hence there are no overdues as at 315 March 2022.

(e) There have been no extension, renewal or fresh loan given to close existing
loan during the current year by the Company.

(f) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment and hence the question of aggregate amount,
percentage thereof to the total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans
granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause 76 of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(f) of the
Order is not applicable. '

(iv) Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has neither given any loan, guarantees or security nor
made any investment during the year covered under section 185 and 186 of the
Act. Hence, reporting under clause (iv) of the order is not applicable.

Based on our audit procedures & according to the information and explanation
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given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of the Act and the rules made there under and hence clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable,

(vi) The maintenance of the cost records has been specified by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.We have broadly
reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended prescribed by the
Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Act, for maintenance of cost
records in respect of the products manufactured by the Company, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. However, we have not, made a detailed examination of cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vil)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods and Services Tax

(GST), cess and any other statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, income-tax, Duty of customs,
Goods and Services Tax (GST), cess and any other statutory dues were in
arrears, as at 31* March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable,

(b) According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, statutory dues relating to Goods
and Services Tax (GST), Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of
Customs or cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute are as below: '

Period to Amount Amount
Namz of Nature of which Demanded | paid under th[r;gmu\:;hizre
Statute the dues amounts {Rs. In protest (Rs. enﬂ ding-
relates Lakhs)* In Lakhs) P 9
Joint Commission
FY 2015-16 102.22 - . '
Central Rajkot
Sales Tax i isgi
Aot FY 2015-16 | 22251 . oo
Gujarat VAT, CST oo —
Value FY 2016-17 | 273.92 - ointLommission,
Added Tax Rajkot
Act ; .
Joint Commission,
FY 2017-18 23.05 - Rajkot
Income Tax
lnCOAnCT tax |n00me Tax FY 201 2"1 3 540'02 100.25 Appella’te Tribunal
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Income Tax
FY 2013-14 500.75 115.15 Appellate Tribunal
. : Zonal Joint Director
Customs Customs Var!ous . General of Foreign
Act, 1962 Duty Periods 99.54 Trade

(viii)

Based on our audit procedures and as per information and explanations given by
the management, no amount has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,1961. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 {viii) of the order Is not applicable.

(a) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to debenture holders / banks.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a declared wiliful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, there were no term loans taken by the Company
and hence the question of the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for
which it is used does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(c} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial
statements of the company, we report that the company has not used any short
term funds raised for long term purposes during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary
companies. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the Company has not raised any loans during
the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiary companies. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the funds raised
through non-convertible debentures issued during the earlier year and to the
extent of outstanding balance have been applied by the Company for the
purpose for which they were raised during the year. The Company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the



PKF SRIDHAR & SANTHANAM LLP
Chartered Accountants

year.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year
and hence the question of whether the requirements of section 42 and section
62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised
have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised does not
arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
expianations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Gavernment.

{c) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we report that no whistie blower complaints were
received during the year by the Company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company In accordance with Nidhi Rules 2014,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause {xii} of the Order are not applicable.

(xiii) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, all the transactions entered into with the related parties during the year
are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

{xiv)

(a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under
audit.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them,

(a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under
Section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(b) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3({xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC)
as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India and hence the
questions of fulfilling criteria of a CIG, and in case the Company is an exempted
or unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfill such criteria, do not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the audit procedures and according to the Iinformation and
explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one CIC as part
of the Group (basis definition of “Companies in the Group” as per Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) as at the end of the
reporting period.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable.

On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the management plans, we are
of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
of the Company’s capability of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fali due.

{a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the
Company having spent the required amount, there is no amount pending to be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act within a
period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to transfer unspent
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amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant
to ongoing project to special account in compliance with provision of sub-
section (6) of section 135. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xx)(b). of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP
Chartered Accountants

S. Prasana Kumar
Partner

Membership No.: 212354
UDIN: 22212354AJXW006288

Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: 30" May, 2022
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Annexure B

Refetred to in paragraph 2(f) on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date :

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia! controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial confrols with
reference to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate Internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial

statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
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standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
of Archean Chemical Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of 31t March 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financia! controls were operating
effectively as at 31% March 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

0 P

S. Prasana Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 212354

UDIN: 22212354AJXW006288

Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: 30" May,2022



Archean Chemlenl Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemieal Industries Private Limited)

Standalone Balance Sheet as nt March 31, 2022
(ALl amounts are stated In Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unlass otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. Marc?.\ssalt, 2022 Marcl? sagf 2021
A, ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 2 1,04,549,48 1,00,718.55
{b) Capital work in progress 2 1,717.20 1,893.17
{c) Right-of-use assets 3 4,055.44 3,498.10
(d) Intangible assets 4 1448 13.33
{e) Intangible assets under development 4.1 3.50 -
{f) Financial assets:
(i) Investments SA 509,01 872
(if) Loans 7 1,255.06 -
(ifi} Other financial assets [ 20245 162,44
{g) Deferred tax assets (Net) 18 - 5,329.23
{h) Other non current assets 8 1,477.61 1,720.24
Total non-current assets 1,13,784.23 1,13,343.78
Current assets
(2} Tuventories 9 12,078.75 11,062.56
(b) Financial assots:
(i} Investments 5B 1,111.95 4,116.89
(ii) Trade receivables 10 15,297.34 6,807.30
(iif) Cash and Cash equivalents 11.1 724.68 3,150.41
(iv} Bank balances other than (iii) above 112 4,649.90 30.93
(v) Loans 7 46.80 46,15
(vi) Other financial assets 4 1,454.64 1,419.64
{¢) Other current assets 8 4,020.77 3.425.30
Total current assets 39,384.83 30,05%.18
TOTAL ASSETS 1,53,169,06 1,43,402.96
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Bquity
(a) Equity share capital 12 1,926.67 1,926.67
(b) Oiher equity 13 24,342,236 547110
Total equity 26,269.03 7,397.77
Llabitities
Non-Current Habilities
(2) Financia liabilities:
(I} Borrowings 14 84,283.29 84,641.15
(il) Lease liabilities 13 4,548.95 4,017.82
{if) Other financial liabilitics 16 7,698.94 12,038.81
{b) Other non-cutrent liabilities 17 11,822.95 17,037.78
{¢) Provisions 19.1 33.83 41,19
{d) Deferrad tax liabilities (Net) 18 956.00 -
Toéal non-current liabllities 1,09,343.96 1,17,776.75
Current liabilities
{a} Financial liabilities:
(i) Botrowings 14 205.10 1,262,14
(ii) Loase labilities 15 (86.05 490,64
(iif} 'l'rado payables
(A) tofal outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 42) 0 24225 228.44
(B) iotal outstanding dues of creditors other than above 20 10,986.97 10,949,950
(iv) Other financial labilitics 16 489.53 1,409.18
{v) Derivative liabilities 16.1 in -
(b} Other current izbilities 17 4,855.80 3,801.79
(¢) Provisions 19.2 82.46 86.35
Total current Unbilities 17,556.07 18,228.44
T'otal Liabilities 1,26,900.03 1,36,005.19
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,53,169.06 1,43,402.96
Notes forming part of Financial statemenis 1-44

As per our report of even date aftached

For PKF Sridhar & Santhavam LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No:0039908/8200018 . _ ...

S. Prasana Kumar
Partner
Mernbership No:212354

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RN

S, Meenakshisundaram
Director
DIN: 01176085

DIN: 01952929

G, Arunmdzhi

<

Place : Chennai
Dale : May 30, 2022

Chief Financial Officor Company secretary

Place : Chennal
Date : May 30, 2022



Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All ameunts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

R Year ended Year ended
S.No Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from operations 21 1,13,042.71 74,076.43
I | Other ingome 22 1,264,29 1,402,56
II1 | Total income (I+IX) 1,14,308.00 75,478.99
IV | Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 23 4,488.20 1,674.55
Changes In inventories of finished goods, wotk-in-progress and stock in trade # (556.20) (783.16)
Employee benefits expense 25 3,784.1% 3,532.08
Finance costs 26 16,166.86 13,039.25
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 27 6,686.19 5,538.35
Other expenses 28 58,596.92 43,432.33
Total expenses (IV) 89,166.25 66,431.40
V | Profit before exceptional items and tax (II1-I'V) 25,141.75 9,047.59
VI | Exceptional items
VII | Profit before tax (V+VI) 25,141.75 9,047.59
VIII | Income tax expense:
- Current tax - -
- (Excess) provision for tax relating 1o prior years (1.55) (1203
- Deferred Tax 29 6,281.91 2,390.13
Total Income tax expenses (VIII} 6,280.36 2,388.93
IX [ Profit after tax (VII-VIII) 18,861.39 6,658.66
X | Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profif or Loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 13.19 {30.01)
Ingome tax expenses relating to the above (3.32) 7.55
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (X) 9.87 (22.46)
XI | Total comprehensive income for the year (IX-+X) 18,871.26 6,636.20
XII | Earnings Per Equity Share ( Face value of Rs. 2 each)
Rasic and Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.} 31 18.26 6.45
Notes forming part of Financial statements 1-44
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors .
For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP
Chartered Accountants f
Firin Registration No:0039908/5200018 ‘“Q) RS- A
C S.Mecnakshisundaram P. Ranjjt
g P \(_M e Director Managing Director
TS e A DIN: 01176085 DIN: 01952529

[

S. Prasana Kumar
Partner
Membership No:212354

Place : Chennai
Date : May 30,2022

oo
E Sairam
Chief Financial Officet

Place : Chennai
Date ; May 30, 2022

{

. Anunmozhi
Company secretary




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

) For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before income tax 25,141,75 9,047.59
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5,686.19 5,538.35
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss 16,166.86 13,039.25
Profit on sale of Mutual funds (125.86) (139.78)
Assets written off - 46.53
Interest income from fixed depaosit (136.24) (85.68)
Profit on sale of asset (2.12) 20.94
Provision no longer required (369.99) -
Provision for doubtful receivables / advances - 485.14
‘Write back of payables (269.02) (32.25)
Unrealised net foreign exchange (gain) / loss 876.46 818,01
Operating profit before working capital changes 22,826.28 19,690.51
Movements in working capital :
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables (7,974.55) (2,654.03)
{Increase) / decrease in inventories (1,016.1%) {1,180.47)
(Increase) / decrease in other assets (411.49) (634.07)
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 306,96 (5,511.77)
Increase / (decrease) in provisions (11.25) 26,70
Increase / (decrease) it other labilities {6,152.15) (6,874.89)
(15,258.67) (16,828.53)
Cash generated from operations 32,709.36 11,909.57
Income Tex paid - -
Net cash generated from operating activifies 32,709.36 11,909.57
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Interest received 136.24 R5.68
Proceeds from sale of Mutual funds 3,130.51 720.91
Loan to subsidiary (1,255.00)
Tnvestment made to wholly ewned subsidiary (500.00)
Investment in / maturity of bank deposits, net (4,618.97) (3.96)
Acquistion of property, plant and equipment (9,659.04) (1,054.75)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2.85 57.90
Net cash used in investing actlvities (12,763.47) {175.24)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 198.14 1,013.00
Repayment of borrowings (1,553.04) (206.20)
Repayment towards lease liabilities (1,242.36) (1,104.41)
Tnterest paid - Others (19,774.36) (10,034.25%)
Net cash used in financing activities (22,371.62) (11,031.86)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,425.73) 702,46
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 3,150.41 2,447.95
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the end of the year 724.68 3,150.41

Note: The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using ‘Indirect Method” as prescribed in Ind AS 7,

Notes forming part of Financial statements

1-44

As per our report of even date attached

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants o
Firm Registration No:0039908/8200018 = = .

S. Prasana Kumar
Tartner
Membership No:212354

Place : Chennai
Date : May 30, 2022

Vxlaeenakshlsundamm

Director
DIN: 01176085

[ Sairam G. Akrunmbzhi
Chief Financial Officer Company secretary

DIN: 019 2929 {

Place : Chennai
Date : May 30,2022
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Arehean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 1
Corporate information
Archean Chemyical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited) was incorporated on July 14, 2009, The
Company is info manufacturing of Marine Chemicals, The manufacturing location is at Gujarat.
Om December 15, 2021, the Company has changed from private limited to public limited company.

Summary of Significant accountlng policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies
have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

1,1 Statement of compliances

The financial statements have been prepated and comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notitled under the Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 ("a's amended") and other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 Basis of preparation and presentation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below:

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
imeasurement date. The fair value measurement is based an the presumption that the transacticn fo sell the asset or transfer the liability take place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or )

- In the absetce of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market tust be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.
As fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the assets
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficlent data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and ligbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarciry,
described as follows, based on the lowest level inputs that is significant to the fafr value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 —Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilitles

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest leve] input that is signiticant to the fair value measurement iy unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring bagis, the Company determines whether transfars have oconrred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporfing period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and labilities cn the basis of the nature, characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair vaiue hierarchy as explained above.

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 33}

Al asseis and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Note
1.25 operating Cycle. Based on the nature of products and services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current angd nen-cutrent classification of
assals and liabilities. except for salt at crystalizers for which the cperating cycle considered being 24 months,

The Company is well paced to meet the eash burn requirements in the coming periods for it to develop and build the business to a profitable level as
per the projections prepared by the Company, The company is also confident of getting its land lease renewed as mentioned in Note 3 (b). Heace the
company financials have been prepared on going concern basis.

1.3 Changes in Accounting Standards
There were no material amendments o the Accounting Standards which were applicable from this financial year.
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Avchean Chemieal Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financtal statements
(All ameunts are stated in Rupees in lalchs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

1.4 Changes in Accounting Standards that may affect the Company after March 31, 2422

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™ notifies new standard or amendinents to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2022, applicable from April 01, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendiments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards
(Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institufe of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date.

Ind AS 16— Proceeds before infended use
The amendment clarifies that an entity shall deduct from the cost of propetty, plant and equipment emounts received from selling items produced while
the company is preparing the asset for its intended use.

nd A8 37 — Cnerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Conttact

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to
a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an aflocation of oiher costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts.

Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021}
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a
financial liability.

Ind AS 106 — Amnual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendments remove the illusteation of the reimbursement of leaseliold improvements by the lessor in crder to resolve any pofential confusicn
regarding the freatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration,

The Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

1.8 Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings held for use i the produetion or supply of goods or services, or for adminisrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Propertics in course of construction for production, supply or administrative purpnses are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost
ineludes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowings costs capitalized in accotdance with companies accounting policy. Such properties
are classified to appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on
the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their infended use.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less acoumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

Advance paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance shect date is classified as capital advances under other
non current assets.

Cost of assets not ready to use are disclosed under 'capital work in progress',

Depreciable amonnt for assets is the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment has been
provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life preseribed in Schedule 11 fo the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the [ollowing
categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets Ias been agsessed as under based on technical advice, taking fto account the nature of the
asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operafing condilions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, ete. Usefil life of the Properfy, plant and equipment is reassessed based on the technical
evalyation,

Assets Useful life
Building 10 - 48 years
Salt works 30 years
Plant and Machinery - Chemnicals 2 -40 vears
Plant and Machinery - Cogeneration plant 3 - 40 vears
Vehicles 2+ 10 years
Office & equipment 2 - 6 years
Furnitare & fixtures 2 - 10 vears

Fixed Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upen disposal or when o future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or refirement of an item of properfy, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

For transition to the Ind AS, the Company has decided to continue with the carrying value of all of its Preperty, Plant and Equipment as at April 01,
2017 ( transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP as its deemed cost as of transition date.

1,6 Intangible assets other than goodwill

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an intangible asset
comprises iis purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing avthorities), and
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates.

The intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-tine basis, commencing from the date the asset
is available to the Company for its use. The amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation method i8 revised
lo reflect the changed pattern.

Sllbseqqeljfe-xpg" ifure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such
expéndifure wili‘énable the asset to generate fulure economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance and such
expetiditire can be nieasured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Lintited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Right to use assets

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) 116 "L eases” to all its lease contracts sxisting on April 1, 2019 adopting modified
prospective method. Consequently the company recorded the lease liability calculated at present value of remaining lease payments discounted at the
incremental borrowing rate. Right to use asset has been recognised to this extent .
Derecognition of intangible assets:
An intangible asset is derecognised on dispesal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses ariging from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
Useful lives of intangible assets:
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Software licenses - 5 Years
Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind A8, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets tecognised as of April 1, 2017
(transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

1.7 Impairment of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets

At the end of each reporting periad, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estitmated in order to determine the extent of the impaivment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs, When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair valus less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted fo their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speeific
to the asset for which the estimates of fiture cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (ot
cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount, An inpairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit} is increased to the revised estimate of it
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior yeats, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized Immediately in
the statement of profit and loss.

1,8 Investments in subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures

Investments in subsidiaties, associates and Joint ventures are carried out at cost /deemed cost applied on transistion of [ndAS, less impairement losses,
if any. Where an indication of impairement exists, the carrying amount of investments is assessed and impairement provision I3 recognised, if required
immediately to jits recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, difference between lhe net disposal proceeds and carrying amount is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

1.9 Leases

At inception of a confract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, A contract is, or contains, a lease if fhe contract conveys
the right to centrol the use of an identified esset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

. ihe contract invelves the use of an identified asset -this may be specified explicitly or jmplicitly, and should be physically distinet or represent
aubstantially all of the capacity of a physically distinot asset. If the supplier has 2 substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified;
- the Company has the right to obtain substantially ail of the econemic benefits from uge of the assct throughout the period of use; and
- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset, The Company bas this right when it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to
changing how and for what puipese the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Company has (he right fo direct the use of the asset if either:

a) the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

b) the Company designed the asset in a way {hat predetermines how and for what purpose it will be used.

This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or afler 1 April 2019,

At inception or on reassessment of a coniract that contains a lease component, the Compaty allocates the consideration in the coniract to each lease
_component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the Company has
elected not to separate non-lease components and aceount for the lease and non-lease components as a siigle lease componsni,

Short-term leases and Jeases of low-value assefs

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases thai have a lease term of 12 months or less and
teases of low value assets (assets of less than INR 10 lakhs in value), The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense over the lease term,

1.10 Inventories

Invenfoties are valued at the lower of cost on moving welghted average basis and estimated net realisabie value (net of allowances) after providing for
obsalescence and other losses, where considered necessary, The cost comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including
appropriate production overheads in the case of finished goeds and work-in-progress, incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and
cendition, including transportation cost, transit insarance and any other charges. Trade discounts or rebates are deducied in determining the costs of
purchase, Net realisable value represents she estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the salss: © :




Archean Chemleal Industries Limited (Formerly known ss Archiean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financtal statements
(All amounts are stated In Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

1,11 Cash & Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other shori-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value,

1,12 Foreign currency transactions and translations

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the cwrrency of the primaty economic environment in which the enfity
operates (the functional currency’). The financial staterents are preseated in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation
CUITENGY,

(i) Transactions and balances

In preparing the fAnancial statement, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary ilems denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date, Non-manatary items carried at fair value that ate denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Nonmonetary items that are measured in terms of histotical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetaty items are recognised in profit or loss in the peried in which they arise except for:

+ exchangs differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of
those assets when they ate regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;

» exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign cperation for which setilement is neither planned nor Iikely to cccur
(therefore forming part of the pet investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified
from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.

1.13 Borrowing costs

Botrowing costs directly attributable o the acquisition, construciion or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to pet
ready for its lntended use are capitatised as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pericd in which they ocour.
Borrowing costs gonsist of interest and other costs that an entity incars in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the barrowing costs.

1.14 Revenue recognition
The Compary derives revenues primarily from sale of salt and other marine chemicals. Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified ina
contract with a customer and excludes amounts coliected on behalf of third parties,

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflecis the probable consideration
expected fo be received in exchange for those products or services, Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar
allowances.

The Company aceounts for volume discounts and pricing incentives to customers as a reduction of revenue besed on the rateable allocation of the
discounts/ incentives to each of the underlying performance obligation that corresponds fo the progress by the customer (owards earning the discount/
incentive. Also, when the levet of discount/pricing incentives varies with increases in levels of revenue iransactions, the company recognizes the
liability based on its estimate of the customer's future purchases. I it is probable that the criteria for the discount will not be met, or if the amount
thereof cannot be estimated reliably, then discoumt/pricing incentives is not recognized until the payment is probable and the amcunt can be estimated
reliably. The company recognizes changes in the estimated amount of obligations for discounts/pricing incentives in the petiod in which the change
ceeurs,

Revenus [rom services has been recognised as and when the serviee has been performed,

1.15 Orther Income

Inferest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is prabable that the economic benefit will flow to the company and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Interest income Is accrued on a proporticnate time besis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest
tate applicable , which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to the asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition,

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established (provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits wili flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

1.16 Employce benefits

Deftued contribution plans

Payments to detined contribution retirement benetit plans are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
confributions,

Defined benefit plans

For defined bensfit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried
out at fhe end of each annual reporting period, Remeasuvement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling  if
applicable } and the retun on plan assets {(excluding net interest), is refleeted immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in
otter comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur, Remeasutement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings and is not reelassified fo profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit o loss in the period of a plan amendment, Net inlerest
is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined bencfit liability or asset. Defined benedlt costs are
categorized as follows.

- Service Cost ( including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gain and losses on curtailments and seiflements)
- Net inlerest expense or income, and

- Remeasurement,

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or ess in the line item " Bmployee Benefits Bxpense”. Curtailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs,

The retirement bensfit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the company's defined benefit plans. Any
surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefiis available in the form of refinds from the plans or
redugtions in .f_l;fur.g‘pnntriblltions to the plans.

A lighility for a térﬁl’{naﬁion benefit is recognized at the earller of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offet of the termination benefit and when
the _enl_ity recogmza,s‘ any refated restructuring costs.
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Short - term and other tong - term employee benefits
A liability is recognized for benefits aceruing to employess in respeet of wages and salaties, annual leave in the period related service is rendered at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short term smployee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expecied to be paid in
exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long term employee benefits are meesured at the present value of the estimated fiture cash outflows expected
to be made by the company in respect of services provided by the employees up to the reporting date.

1.17 Provisions and confingencies
Provisions ate recognised, when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past svent, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation and are reviewed at the end of
the reporiing period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flews
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time valus of money s
material).

Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oceumrrence
or non-ocgurtence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events
where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third parly, a recelvable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts only in case of inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.18 Taxes on income

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial stafements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and teduced to the extent that it is no Jonger probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available o allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liabilify is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the snd of the reperting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects,
at the end of the reporting period, te recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Current tax assels and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right (o set off assets against Habilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on
Ingome levied by the same governing taxation laws,

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable profit for the year using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period and any adiusiments to the tax payable in respect of previous years.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, if any. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax' as reported in the Staiement of
Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible,

1.3% Yinancial Insteuments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly aitributable to the acquisifion or issus of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
Fom the fair value of the financial assets or Anancial ligbilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through prafit or loss are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at efther amortized cost ot fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets, except for investments forming part of interest in subsidiaries, which are measured at cost.

Classification of financial assets

"The Company classifies its financizl assets in the following measurement categories:

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (sither through cther comprehensive income, or through proht or loss), and

bithose measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual ferms of the cash flows,
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(b} Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH. Movements in the carrying amount are taken
threugh OCL When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss and recognized in other income/ (expense),

() Fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cast or FVTOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on these assets that
is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies fhe expected ctedit loss model for recognizing impairment less on finanelal assets measured af amortized cost, trade receivable,
other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and fimancial guarantees not designated as at Fair value through profit or loss.

Expected credit fosses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default ocousring as the weights. Credit loss is the
difference between ail contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive (i.c., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or sredit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or
originated eredit-impaitment financial assets), The Company estimates cash flows by considering afl contractual terms of the financial instrament ( for
example, prepayments, extension, call and similar options) through the expected life of that financial instruments.

The Company measures the loss allowance for the financial instruments at an amouut equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
those financial instruments has increased significantly since initfal recoguition.

If the oredit risk on financial instruments has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that
financial instruments at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses. The twelve months expected credit losses are portion of the lifetime
expected credit losses and represents lifetime cash shortfalls that will result. I default occurs within 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not
cash shortfalls that are predicted over the 12 months. .

If the Company measured loss allowance for the financial instruments at life time expected credit loss model in the previous period, but determines at
the end of & reporting period that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in eredit quality as
compared to the previous period, fhe Company again measures ihe loss allowance based on 12 month expected eredit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company uses (he change in
the risk of & default occurring over the expected life of the financial instruments instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To
make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default oceurring on the financial instrament as at the reporting date with the risk of a
defanit occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasenable and supportable information, that is available
without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increase in credit risk since iniiial recognition.

For (rade receivables or any contractual rights to receive cash or other financial assets that results from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS
113, the Company always measures ihe loss allowance at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses.

Further, for ile purposes of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient as
permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit
Joss expetience and adjusted for forward — looking information.

Derecogrition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized enly when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial aseet. Where the Company
has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. Where the
Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor refains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the tinancial asset, the financial asset is
derecognised if the Company has not retained centrol of the financial asset.

Financinl liabilitics and equity instruments-:

Classification as equity or financial linbility

Eguity and Debt instruments issued by the Company are elassifiod as either financial liabilitles or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contraciual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

All fingneial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at EVTPL.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any confract that evidences a residual inferest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Bquity instruments
issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial Labilities that are not held-for-trading and are ot designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent
accounting pericds. The carrying amounts of Anancial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based on the
offective interest method. Interest expense that s not capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in the Finance costs' ling item.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Ligbilities that do not meet the oriterla for amortizad cost are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gai or loss on these assets that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derceognition of financial liabilities

The Cempany derecognizes financial liabilities when, and enly when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the finaneial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instrunents

Initial recognition
The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as futures contracts, to hedge a portion of ifs foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivaflve contract is entered. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when
the Fair valie is oaitive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

y Yol

quént measurement
ial'ingtruments are subsequently re-measuted at fair valus with any gains or losses arising from ¢changes in the fair value taken direcf




Archean Chemical Industrles Limited (Formerly lnown as Arclhiean Chetnical Industries Private Limited)
WNotes forting part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

1.20 Earnings Per Share
Rasic eariings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) aftet tax (including the post tax effect of exceptional items, if any) for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average mumber of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (Including the post tax effect of exceptional items, if any) for the period
attributable to equity shareholders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic plus dilutive shares during the year /
period.

1.21 Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in the activities related to mamfacture and supply of marine chemicals. The Chief Operating Decision Malker (Board of
Directors) review the operating results as a whole for purposes of making decisions about resources to be allocated and assess its performance, and
henge the entire operations are to be classified 2s a single business segment, namely matine chemicals indusiry. The geographical segments considered
for disclosure are — India and Rest of the World. All the manufacturing facilities are located in India. Accordingly, there is no other reportable segment
s per Ind AS 108 Operating Segments,

1.22 Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of aceounting policies
and the reported amounts of asssts, Habflities, the disclosures of contingent assets & contingent Liabilities at the date of financials statements, income
and expenses during the period. The estimates and associated assuinptions are based on the historical expeirences and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.
Judgements are made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Assumptions and estimation wncertaintics that have a significant risk of resulting it & material adjustment are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustmen} to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

The areas involving critical estlmates or judgments are :

8. Bstimation of usefil 1ife of Property, plant and equipment and intangible asset

b. Estimation of fair value of unlisted securities

c. Impairment of trade receivables: Expected credit loss

d. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies; key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources

e. Measurement of defined benefit obligation: key actuarial assumptions

f. Lease: Whether an contract contains a lease

g.Write down in value of Inventories

Ih. Estimation for litigations

t, Tinpairment of Mon Financial Asset

1.23 Export incentives

Export incentives are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the conditions atlaching to them and that
incentives will be received.

1.24 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is virtually certaitt to expect ultimate collection.

1.25 Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition: of assets and their reatization in cash or cash
eguivalents, the Company has determined iis operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and
non-current. For salt at erystalizers, the operating cycle considered being 24 months and consistently applied.
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chenileal Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of § financial stat: \(}

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except shaire data, unless otherwlse stated)

Note 4 Intangible assets

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Carrying amounts of:
Software 14.48 13.33
Total 14,48 13,33
Particnlars Software
Bal as at Aprll 1, 2020 41.66
Additions 6.60
Disposals -
Bal as at Mareh 31, 2021 48.26
Additions 4.30
Bal as at March 31, 2022 33,06
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Bal as at April 1, 2020 2983
Amaortisation expense 510
Digposals -
Bal as at March 31, 2021 3453
Amartisation expense 365
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3858
[Carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 13.33 }
[Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 1448 ‘
Note 4,1 Intangible assets uniler development
As at Asat
Particuiars Muareh 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Intangible assets under development 3.50 -
As at Asat
Intangibel asscts under developmnet Ageing schedule March 31, 2022 | Marchk 31, 2021
Particulars
Projects in progress
Less than | year 3.50 -
1-2 years - -
2-3 yearg - -
More than 3 years - -
Tatal 3.50 -
Projects temperayily suspended
Note SA Nom current investments
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Partlculars -
No of sh.nres,’ Rs In lakhs Noof sFmres! Rs in lakhs
units units
A, Investment In equity instruments I wheolly ewned
subsidiaries (Fully pald up):
Unguoted
Marine Chemicals ‘I'rading Pie Ltd - measured at cost
{PY - equity shares of USD 10 each fully paid up) - - 100 0.68
wiite off of investments - (Refer note 39) - - (0.69)
Acure chemicals private lmited - meassured at cost 5,00,00,000 500,00 - -
{equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid un)
Total 509,00 -
B. Other investments:
Mutual Funds* (TVTPL) -
Bock valne .01 872
Market value .01 872
Total Non current investnients 509.01 872
Aggregate amount of unquoied investments 509.01 941
Agpregate amount of impalrment in value of investments - (0.69)
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Aggregate NAV of unquoted investments 9.01 8.72

* These investments are earmarked against loans from Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited, a lender towards purchase of trucks by the Company,

The breakup of the mutual funds is as below:

Asak Asat
Name of lund March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No of units Value No of units Yalue
ICICI Liguid fund - growth 2,878 9.01 2,878 872
Totak 9.01 872
Nute 5B_Current investments
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Rs in lakhs Rs in fakha
Mutual Funds (FVTPL) -
Baok value 1,111,958 4,116,89
Market value 1,111,95 4,116,589
Total Investmenis* 1,111,985 4,116.8%

*Perlains to Bscrow accounts for DSRA - Debt service reserve account to the extent of Rs. 1,111,895 {PY -Rs, 3,690,18) based on arrangement

with Dehenture trustees

The breal-up of the mutual funds is as below:

As at Asaf
Name of timd Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No of units Yalue No of wnits Value

{|SBI Liquid Fund Regular Groswth - - 10,021 32097
HDEC Liguid Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 26,782 1,111.95 91,849 3,690.18
TCTCT Liguid Fund - Growth - - 18,841 57.10
SBI Qvernight Fuad - Growth - - 1465 48.64
Total 1,111.95 4,116.89




Arcliean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 6. Other financial assets

Non current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Security deposits measured at amortised cost 120.10 104.51 1,194.83 1,193.20
b) Interest accrued on deposits 82.35 57.93 16,31 0.32
c) Expott benefits receivable - - 226,12 226.12
d) Others - - 17,38 -
202.45 162.44 1,454.64 1,419.64
Note 7. Loans
Non current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at Asat
Marech 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to Acume Chemicals private limited (Wholly
oo 1,255.06
owned subsidiary)
Loans to employees - - 46.80 46.15
Total 1,255.06 ~ 46.80 46,15
Note 8. Other assets
Non-Current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
(Unsecured, constdered good)
a) Capital advances 1,235.57 1,504.84 - -
Other advances:
b) Advance to suppliers othet than for capital asset - - 2,192.40 1,918.62
¢) Balances with statutory authorities 242,04 215.40 556.10 817.23
d) Prepaid expenses - - 1,272.27 689.45
- 1,477.61 1,720.24 4,020.77 3,425.30




Archean Chemical Industries Limited {(Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 9 Inventories {(lower of cost or net realisable value)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a Raw materials and components (Refer note 9.a) 430.76 535.90
b Work-in-progress (Refer note 9.b) 5,403.04 4,161.27
¢ Stores & spares (Refer note 9.c) 1,578.13 1,013.00
d Finished goods (Refer note 9.d) 4,348.27 5,209.48
e. Finished goods in transit (Refer note 9.d) 318.55 142.91
Total 12,078.75 11,062.56
Note 9.a Details of raw materials
Particulars As ut As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Chemicals 362.91 433.94
Others 67.85 51.96
Total 430.76 535.90
Note 9.b Details of work in progress
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salt 4,773.04 3,755.65
Sulphate of Potash 596.33 372.95
Others 33.67 32,67
Total 5,403.04 4,161.27
Note 9.¢ Details of stores and spares
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Stores and spares 1,578.13 1,013.00
Total 1,578.13 1,013.00
Note 9.d Details of finished goods
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salt 4,284.95 5,202.25
Sulphate of Potash 25.43 5.93
Bromine (Refer note (b) below) 356.44 144.21
Total 4,666.82 5,352.39
Note :

(a) Refer Note 14 for assets pledged as security towards loans

(b) Includes of Stock in transit of amounting to Rs, 318.55 for FY 21-22 (PY : 142.91)




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 10. Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 15,247.34 6,807.30
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk 832.02 1,152.01
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 1,405.87 1,405.87
Total 17,485.23 9,365.18
Allowance for doubtful debts (expected credit loss allowance)

- towards recejvables that are credit impaired (1,355.87) (1,405.87)

- towards receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk (832.02) (1,152.01)
Total 15,297.34 6,807.30

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a
provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience. The expected credit loss allowance is
based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as given in the provision matrix. The range of provision created
as a percentage of outstanding under various age groups below 180 days past due comes to 0% - 21%. The Company as a policy

provides for 100% for outstanding above 180 days past due.

Movement in expected credit loss allowance

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Balance at beginning of the year

Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables
calculated at lifetime expecied credit losses

Balance at end of the year

(2,557.88)

369.99
(2,187.89)

(2,198.27)

(359.61)
(2,557.88)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables (At Amortised Cost)

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good

- Less than 6 months

15,247.34

6,807.30

- 6 months - | vear

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 years

(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in
credit risk

- Less than 6 months

650.44

140.33

- 6 months - 1 year

5.82

- 1-2 years

926.55

- 2-3 years

151.03

79.30

- More than 3 years

30.55

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

- Less than 6 months

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

242.99

- 2-3 yeats, .-

242.99

50.00

1,162.88

1,112.88

- More than 3'years




(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good

- Less than 6 months

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 vears

- More than 3 years

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk

- Less than 6 months

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 yeats

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

- Less than 6 months

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 years

Less: Provision

(2,187.89)

(2,557.88)

Net receivables

15,297.34

6,807.30

* Ageing has been computed based on transaction date.

Note 11 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

11.1 Cash & cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit accounts
() In Current account®
(i) In term deposits with banks (original maturities
less than 3 months)
(b) Cash on hand

721.69

2,99

1,741.88
1,407.00
1.53

Total Cash and cash equivalenis

724.68

3,150.41

* Includes amount of Rs. 668.97 lakhs (PY: 1,714.43 lakhs) in Trust and Retention account maintained with Induslnd bank based on

arrangement with Debenture trustees.

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
11.2 Other bank balances
Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit accounts under
lien due to be realised immediately upon surrender of expired bank 32.90 30.93
guarasntees
Deposits due to matute after three months but before twelve months
. 4,617.00 -
from the reporting date *
Total other bank balances 4,649.90 30.93
Total Cash and bank balances 5,374.58 3,181.34

* Balances if.deposits accounts subject to lien in favour of banks for obtaining bank guarantees/letier of credits




Archean Chemical Industries Limited {Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(AIl amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 12 Equity share capital

. As at As at As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 | March 31,2022 March 31,2021
No. of Shares Rs in lakhs

AUTHORISED :
Equity shares:
Equity shares of Rs.2 each (March 31, 2021 ;
Bauity shares of Rs, 10 cack) 16,00,00,000 2,30,00,000 3,200,00 2,300.00
ISSUED :
Equity shares of Rs.2 each (March 31,2021 ;
Eaquity shates of Rs. 10 eack) 9,63,33.405 1,92,66,681 1,926.67 1,926.67
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP ;
Hqity shares of Rs.2 sach (March 31, 2021 : 9,63,33,405 1,92,66,681 1.926.67 192667
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each)

Pursuant to shareholders’ approval at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 15, 2021, the Company sub-divided each equity share
of face value of Rs, 10/~ into five equity shares of face value of Re, 2/- per share, with effect from the record date of Decamber 10, 2021,

The Company has increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 2,300 lakhs to Rs, 3,200 lakhs vide shareholders’ approval at the Extraordinary

General Meeting held on November 15, 2021,

12.1 Reconciliation of number of shares

Year ended 2021-22

Year ended 2020-21

Particulars No, of $hares Amount No. of Shares Amount

(Rs. [n lakhs) (Rs. In lakhs}
Balance at the begiuning of the year 1,92.66,681 1,926.67 1,92,66,681 1,526.67
Adjustent for Sub-Division of Equity Shares 7,70,66,724 - - -
Fregh issue of shares - - - -
Bal at the end of the year 9.,63,33,405 1,926.67 1,92,66,681 1,926.67

12,2 Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs.2 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per shate,
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval efthe shareholders in the Annual General Meeting except in the case of
interim dividand, In the svent of liguidation, the equity sharcholders are elipible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential accounts, in propertion to their shareholding.

12,3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent of equity shares in the company:

Name of the Share holder As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of shares held* Yo No of shares held Yo
Mr. P, Ravi 16,08,768 1.67% 28,260,596 14.67%
Mr, . Ranjit 2,66,57.197 21.67% 28,26,597 14.67%
Chemikay Speciality LLP (formerly known as .
A 1 06
Goodearth Fertilisers Company LLP) 3,94,58,750 4096% 891,758 40.96%
India Resurgenee Fund Scheme -1 71,83,060 7.40% 14.36,612 7.46%
India Resutgence Fund Scheme - 11 1,17,42,530 12,19% 23,48,506 12.19%
Piramal Natyral Resources Private Lid, 71,831,060 7.46% 14,36,612 7.46%

Disclosure of sharcholding of promoters and percentage of chiange during 1

notification dated March 24, 2021;

he year.Additional Information Disclosure Pursuant to Schedule ITI

of Companies Act, 2013 as per MCA

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Promoter Nawe No of shares held* | % of total shares % of clange No of shares held % of total shares % of change durlng
during the year the year
Mr. P, Ravi 16,08,768 1.67% -13.00% 28,26,396 14.67%
Mr. B, Ranjit 2,66,57,197 27.67% 13.00% 28,26,597 14.67% Nil
Chemikas Speciality LLP (formerly known as
Goodearth Fertilisers Company LLP) 3,04,58,700 40.96% - 78,901,758 40.86%

* No of shares held increasad in comparison with previous year on account of share split and 12,524,212 shares were acquired by Mr P. Ranjit by way of gift from Mr, P, Ravi

124 The Company does not have any oulstanding shares issued under options.
12.5 The Company does not have any bonus share issued and shares bought back during the period of five years immediafely preceding the

reporting date (March 31, 2022},

12.6 The loans from the following promotors were colverted into equity of shares of Rs. 10 each with a premium of Rs.38.41 per sharg in the

financial ycar 2018-19,

Naie of the shareholder

Unsecured loan (Rs.)

Issue price per
share (Rs.)

No. of shares

Amount credited to
securitles premium (Rs.)

Cheinikas Speciality LLP (formerly known as

Goudentth Sartilsers Compny L1 P 18,84,00,000 48.41 38,91,758 14,94,82,425
P. Ranjit 26,02,00,000 4841 53,714,923 20,64,50,792
Total .- - i: 44,86,00,400 92,66,681 35,59,33,217

12,7 Refor Mots 147

). for the terins of Compnlsorily Cenvertible Debentures ("CCDs") into equity shares.
'




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13 Other equity

Particulars As at Asat |
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a Securities premium 15,085.52 15,085.52
b Retained earnings (Net of other comprehenswe income) 401.55 (10,069.71}
¢ Fquity component of compulsorily convertible debentures 455.29 455,29
d Debenture Redemption Reserve 8,400.00 -

Total 24,342.36 5,471,10
Details to other equity

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(a) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 15,085.52 15,085.52
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 15,085.52 15,085.52
(b) Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (10,069.71) (16,705.91)
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 18,861.39 6,658.66
Other comprehensive income 9.87 (22.46)
Transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve (8,400.00) -
Balance at the end of the year 401,55 {10,069.71)
(c) Equity component of Compulsorily convertible debentures
Balance at the beginning of the year 455.29 455.29
Changes during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 455,29 455.29
(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Transferred during the year 8,400.00 -
Balance at the end of the year 8,400.00 -
Total Other equity 24,342.36 5,471.10

Nature and purpose of other reserves

(a) Securities preminm

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of

the Companies Act 2013,

(b) Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents company's cumulative eatnings since its formation less the dividends/ Capitalisation, if any.

{¢) Equity component of Compulsorily convertible debentures

Equity component of compulsorily convertible debentures is the difference between the face value and fair value of the liability
towards the 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures issued on November 22, 2018.

(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Pursuant to Rule 18(7)(b)(iv) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended v1de the Companies
(Share Capltal and Debentures) Amendment Rules dated August 16, 2019, the Company, being an unlisted company, is required
to create a Debantme Redemption Reserve out of profits of the company available for payment of dividend,at the rate-of ten
pe_rcent of outstanding value of debentures.




Archean Chemical Indusiries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lnkhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 14 Borrowings

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured
Non convertible debentures issued (Refer Note - 14 (a) 84,000.00 84,000,00 i }
below)
Other loang
- Daimler Financial Services India Pvt, Ltd, 53.46 66,72 13.26 11.77
- Toyota Financial Services India Ltd. - - - 0.77
- Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd, - - - 4,09
~ Indo Star Capital - 160.96 - 70.27
- Shriram Transport Finance - 164.04 - 53.48
- Hinduja Leyland Finance 24.21 111,07 86,81 78.16
- ICICI Bank 40.62 7177 36.50 32.24
- Tata motors 38.22 60.59 2236 20.15
- CAT Finance 71.43 - 2579 -
- HDFC Bark Ltd 55.35 - 20.38 -
Unsecured - at amortised cost
Bills Discounting - - - 931.21
Total 84,283.29 84,641.15 205.10 1,202.14

Debentures issued:

The Company entered into agreements with India Resurgence Fund Scheme - T, India Resurgence Fund Schems - [T and PHL Fininvest Private Limited for

issue of

a, 8,400 Non-Convertible Debentures with a face value of Rs.10,00,000 each aggregating to Rs.840,00,00,000 (Series A debentures)

b. 1,000 Non-Convertible Debentures with a face value of Rs.10,00,000 each aggregating to Rs.100,00,00,000 as a contingency facility when required (Series
B Debentures) . The Series B debontures have ot been issued as at 30.09.2021
¢, 672,000 unsecured compulsorily convertitle debentures of Rs, 100 each aggregating to Rs.6,72,00,000 (Refer note 16 - other financial liabilities)

The terms of issue of the Series A Non-Convertible debentures ("NCDs") and Compulsorily Convertible debentures {("CCDs") are given below:

Particulars

NCDs

CCDs

Amount

7397 NCDs with unit value of Rs, 10,00,000

each has been allotted to Private investors during
the year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 73,970 lakhs.
1003 NCDS with unit value of Rs, 10,00,000 each
has been aliotted to Private investors during the
year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 10,030 lakhs.

6,72,000 CCDs with unit value of Rs. 100
each has been allotted to Private investors
during the year 2018-19 amounting o Rs,672
lakhs.

Coupon

10 % payable monthly before every month end
upto 31,05,2020,

12% payable menthly before every month end
from 01.06.2020 to 21.11.2024

0.01% payable annually before 31st March of
EVETY year

Yield to Matarity

Yield to maturity (YTM) at 17% p.a. compounded
annually (Including coupen) . The coupon of 10 %
upto 31.05.2020 and 12% upte 21.11,2024 shall
be payable monthly before every month-end,

Not Applicable

Repayment

1. Repayable on maturity date November 21,2024.
2. Voluntarily repayable -

Veluntarily repayable by issuer subject to
compliance with laws

A, First the Series B Debentures at any time after
the Deemed date of Allotment Series B
Debentures and

B.lhen the series A Debentures at any time after
18 months from 22nd November 2018 (being
deemed date of allotment of the tranche I of series
A debentures upto 21 November, 2024

3. Mandatorily repayable -

In the event that any excess cash ig available with
the jssuer in any month in financial year
commeneing from financial year 2020-21, on the
last date business day of such month, the issuer
shall take all necessary actions and redeern in part,
the debentures pro rata in accordance with the
priority as set out in debenture trust deed

CCDs are convertible at the option of CCI
holder inlo equity shares of the company at
any time in the ratio provided in the agreement
dated 20,00,2018 ., Any CCDs not converted
into equity as on 21st November 2028 , will
be compulsorily converted into equity shares
in the ratio provided in the agreement dated
20.09.2018

First charge over the fixed asssts {movable and
immovable) and all other present and future assets
of the Borrower.

First charge on all current Assels, both present
and Future, of Borrower.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

Security

The Secured Obligations shall be secured in favour of the Debenture Trustee or its agent in form, substance and manner acceptable to the Debenture Holders
by

(a) a first ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuer's immoveable properties, and movable properties including plant and machinery, machine spares, teols
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicle and other non-current movable assets, both present and future, except for the Immovable land taken on lease by the
Tssuer from the Government of Gujarat under the GOG Leass Deed;

(b} a first ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuer's tangible and intangible assets, including but not limited to its goodwill, undertaking and uncalled capital,
both: present and future and ail bank accounts of the Issuer and all receivables and proceeds in relation to such assets;

(¢) a first ranking mortgage / chatge on all insurance policies, performance bonds, contractors' guatantees and any letter of credit provided by any persen in
favour of the Issuer under the Material Agreements, if any;

(d) a first ranking mertgage / assignment on all the rights, titles, permits, clearances, approvals and interests of the Issuer in, to and in respect of the Material
Agreements and all contracts relating to the Business (other than any short term purchase orders) listed below:

(i) all contracts relating to the Expansion Project with an aggregate value of INR 5,00,00,000 {Rupees Five hundred lakhs) or above;

(i) operational confracts under which the Issuer has paid an advance of INR 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five lumdred lakhs) or above;

(iii) sales contracts (including as on the date of this Deed and signed by the Tssuer in the future) with an aggregate value of INR 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five
hundred lakhs) or above;

(iv} Sojitz Exclusive Salt Sales Agreement, Sojitz SoP Sales Agreement, Sojitz Advance Payment Agreement 2 and Sojitz Advance Payment Agreement 3;

(v) Ports Services Agreement; and

(vi) Sales and Cost Allocation Agresment;

(&) a first ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuer's current asseis;

(f) & first ranking charge over the partnership interest of Cherileas speciality LLF (formerly known as Goodearth Fertilisers Company LLP , constituting
100% of partnexship interest of Goodearth Fertilisers Compeny LLP;

Pursuant to arrangement between the Company and the debenture helders, the Non-Convertible Debentures have been considered as long term berrowings in
these financial statements,

Note 15 Lease liabilities

Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
Particul
arfiewars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
rE:;b;l;ty on right to use assets under IND As 116 - Refer 4,548.95 401782 686.05 490,64
Total 4,548.95 4,017.82 686.05 490,64
Note 16 Other financial liabilities
Non-Current Current
Pparticul As at Ag at As at As at
artiewars Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a, Compulsonly convertible debentures carried at 173,94 52923 )
amortised cost -
b. Interest acerued and not due on borrowings 7,375.00 11,749.53 - -
¢. Interest acerued and due on customer advances - - - 262,11
d. Payable towards procurement of capital assets - - 443,17 1,105.31
e, Bmployee benefits payable - - 35.88 31.28
f. Retention money - - 10.48 10.48
Total 7,698.94 12,038.81 489.53 1,409,18
Note 16.1 Derivative liabilities
Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Falr value of futures contract - - 3.91 -
Total - - 3.91 -
Note 17 Other Liabilities
Non-Current Current
Particul As at As at As at As at
artiefars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| -a*Customer advances 11,822.95 17,037.78 4,692.41 3,706.27
‘b~ Statutory remitlances - - 167.39 155.52
. 11,822.95 17,037.78 4,859.80 3,861.79
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Terms of Secured Loan from others -
Particulars Hypotheeation details Term of loan Rate Payable in next 12
months
- Daimler Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd. 1 No. Car 4 vears| 12,00% 13,20
- Hinduja Leyland Finance 10.n0.s commercial vehicles 4 years 11.03% IRR 86.81
- o,
ICICI Bank 5 No.s Conmmercial vehicles 4 years 12.50% 3630
- K 0,
Tata Motors 1 No.s Commercial vehicles 4 years 12.50%, 22.36
- T 0,
CAT Finance 1 No.s Commereial vehicles 4 years 8.50% 25.79
- o 0,
HDFC Bank Ltd 9 No.s Cotntmercial vehicles 4 years 10.00% 20.38
Net debt reconcilation
Ag at Asat
Partlculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents 724,68 3,150.41
Current Berrowing
{Working Capital Loan) ) 93121
Non - Current Borrowing plus Current maturities of
leng term debt And liability portion of CCD
{Including the Interest accrued and not due on 92,187.33 96,950,589
borrowings -non current )
Total 92,912.01 1,01,032.51
Qther Assets Borrowings
Non - Current
Partieul . i Total Net by i
artlewars Cash and Cash Equivalents| Current Borrowing Borrowing plus current otal Net horrowings
maturity of long term
debt*
Net {debt)/ Cash and Bank Balances as at April 3.150.41 031.21 96,950,890 1,01,032.51
01,2021
Cash Flows
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and Bank Balances {2,425.73) {2,425.73)
Botrowings 198.14 198.14
Net Repayment/Receipt 931.21) (528.76) 1,439.97)
Interest expense 118.06 15,223.36 15,341.42
Interest paid {118.06) (19,656.30) (19,774.36)
{(Net debt)/ Cash and Bank Balances as at March
31,2022 724.68 - 92,187.33 92,91241
Qther Assets Borrowings
Current Borrowing Non - Current
Partieul i Total Net b i
arveutars Cash and Cash Equivalents| (Working Capital Borrowing plus eurrent oral et borrawitigs
Loan) maturity of long term
debt*
Net (debt)/ Cash and Bank Balances as at April 2,447.95 606.21 92,319.68 9537384
01,2020
Cash Flows
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and Bank Balances 702.46 702.46
Borrowings 931.21 81.79 1,013.00
Repayment/Receipt (606.21) (291.78) (897.99)
Interest expense 40.86 12,109.63 12,150.49
Interest paid* {40.86} (7,268.43) {7,309.29)
(Net debt) Cash and Bank Balances as at March
31, 2021 3,150.41 931.21 %6,950.89 1,01,032.51

*interest capitalised is not considered here net debt reconcialtion to the extent of Rs 2,577 Lakh

SRR
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Induastries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 Other income

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest income on bank deposits (at amortised cost) 136.24 85.68
Profit on sale from mutual funds 89.65 71.22
Income on mutual funds due to change in fair value 36.21 68.56
Miscellaneous income 122.10 194,63
Write back of payables 269.02 3225
Provision no longer required 369.99 2170
Profit an sale of fixed assets 2.12 -
Net gain on exchange fluctuation 238.96 928.52
Total 1,264,29 1,402.56
Note 23 Cost of materials consumed
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 535.90 481.10
Add: Purchases 4,383.15 1,729.35|
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 430.76 535.90
Consumption of raw materials 4,488.29 1,674.55
Note 24 Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock in trade
Particular Year ended Year ended
riteulars March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Opening Stock:
Work-in-progress 4,161.27 4,041.23
Finished goods 5,352.39 4.687.27
Closing Stock:
Work-in-progress 5,403.04 4,161.27
Finished goods 4,606.82 5,352,39
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (556.20) (785.16)
Note 25 Employee benefits expense
. Year ended Year ended
Particulary Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,613.87 3,351.43
Staff welfare 28.17 42,32
Contribution to provident and other funds 142,15 138,33
Total 3,784.19 3,532.08
Note 26 Finance costs
Particulars Yesar ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on debentures 15,198.81 12,078.64
Interest on working capital borrowings 107.90 163.46
Interest on finance lease 732.37 740.70
Effective interest on CCDs carried at amortised cost 34.71 31.04
Bank charges 78.20 14.03
Interest on delayed payment of taxes 1487 11,38
I Total 16,166.86 13,039.25




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 27 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deprl'eclzlatlon on Il’rollaerty, plagt and equipment and Right on Usage of assets 6.682.54 5,533.00
pertaining to continuing operations
Amortisation of intangible assets 3.65 5.35
Total 6.686.19 5,538.35
Note 28 Other expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Consumption of stores and spares 2,322.22 1,498.74
Power and fuel 10,226.95 5,352.05
Rent expense 43.34 47.98
Travelling and conveyance 496.60 343.10
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings 164.24 14.01
- Plant and Machinery 830.26 783.53
~ Others 443,97 438.60
Insurance 1,00%.67 1,014.24
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income 220.02 137.54
Packing, Despatching and Freight 36,072,42 27,774.52
Loading charges 4,017.54 3,282.63
Hire charges - equipment 795.99 824.87
Printing and stationery 17.10 14.37
Communication expenses 47.06 50.41
-CSR expenses (Refer Note 28.2) 102.7% 55.10
Auditor's remuneration (Refer Note 28,1} 54.16 35.25
Legal and professional charges 1,197.33 543,24
Selling and distribution expenses 38846 594.87
Provision for doubtful debts and advances - 485.14
Loss on sale of asset 20.94
Assets written off - 4,58
Administration expenses 146.60 116.62
Total 58,596.92 43,432.33
28.1 Payment to statutory auditors
Particulars . Ycar ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Statutory auditor's:
(@) For services as auditors 41.00 29.25
b} Tax audit 5.85 -
() For other services 6.00 -
( d) For reimbursement of expenses 1.31 6.00
Total 54.16 35.25
28.2 Expenditure incurred for Corporate social responsibility
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Expenditure incutred for Corporate social responsibility

- Towards Archean Foundation 102,79 55.10
Total 102.79 55.10
. Year ended Year ended
CSR Expenditure March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Amount required to be spent under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 68.21 -
Amount spent during the year on:
i) Construction/acquisition of an asset
ii) Purposes other than (i) above 102,79 55.10

Amount unspent

The above amount is paid to Archean foundation for CSR activiteis. Archean foundation is a related party
=+Natute of CSR activities: Medical camp and Water distribution and other charity activities




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 29 Income tax expense

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
29.1 Income tax recognised in Profit or Loss
Income tax expense
Current tax
- Current tax - -
- (Iixcess) provision for tax relating to prior years (1.55) (1.20}
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 6,281.91 2,390.13
Total income tax expense G,280.36 2.388.93
Particulars Year ended Year ended March
March 31, 2022 31,2021
29.2 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax
Arising on income and expenses recognised in ather comprehensive income:

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (3.32) 7.55
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (3.32) T.55
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income into:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (3.32) 7.55
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (3.32) 7.55

29.3 The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 25,141.75 $,047.59
Income tax expense calculated at 25.17% 6,328.18 2,277.28
Tax adjustment;

(a) cther impacts due fo permanent allowances / disallowances as per IT Act 30,56 2771
(b} Effect of other adjustments / digallowances (78.38) 83.94
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 6,280.36 2,388.93

Note 30 Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in the activities related to manufacture of marine chemicals, The Chief Operating Decision Maker (Board of Directors) review the operating results as a
whole. For purpeses of making decisions about resources to be allocated and assess its performance, the entire operations are to be classified as a single business segment, namely
Marine Chemicals, The geographical segments considered for disclosure are — India and Rest of the World, All the manufacturing facilities are located in India, Accordingly, there is no

other reporfable segment as per Ind AS 108 Operating Segments,

30.1 Geographical information

The Company's revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets*™* by location of operations are detailed below, The geographical
segments considered for disclosure are — India and Rest of the World. All the manufactuting facilities are located {n Tndia

Revenue from external customers

Non - current assets as at ¥

Particulars " Year ended Year ended As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Tndia 33,5550 18,955.52 1,13,784,23 1,13,343.78
Rest of the world 79,488.00 55,1200t - -
Total 1,13,043.71 74,076.43 1,13,784.23 1,13,343.78

** Non~ cutrent assets are used in the operations of the Company to generate revenues both in India and outside India.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Indunstries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 Basic and Diluted earnings per share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) - Refer Note below 18.26 6.45
Face value per equity share (in Rs.) - Refer Note below 2.00 2.00
Bagic and Diluted Earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit for the year after tax 18,861.39 6,658.66
Adjustment; Coupon interest on Compulsority Convertible Debentures ("CCDs"), net of tax 0.03 0.05
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 18,361.42 6,658.71

The weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity

shares used in the calculation of basic and dituted eamings per share as follows;

Weighted average number of equity shares

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 9,63,33,405 9,63,33,405
Adjustment:
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs") 69,400,715 62,40,715
10,32,74,120 10,32,74,120

Note: Shareholders vide their EGM resolution dated November 15, 2021 had approved the equity shares spilt in the ratio of 5 shares for every one share with
face value revised from Rs. 10 per share to Rs. 2 per share and the allottment carried out on December 16, 2021, Accordingly the EPS figures for current and

comparative periods have been adjusted retrospectively as per Para 28 of IND AS 33, Earnings per share,




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
MNotes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees 1n lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 32 Employee benefit plans

A, Defined contribution plans
The Company makes Provident fund contributions which are defined contribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to

contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits, The Company recognised Rs, 124.22 lalkhs (Previous year ended March 31, 2021 - Rs.

101,48 lakhs) for Provident Fund contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to the plans by the Cempany are at rates specified in
the rules of the schemes.

B. Detined benetit plans

Gratuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump-sum payment fo
vested employees at retitetnent, death while in employnient or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed

year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service, The Company makes annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India(LIC). The

Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation.
The Company is exposed lo various risks in providing the above gratuity benefit which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk : The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of
providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial statements),

Investment Risk : The probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular investment.

Salary Escalation Risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption cf salary increase rate of plan participants in future,
Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in fature for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of cbligation will have
a bearing on the plan's liability.

Demographic Risk : The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the risk of actual
experience turning out o be werse compared to the assumption.

Longevity risk: The present value of the defined henefit obligation is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants during their
employment, An increase in the lite expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability,

Gratuity (Funded}
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present Value of obligations at the beginning of the year 203,84 144.29
Current service cost 40,38 29.89
Interest Cost 12.35 7.86
Re-measurement (gains)/losses:

- Actuarial gains and losses arising from expetience adjustment (11.41) 29.12
Benefits paid (42.61) (12.84)
Liabilities assumed / (transferred) - 5.51
Present Value of obligations at the end of the year 202.55 203.84
Changes in the fair value of planned assets
Fair value of plan agsets at beginning of year 121.65 91,17
Interest Income 737 4.97
Expected Return on plan assets 1.78 {0.89)
Contributions from the employer 39.53 3176
Benefits Pald (42.61) (5.36)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets
Talr Value of plan assets at the end of the year 127.7% 121.65

Particulars As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present value of projected benefit obligation at the end of the year (202,55} (203.84)

Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 127.72 121.65

Funded status of the plans — Liability recognised in the balance sheet {74.83) (82.19)

Provision for Gratuity - Non current liability (33.83) 41,19
| Provision for, Gratuity - current liability (41.00) (41.00)




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in profit or loss
Current service cost 40.38 29,89
Net Interest Expense 12,35 7.86
Interest Income {7.37) (4.97)
Net Cost in Profit or Loss 4536 32,78

Components of defined benefit cost recognised in Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability:

- Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjusttment (11.41) 29.12
Return on plan assets ’ {1.78) 0.89
Net Cost in Other Comprehensive Income {1319 30.01

Assumptlons Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Discount rate 6,09% 6.06%
Expected rate of salary increases 13.00% 13.00%
Expected rate of attrition 20.00% 15.00%
Average age of members 34.26 33.86
Mortality rate during employement Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-

Mortality 2012-14 (Urban) 08 (Ultimate)
Average Expected Future service 4 years 3 yeats

The compeany has generally invested the plen asgets with the insurer menaged funds. The insurance company has invested the plan assets in Government Securities,
Debt Funds, Equity shares, Mutual Funds, Money Market Instruments and Time Deposits. The expected rate of return on plan asset {s based on expectation of the

average long term rate of retumn expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligatior.
(i) The discount rate is based on the prevailing market vields of Government of India securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations

(ii) The estimate of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, senierity, promotion, increments and other relevant factors.

{iii} The entire Plan Assets are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), The data on Plan Assets has not been furnished by LIC.
{iv) Experience adjustments has been disclosed based on the information available in the actuarial valuaticn report
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity

analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all cther
agsumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Impact on dofined benefit obligation (Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Discount rate

- 1% increase (+100 BP) (8.34) (10.65)

- 1% decrease {-100 BP) 9.19 12,05
Salary growth rate

- 1% increase (+-100 BP) 748 10.09

- 1% decrease {-100 BP) {7.05) {9.32)
Attrition rate

- 1% increase (-+100 BP) (3.02) (3.61)

~ 1% decrease (-100 BP) 3.28 4,09

Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is uniikely that the
change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calenlating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

There was no change in the methods of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

The company's best estimate of the confribution expected to be paid to the plan during the next year is Rs. 41.00 lakhs (2021-2022: Rs. 41.00 lakhs}).

C. Long Term Compensated Absence

The compensated absences cover the Company's liability for earned leave.

The amount of provision of Rs. 41.46 lakhs (Merch 31, 2021: Rs. 45.35 lakhs) is presented as cutrent, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer seltlement for any of these obligations. However, based on past experience, the Company does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued
leave or require paynient within the next 12 months,

Assumptions Year ended Year ended

Marceh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate 6.09% 6.06%
Expected-rate of salary increases 13.00% 13.00%
Expecteil-raig oFatirition 20.00% 15.00%




Archean Chemieal Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes formiug part of Standalone financial statements

(Al ameunts are stated 1o Rupees fn [akhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 33 Financial [nstraments

33.1 Capital management

The corapany managss it's capital to ensure that it will be able fo continue #s a going concern whdle maxdmising the retun to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. The

company is not subject to any externaily impesed capital requirements.

The capital siructure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in note 14 and note 16 (accrued interest and current maturiiies of long term borrowings) offset by cash and bank

balances) and total equity of the Company.

The Company diring the year has put in place the risk management policy and the same is being reviewed periodically post implementation.

33.1.1 Genaring ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

§ Asat As at
Fartieulars March 31,2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Debt * 92,187.33 97,882.10
Cash and bank balances 5,374,58 3,181.34
Net debt 86,812.75 94,700,76
Equity 26,269.03 7,397.77
Total Equlty** 26,169.03 739777
Net debt to equity ratic (in times) 3.30 12,80

*Debt is defined as long-term, shert-term borrowings, lizbility portion of CCD and customers bill discounting, Interest accrued and not due on borrowings grouped under debt,

*& Equity includes all capital and reserves of the company that are

33.2 Categories of financial instruments

inanaged as capital,

Partlculars As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Financial assets
Measured at fair value throngh profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets measured at fair value - Mutual fund investments 1,120.96 4,125.61

Measured at awnortised cost

a Cash and bank balances 5,374.58 3,181.34

b Loan to related party 1,255.06 -

¢ Investments in subsidiaties 500.00 -

d Other financial assets at amortised cost 17,001.23 843553
Financial linbilities

a Measured at amortised cost 1,03,578.23 1,10,180.34

b Measured at FVTPL 5,562 .85 4,797.74

33.3 Finaneial risk management objectives

The Company's Corporate Treasury fumction provides services to the business, co-ordinates aceess to domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial visks velating to the
operations of the Company through Internal risk reposts which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks, These risks include market risk (including curtency risk, interest rate risk and other

price risk), eredit risk and liquidity risk,

The Company has implemented a hedging policy during the period /year, to mindiise the effocts of foreign exchangs fluctuations.
The Corporate Treasury function reports quarterly to the Chiof Financial Officer and pverseen by the board,

33.4 Market Risk

The company's activiiies expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.

Market tisk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis.

Thers has been no change to the Company's exposure 1o market risks ov the manner in which these risks are being managed and measured.
33.5 Forcigu Currency risk manggement

The Company is exposed o Foreign exchange risk arising fiom forcigh cuttency transactions on account of sals / purchase of poods, Forelgn exchange risk arises fiom recopnised assets denominated ina
currency that {s not the Company’s functional cwrency (Rs). The risk is measured through a forecast of foreign currency cash flows that would arise due fo the underlying assels and liabilitios held.

The Company has entered into futires contracts to manags 2 portion of foreign currency risk arising out of realisation of forelgn currency receivables. The stratagy followad by the Company is tracking the

foreign currency exchange rates and settlement of the payables at the time when the exchange rates are favourable,

The earrylng amounts of the company's foreign currency dencminated monetary assets and monetary labilitles at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Currency Einhilities as at
March 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2024
TC INR FC INR

EUR 0.88 74.39 158 135,83
GBP 0.00 0.01 - -
SGD ) . . .
AED -
UsD 224,00 16,98L.15 207.82 21,801,17
THB ) ; i .

Total 17,055.53 29200

Assets as at
Currency March 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 March 31,2021
¥C INR FC INR
EUR 184 1002.18 3.5 288,71
GBP . .
SGD . ; 012 6.15
AED . 0.08 124
UsD i 237.15 17,977.54 116.66 8,575.06
THB .. |
1898136 8.869.92 |




Archean Chemical kndustries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements
(All amovnts are stated in Rupees in lnkhs, except share ditn, unless otherwise stated)

33,5.1 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The company is mainly exposed to the currency of USD and EURO.

The following table details the company's sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease against the relevant foreign cusrencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents imanagement's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only cutstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below Indicates an inorease In profit where the rupes strengthens
5% against the relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of the rupee against the relevant cutrency, there would be a comparable impact en the profit,

Impact on profit or loss for the year

Particulars
Year endled Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Financinl Assets {(A)

UsD 898.90 428.75
EUR 50.11 14.44
Financial Liabilities (B}

usp 849.06 1,084.56
BUR 372 6.79
Total (A) - (B) 96.23 (658.16)

Impact of change in exchange rates of GBF and SGD on profit or loss for the period is immaterial and hence not disclosed.

33,6 Interest rate risk management

The long term bortowings appearing in the balance sheet carries a fixed rate of interest and hence the company is not exposed to interest rate variability, However a portion of customer advanees
appeating as non current liabilities {s carries a variable rate and is exposed to rate fluctuations. The sensitivity analysis is catried ouf on customer advances and is shown below,

33.7 Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilitles, the analysis is prépared assuming the amount of
the Hability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interast rate risk intemally to key management
personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably pessible change in interest rates.

Ifinterest rate had been 50 basis points highet/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's 'Profit for the period ended March 31, 2022 would not have any impact as there are no
liabilities with floating rate as on March 31, 2022, This is mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on iis variable rate borrowings.

33.8 Credit risk management

Creclit risk refers to the 15k that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loas to the Company. The compary has adopted a polisy of only dealing with creditwortiry
counterparties, The company uses other publicly available financial information and its own trading records to rate its major customers, The company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties
are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties, Credit exposurs is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved on a regular basis. Also majority of sales are carried out through letter of credit and seoured

33,9 Liguidity risk management

Uttimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate lquidity risk management framewotk for the management of the company's
short-tern, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing
Tacilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturlty profiles of financial assets and liabilities, Nots 33.9.2 below sats out dedails of facilities that the
Company has at its disposal.

33,9.1 Liquidity and interest risls takles

The following tables detail the company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment peviods. The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of Anancial labililies based on the earlisst date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows, To ths sxtent that interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be
requived lo pay.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturitios of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments other thau interest on NCD as at Mareh 31, 2022

Weighted average - .
Particulars effeﬁtive Interest Less than 1 year Upto 3 years More thau 3 aud upte 5 More than 5 years Total contractual Carrying
rate (%) yoars cash flows amount
Accounts payable and acceplances 11,226.22 . - 11,220.22 11,229.22
Inferest acerued but not due on 7,375.00 - 7,375.00 7,375.00
borrowings
COthers 453 44 493,44 493 .44
Tinance lease liability 1,446.58 2,849.06 1,687,76 8,749.25 14,732.65 53,2350
Fixed interest rate instruments 16.96% 24573 84,282.60 22.40 323.94 84,874.67 84,812,313

Ly




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemieal Industries Private Limited)
Motes forming part of Standalone financial statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupees in [aldis, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

The table below provides detafls regarding the contractual maturities of finaueial liabilitles including estimated interest payments other than interest on NCD as at March 31, 2021

Welghted average . . .
Particulars effective Interest Less than 1 year Upto 3 years More than 3 und upta § More than 5 years Total cantrnctual Carrying
vate (%) years cash flows amount
Accounts payable and acceptances - 11,178.34 - . - 11,178.34 11,178.34
Interest accrued but not due on - - - 11,749.53 - 11,749.53 11,749.53
bortowinps
Interest acerued and due on Custemer - 262.11 - - - 262.11 262.11
advances
Others - 1,147.07 - - - 1,147.07 1,147.07
Financa lease liability - 1,113.54 2,559.48 1,372.81 8,827.06 13,872.89 4,508.48
Fixed interest rate instruinents 16.95% 1,293.20 660,25 84,064.56 280.28 26,307.29 86,132.57
The carrylng amonnts of the above are as follows:
Rs in Lalds
Particulars Agal As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Non-interast bearing 11,722,660 12,587.52
Finance lease liability 5,235.00 4,508.46
Fixed interest rato instruments 92,187.33 97,882,10
1,09,144,99 1,14,978.08

The following table details the Company's expected mafurity for its non-derivative financial assets, The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual matinities of the financial assets
including interest that will be earned on those assets, The inclusion of information on non-derivative financial assets is necessary in order to understand the Company's Hquidity risk management as the
liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis.

Ra in Lalkhs
Particulers Less than 1 year 1-3 year 3-5year More than 5 years Total

As at March 31, 2022
Investments 1,111,895 509,01 - - 1,620,968
Securlty Deposits 1,194.83 - - 120,10 1,314.93
Export benefits receivable 226.12 - - - 126,12
Trade Receivables 15,297.34 - - - 15,297.34
Total Cash and bank balances 5374.58 - - - 5,374.58
Loans 46,80 1,255.06 “ - 1,301.86
As at March 31, 2021
Investiments 4,116.89 8.72 - - 4,125,461
Security Deposits 1,193.20 - - 104,51 1,297,71
Export bensfits receivable 226.12 - - - 226.12
Trade Receivables 6,807.30 - - - 6,807.30
Loans 46,15 - - - 46,15
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,181.34 - - - 3,181.34

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both non-derivative financial assets and liahilities is subject to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

33,92 Tinancing facility

As per the debenture trust deed, NCD's of Rs, 73,970 lakhs issued under tranche I programme during the year 2018-19 and the company has issued NCDs worth of Rs,4,030 lakhs under tranche 111
programms and NCDs worth Rs. 6,000 lakhs towards bromine expansion under tranche 11 programme during the 2019-20.

33.10 Fair value measurements

This note provides information ahout how the Compaty deternmines fair values of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

33.10.1 Fair value of financial assets

Except as detailed in the following table, the dircctors consider that the carrying amounts of financial agsets and financial liabilities recogaised in the (inancial statements approximate their fair values.

This table does not include the fair valnes of mvestments in subsidiarfes measured at cost.

) Asat Asat
Particulars I:::r:::;“" March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
¥ Carrying amount Fair value Carrving amount Eqir value
Financial Assets
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (I'VTPL)
Financial assets measured at fair valueg - Mutual fund investents Level 1 1,120,986 1,120.96 4,125.61 4.125.61
Finaocial Habilitics
Measwred at amortised cost Level 3 1,03,578.23 1,03,578.23 1,10,180.34 1,10,180.34
Measured at FVTPL Level 3 5,562.85 5,562.85 4,797.74 4,797.74

The fair values of the ﬁhm}ciz_ﬂ assets and financial liabilities included in the level 1 and level 3 categories above have been determined in accordance with generally acceptod pricing models based ona
discounted cashh flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the orcdit risk of counterparties,
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Note 34 Related party transaction

34.1 Names of Related Parties & Nature of Related parties relationship

i. Entities or persons having significant influence

Chemikas Speciality LLP (Formerly known as Goodearth Fertilisers Company LIP)

ii, Subsidiary companies

Marine Chemicals Trading Pte Ltd (Struck off on 7-December -2020)
(Refer Note 39)

Acume Chemicals Private limited
(Refer Note 39)

iii. Bnterprise over which Key management personnel exercise significant
influence.

Goodearth Maritime Ltd

Jakhau Salt Company Private Ltd
Bharath Salt Refineries Ltd
Archean Industries Private Limited
Cloudgen Digital Private Limited
Sea Salt Holdings Pte Ltd
Bahuvidhaah Holdings Private Litd
Archean foundatfon

Avrchean Design and development private limited
Archean fertilizers private limited
KGF Granites private limited
Archean Salt Holdings Private Ltd

iv. Key management personnel and other directors

Mr. P Ranjit - Whole-time Director (Maneging Director with effect from

04 Sep 2020}

M, P Ravi - Director

Mr. Subrehmanyam Meenakshisundaram - Director

Mr. G Balaji - Company Secretary {resigned with effect from 30 Nov 2021)

Mr. E Sairam - Group CFO (CFO with effect from 04 September 2020)

Mr. Abhishek Pendey - Company Secretary (appointed with effect from 01 Jan 2022 and resigned with
effect from 11 May 2022)

Mr, Arunmozhi - Company Secretary (appeinted with effect from 12 May 2022}

34.2 Transactions with related parties

Transaction Value Amount Qutstanding
Receivable / (Payable)
Particulars
Year ended Year ended As at As at
March 31, 2022 Marceh 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Jakhau Salt Company Private Ltd

- Re%mbursement otj Jetty Expenses 356.19 202.62 (29.54) (81.13)

- Reimbursement of Expenses 17,51 48,20

- gthers 3.74 -
Bharath Salt Refineries Litd

- Reimbursement of Expenses (27.86) 11.37 - 147.33

- Transportation charges receivable 15.81 34,66
Archean Salt Holdings Private Litd

- Receivable - - 4.33 4,33
P. Ranjit

- Office Rent (GDM) 45.51 44.02 (2.63) (3.63)
Goodearth Maritime Limited

- Receivable Bromine - - 50.00 30,00

- Pravision for doubtful receivables - - - (50.00)

- Reversal of provigion for doubtful receivables (50.00) -

- Expenses towards jetty services 1,411.73 2.794.82

- Advances given for jetty charges - 1,003.52

- Secutity deposit for jetty charges - 1,180.00

- Shipment Management fee expenses 667.35 -

- Reimbursement of expenses 428.66 - 1,403.55 2,117.42
Archean Industries Private Limited

- Reimbursement of Expenses 14.41 22.94 14.41 -
Sen Salt Holdings Pte Lid

- Receivable - - 755,16 655,64

- Provision for doubtful receivables - - (137.73) (655.64)

- Sale of salt 2,871.1% - -
Cloudgen Digital Private Limited

- Consultancy Services availed - 5.96

- Others 0.17 0.17 (1,39
Archean foundation
Towards CSR expenses 102.79 55.10 -
KGT Granites private limifed

- Reimbussentent 6F Expenses 1.20 - 1.20 I
Acume Chemicdls private limited

Loans givef s 1,255.06 -

- Reimbupseiient of Bipensed 15.07 - 1,292,98

- Tnterétincome L 25.27 -
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34.3 Compensation of Key management personnel

The remuneration of directors (including other reimbursement} and other members of key management personnel during the year was as follows :

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Employee benefits expense
Mr. P Ranjit 476.08 324,72
Mr. P Ravi - -
Mr. E Sairam 106.87 98.81
Mr., Subrahmanyam Meenakshisundaram* Nil Nii
Mr. G Balaji 20.78 24.87
Mr. Abhishek Pandey 2.08 -

*Subrahmanyam Meenakshisundaram was engaged in the professional capacity of advisor pursuant to engagement letter dated July 24, 2020 and received Rs. 15.91 lekh (PY Rs.

17,5 lakh) in such capacity.

Note 35 Lease arrangements

The Company leases many assets including land and buildings and machinery, Information about leases for which the Company is a lessee is presented below:

Right to use assets

Particulars Land and Building IS0 tanks Total
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,321.44 2,176.66 3,408.10
Additions during the vear 70,74 1,174.09 1,244.83
Disposals during the year - - -
Depreciation charge for the year 78,22 608,27 687.49
Disposals during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,313.96 2,741.48 4,055.44
Lease liabilities
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 31 March 2021
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows
- Less than one year 1,446.58 1,113,54
- One to five vears 4,536.82 3,932.29
- More than five years 8,749.25 8,827.06
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 14,732.65 13,872.89
Lezase liahilities included in the financial statement as at
- Current 686.05 490.64
- Non Current 4,548.95 4017.82
Particu! As at As at
artioutars March 31, 2022 31 March 2021
Amounts recognised in profit or loss
- Interest on lease liabilities 732.37 740.7¢
- Expenses relating to short-ferm leases 6.61 4.26
- Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding short-
term leases of low-valug assets 36.93 43,72
The company's incremental borrowing rate is 17%
Movement of lease liabilities
Asat As at
March 31, 2022 31 March 2021
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,508.46 4,190.86
Lease liability on Tnd AS 116 "Leases" adopticn - -
Additions 1,235.9% 697.09
Accretien of interest 732.37 740.70
Payments (1,242.35) (1,104.41)
Forex (3.46) 46.56
Deletions : - (62.34)
Balance at thi:ond of the year” 5,235.00 4,508.46




Note 36: Additional information to the financial statements

36.1 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars As at As at March 31,
March 31, 2022 2021
Contingent liabilities
a. Disputed Service tax, Sales tax, Income tax and Wealth tax dues under appeal {refer Note 36.1 (a)) 1,705.47 1,662.47
b. Capital Commitments 233.46 3,627.44
Total 1,938.93 5,289.91
Note 36.1 {a) Details of disputed statutory dues
Name of Statute Period to which Forum where As at As at March 31,
amounts relates dispute is pending | March 31, 2022 2021
.Sa}es tax and Gujarat VAT matters in respect of which Comparny Y 2015-16 _ o 324.73 39473
is {n appeal. Joint Commission,
FY 2016-17 Rajkot 273.92 273.92
FY 2017-18 23.05 23.05
340.02
Ingome tax matters decided in the Company favour by appellate  |FY 2012-13 ITAT 540.02
authorities for which departiment is in further appeal
FY 2013-14 500.75 500.75
EPCG Licence FY 2013-14 DGFT 43.00
Total 1,705.47 1,662.47

Note: Closing balance of amount paid under protest Rs, 215,40 (March 31, 2021: Rs. 215.40)

Future cashilows in respect of the above matters are determinable only on receipts of judgments/decisions pending at various forums / authorities,

Note 37 : Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated August 26, 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should
mention in their correspendence with its customers the Entreptencurs Memorandum Number ag allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the ‘Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (‘the Aet’}. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021 has been made in the financial statements based on information received and available with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the impact of inierest, if any,
that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any clajm for interest from any supplier as at the

balance sheet date.

Asat As at March 31
Farticulars March 31, 2022 2021 ’
The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year; 242.19 22821
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier al the end of each accounting year; 0.06 0.23
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year;
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond - -
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at (he end of each accounting year; and 0.06 023
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 0.06 0,19

interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible

expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, $mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

[
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38, Events after the reporting date

Nil

39, Others

A. Marine Chemicals Trading Pte Ltd {the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) had applied to the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
for Strike-off under section 344 of the Companies Act of Singapore and the name of the company has been struck off from register on 7-Dec-2020.
Intimation to AD benk has been submitted ot 17-June-2021. The company had written off the carrying value of its investments in the subsidiary during
the year 2020-21.

B. On December 135, 2021, The class of the company has changed to Public limited from Private limited and the CIN changed to
U24298TN2009PLCO72270

C. Shareholders vide their EGM resolution dated November 15, 2021 had approved the equity shares spilt in the ratic of 5 shares for every one share with
face vahue revised from Rs. 10 per share to Rs. 2 per share and the allotment carried out on December 16, 2021, Accordingly the EPS figures for cutrent
and comparative periods have been adjusted retrospectively as per Para 28 of IND AS 33, Earnings per share.

D. Acume chemicals private limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the company incorperated on November 18, 2021

E. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium cor any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries}.

The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, dirsctly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security ot the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

F. The borrowings from banks and financial institutions have been used for the purposes for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.

G. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company and benami property.
H. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond statutory period.

L. The Company does not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial period.

T. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered, disclosed as Income during the

year in the tax assessments under the income tax act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any of the relevant provisions of the Income tex Act, 1961.)
K. Relationship with Struck-off Companies: The Holding company has searched for transactions with Struck-off companies by comparing company’s

counter parties with publicly available database of struck-off companies through a manual name search. Based on such a manual search, Rs. 1,34 Lakhs
written off during the current year relates to struck off companies and the closing balance is zere.

40 Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 : Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Beard and Shareholders on January 29, 2022 and February 1, 2022,
our Company approved the ESQP 2022 for issue of options to eligible employees which may resull in issue of not more than 1,290,926 Equity Shares.
The objective of the ESOP 2022 ig (o reward our key employees for their association, dedication and contribntion to the goals of our Company. ESOP
2022 is in compliance with the SEBT SBEB Regulations, As of the date of this Financials, no options have been granted and no Equity Shares have been
issued under the ESOP 2022 '

41. Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022

42, The implementation of the Code on Social Securily, 2020 is getting postponed. The Company will assess the fimpact thereof and give effect in the
Finarcial Statements when the date of implementation of the codes and the Rules / Schemes thereunder are notified.

43. The previous year tigurés have been regrouped / rearranged to conform to current year classification.
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lNDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 7

To the Members of Archean Chemical Industnes lelted
(Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Report.on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion: - |

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Archean Chemical
Industries Limited (“herein after referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (
Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “Group™), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (mcludrng other. comprehensrve income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in
equlty and Consolldated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, including a stimmary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory lnformatlon (herelnafter referred to as “Consolldated Financial Statements )

in our oplnlon and to the best of our information and. accordlng to the explanations grven to us
and based on the consideration’of reports of other auditor of financial statement and on the
other financial information of the subsidiary, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements
give the information reqmred by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the. manner so required
and give a true ‘and fair view in conformity with the accounting: principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2022, and their
" consolidated profit , consolidated total comprehenswe income, ‘their consolidated statement
of changes in eqwty and consot[dated cash f[ows for the year ended on that date

o Ba5|s for Optnlon

We conducted our audlt ln accordance wrth the Standards on Auditlng (SAs) specn‘led under
sectlon 143(1 0) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responslbllltles under.those SAs are further
described in the Audrtors Responsibilities . for the Audit, of'the . Conso!rdated Financial
Statements section of our report We are mdependent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and we have

fulfilled -our other ethical l'eSpOI’]SlbllltleS in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
- Act,2013. We believe. that the audit evidence we have ‘obtained and ‘evidence obtained by

other auditor in terms of:their report referred to in the “Other Matters” paragraph below, is =

sufficient” and approprlate te provrde a baS|s for our: oplnlon on the Consolrdated FlnanC|ai
' Statements ' L : :

Key Audrt Matters

Key audrt matters are those matters that in our professional judgment were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of thé current period. These
matters were addressed in the' coritext of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
as a whole, and in forming: our op[nlon thereon and we: do not prowde a separate oplnlon on
these matters.’ S : ¥

We have. determrrned the matters described below to be the key. audlt matters to be
communics
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Key Audit Matter

The- "Holding Company s inventory,
generally, is located at its plant at Kutch and
‘the finished goods at the Jakhau thlrd party
Iocatlon and Mundra ports ‘

these locations,

'The Holding Company has conducted the

*| physical verification-of inventories across at
Washery plant, Jakhua and'Mundra port in |-
the first week of April 2022 by engaglng. '

speolalasts (management experts).

The Holdlng Company has a pollcy of.‘
performing verification of lts lnventory at"

S.no Our Response

1. Revenue for Products is recognized on Our audit procedures included:
transfer of control to the Customer.
- - R : R Assessment of Revenue Recognltlon po[rcy:n
Holding Company’s sales catéring to clients | I|ne with Ind AS :
in the Asia / Europe regions. Delivery . to :
customiers might take extended time periods > Verlflcanon of occurrence completeness,
from the date ofdlspatch from the premlses' . “aceuracy, - -and  cut-off for the sales
of company. ‘ " transactions, ' o
There is-an |nherent rlSk of m|SStatement Of_ B Performmg testmg of revenue transactlons
the . Financial Statements ~related to " recorded dunng the year end.
transactions recorded close to the year end |
in the context of the terms of supply andthe | . » Review of 'Manual Journals posted to
point of transfer of COﬂtl"Ol and thus, the point L B Revenue for any unusual-items.

. | of revenue recognltlon as perlnd AS (cut-off | - R :
1 risk). :
Considering' magnltude and high- volume of
-| sales transactions carried- out; cut-off risks

in revenue recognition’ |s consmlered as a-
key audlt matter L ST

2. Inventory at the year end * | With respect to inventories at the year end in

holding - company, ‘we performed the following .
procedures: -

> Understood and evaluated the Management's

“internal controls process to establish the

- existence -of -inventory -such as:. (a) the

“process of physical verification carried out by

. the Management, the scope and coverage of

the verification programme, the results of such

verification © including analysis of

‘discrepancies, if any, (b) maintenance of
stock records at all Io'cations

» Understood and evaluated the competence,
- independence-and -objectivity of the experts

K ¥ »engaged by the Management

S Partlcrpated in the stock count performed by
the management at Washery plant, Jakhua
_ and I\/Iundra port :

e "_Checked roII back procedures from the date
'of the physrcal venftcat[on to the year end

i

P Obtalned conflrmatlon for stocks held at third
party location; - - :
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» On a sample basis, fested the quantity
. reconciliation from April 1,2021 to March 31,
2022 of raw materials, and finished goods,
. that.was prepared by the Management.

‘ 'Informatlon Other than the Consolldated Fmancral Statements and Audltors Report
Thereon - ¢ ST

The Holdmg Companys management and Board- of D]reCtOI‘S are responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included-
in the Directors’ report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. These reports are expected to be made avallable to us. after the date
ofthls auditors report : ‘ : SERIT

Our opinion on the Consolldated Flnancral Statements does hot cover the other mformatlon
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusmn thereon.

In conne_ctlon w:th our audlt ofthe Consolidated’ Fmanmal Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Flnan0|al Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
- audit or otherwise appears to.be materially Tnisstated. When we read the aforesaid reports, if
we conclude that there is a matenal misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance andtake appropriate actlons ifrequired.

Respon5|b|htles of the Management and Those Charged W|th Governance for the
Consolldated Flnanclal Statements O e : i : -

The Holdlng Companys management and Board of Dlrectors are responsrble for the ,
preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the
requirements of the “the matters” stated in 134(5)-of the Companies Act;2013 that give a true
. and fair view of the. consolidated financial position;: consolidated financial performance,
consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with
the  accounting* principles  generally: accepted in India, including the -Indian - Accounting
Standards (Ind AS)prescribed under section 133 of the Act The respective Board of Directors
of the companies included:in the Group ‘are responsible “for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Actfor gsafeguarding the assets of
the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance -of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the laccounting records; relevant to the preparation and presentation of tHe
Financial:statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to.fraud or error, which have been used for'the purpose of preparation of the
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Consolidated FrnanC|aI Statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid. :

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group ability to continue
as a golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basls of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
or to cease operations, or has.no reallstrc‘alternatlveVbut to do so.

The respective Board of Dlrectors of the Companles |ncluded in the Group are also
: respon5|ble for overseerng the fmanmal reportrng process of the Group

A'Lidit'ors" Responsibilities for the Audit Of the Coh’sdlidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain. reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or efror, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance butis not a guarantee that anaudit.conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists: Mlsstatements can arise from fraud or errorand
are considered materlal if; individually or In the aggregate they could- reasonably be expected
to influence the :economic decrsmns of users taken on the baS|s of these Consolidated
Financial Statements..

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, e exercise professional judgment and maintain
professmnal skeptlmsm throughout the. audrt We aIso

Identlfy and assess the risks of matenai m[sstatement of the Consolldated Fmancral

:Statements whether due to fraud. or error, -design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

- provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

... from fraud is_higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve .collusion,
L forgery, |ntentlonal ornlssrons mlsrepresentatlons or the overnde of |nternal control

¢ Obtain an understandlng of mternal fmancral control relevant to'the audlt in-: order to design
-“-audit procedures that are appropriate in the CIrcumstances Under section - 143(3)(i) of the
- Act, we are also responsible for expressrng our oplnlon oh whether the Holding company
- and its subsidiary:company which are'companies incorporated in'India have adequate
internal financial controls systems with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Coin place and the operatlng effectiveness of such controls

o _:Evaluate the’ appropnateness of accountlng policies used and the reasonableness’ of
' accountlng estimates and related dlsclosures made by management

. 'Conclude on the appropnateness of management‘s use of the going concern basis’ of
accountlng and, based on the audit eviderice obtained, whether a material uncertalnty
exists related to events or condltlons that may ¢ cast S|gn|f|cant doubt on the Group’s ability

10’ contrnue as a gorng ‘concern. If we conclude that a material uncertalnty exists, we are -
reqmred to draw. attentioh in our audltors report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such- disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

~ opiniion,.Qur:conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern;

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consclidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the Consoclidated
Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the Subsidiary,
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other
auditor, such other auditor remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit report
of the other auditors referred to in sub-paragraph {a) and (b) of the Other Matiers paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to ocutweigh the public interest bensfits of such communication.

Other Matter

. We did not audit the financial information of subsidiary {Acume Chemicals Private Limited)
included in the Statement, whose audited financial statements reflects total assets of Rs.
1765.09 lacs and net assets of Rs 1752.52 lacs, total revenues Nil, total loss after tax of Rs
8.32 lacs and fotal comprehensive income of Rs 8.32 lacs, and net cash flow of Rs 495.16
lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the audited Consolidated Financial
Statement. This audited financial information have been audited by the other auditor whose
report have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the Consolidated
inancial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
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. The above subsidiary is located in India whose financial statements and other financial
information have been prepared In accordance with applicable accounting staridards and
other accounting princip!es generally accepted in India which have been audited by other
" auditor ‘under the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {the Act).Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of
such subsidiary is based on the report of other auditor. ~ - '

Our opinlon on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect
. to our rellance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and. Regulatory Requn'ements ‘

1.

As required by the Companies (Audltors Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”) issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
“'we give in the “Annexure A" a statemnent on the matter specmed ln paragraphs 3 and
j4 of the Order, to the extent appllcable

As requwed by Sectlon 143(3) of the Act tiased on. our report ‘and.o'n consideration:ot '

- 'report of other auditor on separate financial statement and other financial mformatlon

of subsidiary, as noted in the “Other matters paragraph we report, to the extent

| 'apphcable that

: We have sought and obtamed aII the |nformat|on and explanatrons which to the best
“of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

'aforesald Consolldated Fmancaal Statements .

- ln our oplnlon proper books of account as requrred by Jaw relatlng to preparatlon of

the aforesaid Consolidated Financiaf Statements have been kept so far as it appears
- from our examination of those books and the report of other auditor... -~

- The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit-and Loss

~ (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are

“in agreement with the relevant books of. account malntalned for the purpose of
“'preparatlon of Consolldated Financial: Statements SE i SIS

(d)

In_ our opinion, the aforesald Consolldated Finanmal Statements'comply with the

- Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

() C

_Company and its subS|d|ary as on 31 March 2022 taken.on record by the Board of

-+ . of the directors of the Group Company incorporated in India.is.disqualified.as.on.31. .. .. . ..

On'the basrs of the ertten representatlons recelved from the d1rectors of the Ho[dlng
Directors of the Holding Company and the report of subsidiary statutory audit , none

March 2022 from belng appointed as-a dlrector in terms .of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Wlth respect to the adequacy of the internal ﬂnanmal controls over financial

tatements of the- Holdlng Company and the operatlng effectlveness of such controls,
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’ refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Adequacy of the- |nternal financial

- controls over financial statements of the Subsidiary and the operating effectiveness
" of such controls is not applicable basls the. report of the subsidiary statutory auditor.

Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial control over “financial reporting of the Holding
Company, for the reasons stated thersin,

- With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and

- tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given to-us and based

on the consideration of the report of the other auditor on Consolidated Financial
Statements as also the. other fmanmal |nformat|on of the sub5|d|ary, as noted in the _
'Other Matters paragraph : :

- The Conso[rdated Finanmal Statements disclose the impact of pending
' Iltlgations on'the consolidated financial position of the Group— Refer Note 36 to
. the Consolldated Flnanmal Statements '

i, Prowsmn has been made in- the consolldated flnancral statements -as

required‘under the: appllcabte lawor: accountmg standards, - for material

‘foreseeable losses, if any, on lorig-term contracts including. derivative contracts
~ —Refer (a) Note 33 to the consohdated financial statements in réspect of such
. items as it re[ates to the Group

~iil. There were no amounts which-were required to be transferred to the Investor
N rEducatlon and-Protection Fund by the Holding- company and rts subS|d|ary
i durrng the year ended 31 March 2022 ' : S -

_|v (a ) The management of the Holdrng Company and |ts subsrdlary has :
. represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note
© 39 E to the Consolidated. Financial Statements, no funds have been advanced
or loaned orinvested (either from borrowed funds: o share premium or any
- othier sources or kind: of funds) by the Holding company and by its subsidiary
company rncorporated inIndia, to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (* Intermedlarles”) with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing-or otherwise, that the Intermedlary shall, whether, dlrectly
or |nd1rectly lend- or invest in other ‘persons or entities rdentlfled in-any manner
~ whatsoever by or.on behalf of the Holding company and its'subsidiary company
mcorporated in India (Ultrmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

iv.. b) The management of the Holdlng Company and lts sub8|d|ary company _
'lncorporated in‘India has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in Note 39 E to the Consolidated Financial Statements, no-
funds have been received by the company. from any person(s)-or entity(ies);
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in:writing or otherwise, that the Holding company:and its Subsidiary
company incorporated in-india shall, whether, directly -or indirectly, lend or
invest in‘other pérsons or entities identified in-any manner.whatsoever by or on
behalfof the Funding Party (“Ultlmate Beneficiaries”) or.provide any guarantee

8 -. __secunty or the like on behalf of the: Ultlmate Beneflmanes o
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iv.(c) Based on.such audit procedures that we have consrdered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to belleve that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)

- contain any materlal mis- statement ' :

v.The Holdlng ‘Company’ and its’ subS|d|ary mcorporated in India has not
declared any dividend during the current-year and hence the question of the
Company complying with section 123 of Companies Act, 2013 while paying
dividend is not applicable. : _

3 As required by Sectlon 197(16) ofthe Act we report that the remuneranon paid by the
e .-Holdlng Company and its substd[ary company mcorporated in India to its directors is
- in -accordance’ with ‘the prescribed provisiofis ‘and the remuneration pald to every
. director.is W|th1n the limit specrfled under SBCtIOl’I 197

For PKF Srldhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reglstratlon No. 0039908/820001 8

S. Prasana Kumar
Partner

Membership No. 212354 R
UDIN 22212354AJXWSN8329

Place of Signature: Chennal B
Date: 30" May 2022
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' Annexure A

- Referred to in paragraph 1 on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date to the members of Archean Chemical Industries Limited (“the
Company”) on the Consolldated Flnancral Statements as of and for the year ended 31
March 2022,

As requrred by Paragraph (xxr) of Companres (Audrtors Report) Order (CARO) there have been
ho qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the
companies included in the consolidated financial statements

Annexure B. L Iy

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requnements of
our report of even date on the Consolldated Fmanmal statement of Archean Chemicals
Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (|) of Sub sectlon 3 of Sectlon 143 of the Companles Act 2013

We have audrted the lnternal frnanczal controls wrth reference to frnancral statements of Archean
Chemical Industries Limited (“hereinafter referred to'as the Holding Company”) as of and for the
year ended 31° March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Holding Cdmpany and the other auditor has audlted the sub5|d|ary mcorporated in India; as
of that date, Adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements and the operating
- effectiveness of such’ controls of the subsrdlary is not applrcable basis the report of the subsidiary
statutory auditor. : .

Management’s Responsrblllty for Internal Fmanmal Controls

The. Holdrng Companys management are responsrble for establlshrng and. marntarnlng mternal
financial controls based on the internal control. over financial reporting criteria. established by the
Holding: Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note .on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, lncludlng adherence 1o Holdrng company's policies,
' the safeguard[ng of its assets the preventron and detectron “of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness ofthe accountlng records and the timely: preparatlon of reliable fin ancial rnformatron
as requrred under the Companies Act 201 3 (herelnafter referred to as "the Act”) '

- -Audltors’ ReSpOI'lSIblllty ERR A

Our responsrbrlrty is. to express ‘an oplnron on the Holdrng Companys rnternal ﬂnanclal controts
w1th reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
' wrth the Gurdance Note on-Internal Financial Controls over Flnancral Reporting (“Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Audltrng prescribed under section 143(1 0) of the Act, to the extent applicable’
to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements “Those Standards
and the Guidance Note requrre that we comply with ethical requrrements and plan and perform the
" audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethér adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were establrshed and marntarned and if such controls operated
yin all materral respects :
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Our audlt mvolves performlng procedures to obtarn audit ev1dence about the adequacy of the
internal financlal controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
© Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed fisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material mlsstatement of the Consolldated Financial Statements,
whether. due to fraud -or error, -

We beheve that the audlt evidence we have obtamed is sufﬂment and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit oplinioh on the Holding Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting of the Holding Company :

Meanmg of Internal Flnanclal Controls with reference to financial statements

A Holding Companys mternal financial control W|th reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regardlng the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in"accordance with ‘generally accepted
accounting principles. A Holding Company's internal financial control with reference to financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain tothe mairtenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly: reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
~ assets of the Holding Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as'necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generaﬂy accepted
accounting principles, ‘and that receipts and expenditures. ofthe Holding Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Holding Company; and
(3) ‘provide reasonable. assurance regarding preventlon or. tJmer detection of .unauthorized
acquisition, use, or dlsposmon of the Holdlng Companys assets that could have a materaal effect
on, the flnanc|al statements

' _lnherent leitatlons of Internal Fmancral Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations’ of - internal fmancral controls with reference to financial
statements, |nclud|ng the poss:blllty of colluelon or. 1mproper management overnde of contrals,
matenal mlsstatements due to error. or fraud _may’ occur and not be detected ‘Also, prOJectlons of
any evaluatlon of the mternal flnan0|al controls with reference to fmanctal statements to future
perlods are subject to the rlsk that the internal flnanc|al control 'with reference to financial
, statements may become madequate because of changes in condltnons or that the degree of
compllance wrth the pO|ICIeS or procedures may detenorate

_Oplnlon

In our oplnlon and to the best of our mformatlon and accordmg to the explanatlons grven to us and
based on feview of other auditor report as mentloned in Other Matter. paragraph below, the Hold|ng
Company have, in all material respects, adequate mternal financial controls ‘with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial conirols over financial reporting were operating
' effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established'by the Holdhg: Company considering: the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Aud|t of Internal Financial Contro]s Over Financial Reportlng
|ssuedlby- the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Indla S :
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Other Matter

Our . aforesaid report under Section 143(3 ‘)() of - the Act oh the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reportmg insofar as it relates to Holding
company incorporated in India. S

Adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls of the subsidlary is not appllcable basis the report of the subsrd|ary
statutory audltor

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP -

~ Chartered Accountants _ -
Firm's Reglstratlon No.0039908/8200018.

S, Prasana Kumar RERI
Partner

Membershlp'N-o 212354
‘ UDIN 22212354AJXWSN8329

'Place of Slgnature Chennal
Date: 30" May 2022




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Arghean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Consolldated Balance Shest as at March 31, 2022

{All ameunts are stated in Rupess in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwlse stated)

Particulars Note No, Marcﬁs?a:f 2022
A. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{8} Property, plant and equipment 2 104,649,48
(b} Capltal work In pregrass 2 1,719.64
{) Right-of-use asssts 3 4,068.44
{d) Intanglble assets 4 14.48
{e) Intanglble assets under developmeant 4.1 3.50
(f) Flnancial assats:
{i) Investments S5A €.01
(i) Other financlal assets [} 179.71
{g) Deferred tax assets (Net) 18 -
{h) Gther non current assets 8 2,735.10
Total non-current assets - 113,266.36
Gurrent assets
{a} Inventerles 9 12,078.76
{b} Financlai assets:
{1} Investmants 5B 1,111,956
{Il) Trade receivables 10 15,287.34
{lii) Cash and Cash sgulvalents 111 1,219.84
{iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 1.2 4,648.90
{v} Loans 7 46,80
{vi} Other financial assets 6 1,439.56
(c) Other current assets 8 4,020.77
Total current assats 39,864.91
TOTAL ASSETS 163,131.27
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equlty share capitai 12 1,926.87
{b) Other squity 13 24.301.89
Tatal equity 26,228.56
Liabilities
Non-Current liabilitles
(a) Financlel llabilities:
|. Borrowings 14 84,283.29
li. Lease llabllittes 15 4,648,895
1.Other financlal llabilities 18 7,688.94
(b} Other non-current liabllities 17 11,822.95
{c) Provisions 19.4 33.83
{d) Deferred tax liabillties (Net) 18 956.00
Total non-current liabilities 109,343.96
Current liabilities
(&) Financial liabilities:
i. Borrowings 14 20510
ii. Lease liabilities 18 886.05
jii. Trade payables
{A) Quistanding dues of micro and small enterprises 20 242,25
(B} Outstanding dues of creditors other than above 20 10,887.07
Iv. Other financial liabilitles 16 439,53
v. Derivative liabilitles 18.1 3.91
{b) Other current liabllities 17 i 4,862,38
{c} Provisions 18.2 82.48
Total current liabilities 17,568.75
Total Liabilities 126,902.71
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1483,131.27
1-43

Notes forming part of Financial statements

S. Prasana Kuhig
Partner
Membership No:212354

Place : Chennai
Date : May 30, 2022

For and on behalj of the Board of Directors

anjity S.Meenakshisundaram
Managinp Director Director
DIN: 01952929 DIN: 01178085

.
oo

E Sairam G. Arunimoz
Chief Financial Company Secrelary
Offlcer

Place : Chennal
Date : May 30, 2022




Archean Chemical Industries Limited {(Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
S.No Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022
| Revenue from operations 21 113,043.71
Il | Other income 22 1,239.01
I § Total income {I+I[) 114,282.72

IV | Expenses:

Cost of materials censumed 23 4,488.29
Changes in inventorles of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock in frade 24 (556.20)
Employee benefits expense 25 3,784.19
Finance costs 26 16,166.88
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 6,686.19
Other expsnses 28 58,612.09
Total expenses {IV) 89,181.44
V | Profit before exceptional items and tax (HI-IV) 25,101.28

VI | Exceptional items

VIl | Profit before tax (V+V1) 25,101.28
VIll | Income tax expense:
- Current tax -
- (Excess) provision for tax relating to prior years {1.55)
- Deferred Tax 29 6,281.91
Total Income tax expenses (VIII) 6,280.36
IX | Profit after tax (VII-VIII} 18,820.92

X | Other Comprehensive [ncome
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 13.19
Income tax expenses relating fo the above {3.32)|
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (X} 9.87
X1 | Total comprehensive ingome for the year (IX+X) ' 18,830.79
Xl | Earnings Per Equity Share ( Face value of Rs. 2 each)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share {In Rs.} 3 18,22
Notes forming part of Financial statements 1-43
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants 7 =
Firm Registration No:0Qg S0 / %
! Ranjit S.Me‘enakshisundaram

Managing Director Director
DIN: 01952929 DIN: 01176085

. >N
30,00
S, Prasana Kumar E Sairam G. Arun

Partner Chief Financial Company Secretary
Membership No:212354 Officer

Place : Chennai Place : Chennai
Date : May 30, 2022 Date : May 30, 2022




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

For the Year ended

. Particulars March 31, 2022

A. Cash flow from operating activitios

Profit / {loss) befors income tax 25,101.28
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation of properly, plant and equipment 6,686.19
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss 16,166.88
Profit on sale of Mutual funds (125.86)
Interest income from fixed deposit (136.24)
Profit on sale of asset (2.12)
Provision no fenger reguired (389.99)
Write back of payables (269.02)
Unrealised net foreign exchange (gain) / loss 876.48
Operating profit before working capital changes 22,826.30
Movements in working capital :
{Increase) { decrease in frade receivables {7,974 .55)
{Increase) / decrease in inventories (1,018.19)
(Increase} / decrease in other assets (1,631.16)
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 307.06
Increase / (decrease) in provisions (11.25)
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilitties (6,149.57)
{16,475.66)
Cash generated from operations 31,461.92
Income Tax paid 0.00
Net cash generated from operating activities 31,451.92

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Imterest received 136.24

Proceeds from sale of Mutual funds 3,130.51

Investment in / maturity of bank deposits, net {4,618.97)

Acquistion of property, plant and equipment (9,661.48)

Praoceeds from sale of property, piant and equipment 2.85

Net cash used in investing activities {11,010.85)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings 128.14

Repayment of borrowings (1,553.04)

Repayment towards lease liabilities (1,242.36)

Interest paid - Others {19,774.38)

Net cash used in financing activities {22,371.64)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,930.57}
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 3,150.41
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the end of the vear 1,219.84

Note: The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using ‘Indirect Method’ as prescribed in Ind AS 7.
Notes forming part of Financia! statements 1-43
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupess in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 1

Corporate information

Archean Chemical Industries Limited (formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited} was incorporatad on July 14,
2009. The Group is into manufacturing of Marine Chemicals. The manufacturing location Is at Gujarat.

On December 15, 2021, The Company has changed from private limited to public limited company.

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the Group in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting
policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

1.1 Statement of compliances

The financial statements have been preparad and comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 {"as amended"}
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 (a) Basis of preparation and presentation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments and defined beneiit
plans which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below:
The financial information refate to Archean Chemical Industries Limited (referred as “the Helding Company") and its subsidiary
Company (Coliectively referred to as “the group™}.
The financial information of the Subsidiary - Acume Chemicals Private Limtied used in the consolidation is drawn up to the same
reporting date as that of the holding Company i.e. 31 March 2022.
Acume chemicals private limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the holding company incorporated on November 18, 2021
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liabllity take place sither:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by The Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.
As fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by
using the assels in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best
use.
The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of uncbservable inputs.

All assets and liabilittes for which fair value Is measured or cisclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level inputs that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Leve! 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liakilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, The Group determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabiliies on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 33)
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and other criteria set
out in Note 1.24 operating Cycie. Based on the nature of products and services and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabiliies except for salt at crystalizers for which the operating cycle
considered being 24 months.
The Group is well paced to meet the cash burn requirements in the coming pserieds for it to develop and build the business to a

! 2l as per the projections prepared by The Group. The Group is also confident of getting its land lease renewed as

Eirm Régn, No:
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financiat statements
(Al amounts are stated in Rupeas in lakhs, except share data, uniess otherwise stated)

1.2 (b) Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities over which the group has control. The group contrals an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through Its power to direct the relevant
activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets,
liabilifies, equity, income and expenses. Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are sliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment. Agccounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group.The Group is
well paced to meet the cash burn requirements in the coming periods for it to develop and build the business to a profitable level as per
the projections prepared by The Group. The Group is also confident of getting its land (ease renewed as mentioned in Note 3 (b). Hence
The Group financials have been prepared on going concern basis.

1.3 Changes in Accounting Standards

There were no material amendments to the Accounting Standards which were applicabte from this financial year.

1.4 Changes in Accounting Standards that may affect the Group after March 31, 2022

Ministry of Corparate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 ~ Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and
liabiliies assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabllities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use
The amendment clarifies that an entity shall deduct from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the company s preparing the asset for its intended use.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract. Costs that
relate diractly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would ba direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts.

Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the 10 percent test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
derecognise a financial liability.

Ind AS 106 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS {2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolva any potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease Incentives were described in that
illustration.

The Group does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact in its financlal statements.

1.5 Property, plant and egquipment

Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the
balance shest at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Properties in course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recoghized
fmpairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowings costs capitalized in accardance with companies
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to appropriate categeries of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended Lse. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Advance paid towards acquisition of property, plant and eguipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under othar non current assets.

Cost of assets not ready to use before put to use are disclosed under ‘capital work in progress'.

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Den Propérty, p!ant and equment has been provided on the straight -line method as per the useful life prescribed in

nder based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset the estimated usage of the assat, the
\ of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
\ etc. Useful life of the Property, plant and equipment is reassessed based on the technical evaluation,

>




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Assets Useful life
Building 10 - 40 years
Salt works 30 years
Plant and Machinery - Chemicals 2 -40 years
Ptant and Machinery - Cogeneration plant |3 - 40 years
Vehicles 2 - 10 years
Office & equipment 2 - 6 years
Furniture & fixtures 2 - 10 years

Fixed Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depraciated in the year of capitalization.

An itermn of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits ars expected to atise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sale procesds and carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

For transition to the tnd AS, The Group has decided to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as at
April 01, 2017 ( transition date} measured as per the previous GAAP as its deemed cost as of transition date.

1.6 Intangible assets other than goodwill

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amertisation and impairment losses, If any. The cost of an
intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from the taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expsnditure on making the asset ready for lis intended use and net of any trade
discounts and rebates.

The intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the
date the asset is available to The Group for its use. The amortisation period ars reviewed at the end of each financial year and the
amortisation methed is revised to reflect the changed pattern.

Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is
probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future sconomic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards
of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to
the cost of the asset.
Right to use assets

The Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {*Ind AS") 116 "Leases" to all its lease contracts existing on Aprit 1, 2019 adopting
medified prospective method. Consequently the Group recorded the lease liability calculated at present value of remaining lease
payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate, Right to use assef has been recognised to this extent .
Derecognition of intangible assets:
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising from derecegnition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
Useful lives of intangible assets:
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Software licenses -5 Years
Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as of April 1,
2017 {transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

1.7 Impairment of Property, plant and equipment & intangible assets

At the end of each reporting perlod, the Graup reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
sstimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit o
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit} is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset {or cash-generating unit) is reduced fo its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately In the statement
of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or a cash-generating unit) Is Increased to the
sed.gstimate of its recoverab1e amount but so that the |ncreased carrying amount does not exceed the carrymg amount that would

1.8 Leases
Firm Regn. No

% Chennai
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited {Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consclidated financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise siated)

At inception of a contract, The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, & lease. A confract is, or confains, a lease if the
contract convays the right to controf the use of an identified asset for a period of time In exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, The Group assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset -this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically distinct or
represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset
is not identified;
~ The Group has the right to obtain substantially aif of the ecanomic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use; and
- The Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Group has this right when it has the decision-making rights that are most
relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases whera the decision about how and for what purpose the
asset is usied Is predetermined, The Group has the right to direct the use of the asset if either:

a) The Group has the right to operate the asset; or

b) The Group designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpese it will be used.

This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or after 1 April 2019.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, The Group allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease compenent on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which itis a
lessee, The Group has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single
lease component. '

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not 1o recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for shor-term leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less and leases of low value assets (assets of less than INR 10 lakhs in value). The Greup recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense over the lease term.

1.9 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost on moving weighted average basis and estimated net realisable value (net of allowances)
after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considersd necessary. The cost comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs including appropriate production overheads in the case of finished goods and work-in-progress, incurred in
bringing such inventories to their present location and condition, including transportation cost, transit insurance and any other charges.
Trade discounts or rebates are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price far inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sales.

1.10 Cash & Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

1.41 Foreign currency transactions and translations

(i} Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupes {INR), which is The Group's
functional and presentation currency.

{ti) Transactions and balances

In preparing the financlal statement, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporiing period, monstary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at ihe rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
iterns that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised In profit or loss in the pericd in which they arise except for:

+ axchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are
included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;

differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign cperation for which settlement is neither planned nor
therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised initially in other
\mome and reciassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
(All amounts are stated In Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

1.12 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for Its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Bomrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

1.13 Revenue recognition
The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of salt and other marine chemicals. Revenue is measured based on the consideration
specified in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the probable
consideration expected to be received in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns,
rehates and other similar allowances.

The Group accounts far volums discounts and pricing incentives to customers as a reduction of revenue based on the rateable
allocation of the discounts/ incentives to each of the underlying performance obligation that corresponds to the progress by the
customer towards earning the discount/ incantive. Also, when the level of discount/pricing incentives varles with increases in levels of
revenus fransactions, the Group recognizes the liability based on its estimate of the customer's future purchases. If it is probable that
the criteria for the discount will not be met, or if the amount thereof cannot be estimated reliably, then discount/pricing incentives is not
recognized until the payment is probable and the amount can be estimated reliably. The Group recognizes changes in the estimated
amount of obligations for discounts/pricing incentives in the period in which the change occurs.

Revenue from services has been recognised as and when the service has been performed.

1.14 Other Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the econarnic benefit will flow to the Group and the amount
of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is accrued on a proportionate time basis, by reference fo the principal outstanding
and the effective interest rate applicable , which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial assets to the asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided that it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the ameunt of income can be measured reliably).

1.15 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered satvice
entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling ( if applicable ) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is refiected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recegnized in other comprehensiva income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit
or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest Is calculated by applying the
discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows.

- Service Cost { including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gain and josses on curtailments and setflements)

- Net interest expense or income, and

- Remeasurement.

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item " Employee Benefits Expense".
Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The refirement benefit obligation recegnized In the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in The Group's defined benefit
plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present vatue of any sconomic benefits available in the form of refunds
from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination
hanefit and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring costs.

Short - term and other long - term employee benefits
A liability Is recognized for benefits aceruing to employses in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave in the perlod related service
is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to
be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash
outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by the employees up to the reporting date.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupess in lakhs, except share data, unless othenwise stated)

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation and are
reviewed at the end of the reperting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated {o settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(when the effect of the tims value of money is material).

Contingent liability is disclosed for {i) a possible obligation that arises from past evants and whose existence will be confirmed onty by
the oecurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or (i) Present
obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wili be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third parly, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement witl be recelved and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts only in case of inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

1.17 Taxes on income

Defarred tax is recognised on temporaty differences betwsen the carrying amounts of assets and liabilifles in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilifes are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting peried and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that suificient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporiing period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets refiects the tax consequences that would fallow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, fo recover or seftle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they refate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or diractly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable profit for the year using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period and any adjustments to the tax payable in respect of previous years.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, if any. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of Income or expense that are taxable er deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible.

1.18 Financial Instruments

Financlal assets and financiat liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financlal assets and financial liabiliies are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets-or financial fiabilities at falr value through profit or
loss are recognized iImmediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent Measurement

Financia! assets

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortizad cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets, except for investments forming part of interest in subsidiaries, which are measured at cost.
Classification of financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and

b)those measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the entity's business mode! for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

mortised Cost .
Stemre held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
il i Btamortized cost. A gain or loss on these assets that is subseguently measured at amortized cost is recognized in profit
. g Nxset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included In finance income using the
sffactvgdntareyBEate methad. :
iigh other comprehensive income (FYTOCI})

(a) A

N




Archsan Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statemenis
(All amounts are stated in Rupees In lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financlal assets, where the assets cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and Interest, are measured at fair value through other comprshensive income {(FVTOCI). Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCI. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulativa gain or loss previously recognized in
OCl is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other income/ {expense},

(c) Fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL}

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair valug through profit or loss. A gain or loss on
these assets that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Impairment of financial assets

The Group applies the expected credit loss made! for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost, trade
receivable, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at Fair value
through profit or loss.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of cradit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss
is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash fiows that
the Group expects to recelve (l.., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective
interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impairment financial assets). The Group estimates cash flows by considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument ( for example, prepayments, extension, call and similar options} through the expected life of
that financial instruments.

The Group measures the loss allowance for the financial instruments at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses If the
credit risk on those financial instruments has increased significantly since initial recognition.

If the credit risk on financial instruments has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance
for that financial instruments at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses. The twelve months expected credit losses are
portion of the lifstime expected credit losses and represents lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within 12 months
after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the 12 months.

If the Group measured loss allowance for the financial instruments at life time expected credit loss model in the previous period, but
determines at the end of a reporting periad that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement
in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit
losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group uses the
change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instruments instead of the change in the amount of
expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the Group comparss the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information, that Is avallable without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual rights to receive cash or other financial assets that results from transactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 115, the Group always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses.

Further, for the purposes of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for frade receivables, the Group has used a practical
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into
account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward — looking information.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset s derecognized only when the Group has transfarred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset. Where
the Group has transferred an asset, It evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset. Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Group has not retained control of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments-:

Classification as equity or financial liability

Equity and Debt instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.,
Equity instruments
An squity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after dedusting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortized cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL ]

jabilidi at do not meet the criterla for amortized cost are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on these assets
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Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
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Derecognition of financial liabitities

The Group derecognizes financial liabiliies when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized
in profit or loss.

Derivative financial insfruments

Initial recognition

The Group uses derivative financial Instruments such as futures contracts, to hedge a portion of its foreign currency risks. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Subsequent measurement
Derivative financial instruments are subsequently re-measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.

1.19 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profiti{loss) after tax (Including the past tax effect of exceptional items, if any}
for the period attributable to equity sharehalders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/{loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of exceptional items, if any) for
the period attributable to equity shareholders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any
attributabte taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic plus dilutive shares during the year / period.

1.20 Segment reporting

The Group is engaged in the activities related to manufacture and supply of marine chemicals. The Chief Operating Decision Maker
(Board of Directors) review the operating results as a whole for purposes of making decisions about resources to be allocated and
assess its performance, and hence the entire operations are to be classified as a single business segment, namely marine chemicals
industry. The geographical segments considered for disclosure are — India and Rest of the World. All the manufacturing facilities are
located in India. Accordingly, there is no other reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 Operating Segments.

1.21 Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilifies, the disclosures of contingent assets & contingant liabilities at the date
of financials statements, income and expenses during the period. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on the
historical expeirences and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions ta accounting estimates are recognized
Judgements are made in applying aceounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment are reviewed on an ongoing
Uncertainty abolit these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are :

a. Estimation of useful life of Property, plant and equipment and intangible asset

b. Estimation of fair value of untisted securities

¢. Impairment of trade receivables: Expected credit loss ’

d. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies; key assumptions about the iikelihood and magnitude of an outflow of
e. Measurement of defined benefit obligation: key actuarial assumptions

f. Lease: Whether an contract contains a lease

g.Write down in value of Inventories

h.Estimation for litigations

I. Impairment of Non Financlal Asset

1.22 Export incentives

Export incentives are nof recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them
and that incentives will be recelved.

1.23 Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can be measured reliably and it is virtualty certain to expect ultimate collection.
1.24 Operating Cycle
on the nature of products / activities of the Group and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemilcal Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financlal statements

{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4 Intangible assets

As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Carrying amounts of:
Software 14.48
Total 14.48
Particulars Software
Balance as at April 01, 2021 48.26
Additicns 4.80
Balance as at March 31, 2022 53.06
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Balance as at April 01, 2021 34.93
Amortisation expense 3.65
Balance as at March 31, 2022 38.58
[Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 14.48 |
Note 4.1 Intangible assets under development
As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Intanglble assels under development 3.50
As at
Intangibel assets under developmnet Agelng schedule March 31, 2022
Particulars
Projects in progress
Less ihan 1 year 3.50
1-2 years -
2-3 ysars =
More than 3 years -
Total 3.50
Projects temporarily suspended -
Note 5A Non current investments
As at
partlcutars March 31, 2022
No of shares [ units Rs in lakhs
Other investments:
Mutual Funds* {FVTPL.) -
Baook value .01
Market valus 9.01
Total Non current investments 9.01
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments .01
Aggragate amount of impairment in value of Investments - -
Aggregate amount of quoted investments -
Aggregate NAV of quoted investments 2.01

* These investmenis are earmarked against loans from Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited, a lender fowards purchase

of trucks by the Company. The breakup of the mutual funds is as below:

As at
Name of fund March 31, 2022
No of units Value
ICICI Liguid fund - growih 2,878 9.01
Total 9.01
Note 5B Current investments
As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Rs in lakhs
Mutual Funds {FVTPL) -
Bock valus 1,111.85
Markst value 1,111.95
Total Investments* 1,111.95
*Pertains to Escrow accounts for DSRA - Debt service reserve account to the extent of Rs. 1,111.95 based on
arrangement with Debenture trustees
The break-up of the mutual funds is as befow:
As at
A Name of fund March 31, 2022
i No of units Value
[sgllLiquid Fund Regular Growth - .
[BBFC Liquid Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 26,782 1,111.85
Cl Ligquid Fund - Growth - -
Bl Qvernight Fund - Growth - -
Total 1,111.85




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 6. Other financial assets

Particulars

Non current

Current

As at
March 31, 2022

Ag at
March 31, 2022

{Unsecured, considered good)

a) Security deposits measurad at amortised cost 120.10 1,194.83
b) Interest accrued on deposits 59.61 16.31
¢} Export benefits receivable - 226.12
d) Others - 2.30

179.71 1,439.56
Note 7. |.oans

Non current Current
As at As at

Particuiars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022

{Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to employees - 46.80
Total - 46.80
Note 8. Other assets
Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022

{Unsecured, considered good)

a) Capital advances 2,493.08 -
Other advances:
b) Advance to suppliers other than for capital asset - 2,192.40
c¢) Balances with statutory authorities 242.04 556.10
fﬁ-@mxpenses - 1,272.27
oA 2,735.10 4,020.77
A4




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 9 Inventories {lower of cost or net realisable value)

. As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
a Raw materials and components (Refer note 9.a) 430.76
b Work-in-progress (Refer note 9.b) 5,403.04
¢ Stores & spares (Refer note 9.¢) 1,578.13
d Finished goods (Refer note 9.d) 4,348.27
e. Finished goods in transit (Refer note 9.d) 318.55
Total 12,078.75
Note 9.a Details of raw materials
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Chemicals 362.91
Others 67.85
Total 430.76
Note 9.b Details of work in progress
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Salt 4,773.04
Sulphate of Potash 596.33
Others 33.67
Total 5,403.04
Note 9.¢ Details of stores and spares
\ As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Stores and spares 1,578.13
Total 1,578.13
Note 8.d Details of finished goods
] As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Salt 4,284 .95
Sulphate of Potash 25.43
Bromine (Refer note (b) below) 356.44
Total 4,666.82

Note :

r Note 14 for assets pledged as security towards loans




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 10. Trade receivables

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured

15,247.34

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk 832.02
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 1,405.87
Total 17,485.23
Allowance for doubtful dehts {expected credit loss allowance)
- towards receivables that are credit impaired (1,355.87)
- towards recelvables which have significant increase in Credit Risk (832.02)
Total 15,297.34

The Group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit ioss allowance for trade receivables
based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes info account historical credit loss experience. The expected
credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as given in the
provision matrix. The range of provision created as a percentage of outstanding under various age groups below 180
days past due comes to 0% - 21%. The Group as a policy provides for 100% for outstanding above 180 days past

due.

Movement in expected credit loss allowance

As at
March 31, 2022

Balance at beginning of the year

Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables
calculated at fifetime expected credit losses

Balance at end of the year

(2,557.88)

369,99
(2,187.89)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Trade Receivables (At Amortised Cost)

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good

- Less than 8 months

15,247.34

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 years

(i Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk

- Less than 6 months

650.44

- 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

151.03

- More than 3 years

30,55

(ifi) Undisputed Trade Recelvables — ¢redit impaired

- Less than 6 months

- 8 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3years

242,99

- More than 3 years

1,162.88

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good

- Less than 6 months

-~ 6 months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3years

mqne than 3 years
&




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

{(v) Disputed Trade Recsivables — which have significant increase in credit
risk

- Less than 6 months

- 6 months - 1 vear

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 years

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

- Less than 6 months

- 6§ months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3years

- More than 3 vears

Less: Provision {2,187.89)
Net receivables 15,297.34
Note 11 Cash and cash equivalents
- As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
11.1 Cash & cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit accounts
(i) In Current account* 1,216.85
(ily In term deposits with banks (original maturities }
less than 3 months)
(b} Cash on hand 2.99
Total Cash and cash equivalents 1,219.84

*Includes amount of Rs. 668.97 lakhs in Trust and Retention account maintained with Indusind bank based on

arrangement with Debenture trustees.

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

11.2 Other bank balances

Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit accounts under lien

duse to be realised immediately upon surrender of expired bank guarantees 82.90
Deposits due to mature after three months but before twelve months from

: " 4,617.00
the reporting date
Total other bank balances 4,649.90
EEetal Cash and bank balances 5,869.74

in deposits accounts subject to lien in favour of banks for obtaining bank guarantees/lstter of credits




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited) :
Notes forming part of consolldated flnanclal statements !
{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 12 Equlty share capital

As at As at

Particulars March31,2022 | March 34, 2022

No. of Shares Rs in lakhs
AUTHORISED :
Equity shares:
Equity shares of Rs.2 each 160,000,000 3,200.00
ISBUED : !
Equity shares of Re.2 gach 95.333.405 192867 '
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP :
Equity sheres of Rs.2 each 03.333.405 1.926.67

Pursuant to sharehelders’ approval at the Extracrdinary General Meeting held on November 15, 2021, the Company sub-divided each equity
share of face value of Re. 10/~ Into five equity shares of face value of Re. 2/- per share, with effect from the record date of December 10, 2021.

The Company has Increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 2,300 lakhs to Rs. 3,200 lakhs vide shareholders’ approval &t the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 15, 2021.

12.1 Recongiliation of number of shares

Year ended 2021-22
Particulars No. of Shares Amount
{Rs. In lakhs)
Balance at the beginning of the year 19,266,681 1,.926.87
Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equily Shares 77,066,724 -
Fresh issue of shares - -
Balance at the end of the year 06,333,405 1,926,687

12.2 Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having @ par value of Rs.2 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vots
per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting
except in the case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are sllgible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distrfoution of all preferential accounts, in propertion to their shareholding.

12.3 Detalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent of equity sharas in the company:

Name of the Share holder As at March 31, 2022
No of shares held* %
Mr. P. Ravi 1,608,768 1.87%
Mr. P. Ranjit 26,857,197 27.867%
Chemikas Speciality LILP (formerly known as "
Goodearth Ferlilisers Company LLP) 39,458,790 40.96%
India Resurgence Fund Scheme - | 7,183,080 7.46%
India Resurgence Fund Scheme - II 11,742,530 12.19%
Piramal Natural Rescurces Private Ltd, 7,183,060 7.46%

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters and percentage of change during the year.Additional Information Disclosure Pursuant fo
Schedule lll of Companies Act, 2013 as per MCA notification dated March 24, 2021:
As at March 31, 2022

P ter N i
romoter Name No of shares hald® |% of total shares % of change during

the year
Mr. P. Ravi 1,608,768 1.67% ~13.00%
Wr. P. Rariit 26,667,197 27.67% 13.00%
Chamikas Speciality LLP (formerly known as
Gocdearth Fertilisers Company LLP) 30,458,790 40.06% -

* No of shares held increased in comparison with previous year on account of share split and 12,624,212 shares were acquired by Mr P. Ranjit
by way of gift from Mr. P. Ravi

12.4 The Company does not have any outstanding shares issued under options.
12.5 The Company does not have any bonus share issued and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the
reporting date (March 31, 2022).

12.6 The loans from the following promotors were converted into equity of shares of Rs.10 each with a premium of Rs.38.41 per share in the
financial year 2018-19,

: rice ner Amount credited 1o
Name of the shareholder Unsecured loan (Rs.) 58UB price p No. of sharas securities premium
share (Rs.} (Rs.)
mikas Speciality LLP (formerly known as
earth Fertilisers Company LLP) 188,400,000 4841 3,891,758 148,482,426
7.
\rﬁ jit 280,200,000 48.41 5,374,023 206,450,762
o
iy 448,600,000 9,266,681 345,933,217




Archean Chemical industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries

Private Limited)}
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13 Other equity
As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
a Securities premium 15,085.52
b Retained earnings {Net of other comprehensive income) 361.08
¢ Equity component of compulsorily convertible debentures 455.29
d Debenture Redemption Reserve 8,400.00
Total 24,301.89
Details to other equity
Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

(a) Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year 15,085.52
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year -
Balance at the end of the year 15,085.52
(b) Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year {10,069.71)
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 18,820.92
Qther comprehensive income 9.87
Transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve {8,400.00)
Balance at the end of the year 361.08
(c} Equity component of Compulscrily convertible debentures

Balance at the beginning of the year 455.29
Changes during the year -
Balance at the end of the year 455,29
(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at the heginning of the year -
Transferred during the year 8,400.00
Balance at the end of the year 8,400.00
Total Other equity 24.301.89

Nature and purpose of other reserves

{a) Securities premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

(b) Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents company's cumulative earnings since its formation less the dividends/

Capitalisation, if any.

(c} Equity component of Compulsorily convertible debentures

Equity compenent of compulsorily convertible debentures is the difference between the face value
and fair value of the liabitity towards the 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures issued on

November 22, 2018,

(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

ampanies (Share Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules dated August 16, 2019, the
mpany, being an unlisted company, is required {o create a Debenture Redemption Reserve out
fhrofits of the company available for payment of dividend,at the rate of ten percent of outstanding

Pursuant to Rule 18{7){b)(iv) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as




 Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited}

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statemants

{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, excent share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 14 Borrowings

Non-Current Currant
As at Az at
Particul
artiswiars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Securad
Nan convertible debantures |ssued (Refer Note - 13 (a) below) 84,000,00 g
Other loans
- Dalmlar Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd. 53.46 13.28
- Tovota Financial Services India Ltd. - -
- Kotak Mahindra Primae Ltd. - -
-indo Star Capital . .
- Shriram Transpert Finance - .
-Hinduja Layland Finance 24.21 86.81
- IG{Cl Bank 40.62 36 50
~ Tata motors 38.22 2238
- CAT Finanae 71.43 25,79
- HDFG Bank Ltd 55.35 20.38
Unsecured - at amortised cost
Bllls Discounting - .
Total 84,283.20 205.10

Debentures issued:

The Company entered into agreements with India Resurgence Fund Schema - |, indla Resurgence Fund Scheme - Il and PHL Fininvest

Private Limited for issus of

&, 8,400 Non-Convertible Dsbantures with a face value of Rs.10,00,000 sach aggregating to Rs.840,00,00,000 (Series A debenturas)

b. 1,000 Non-Cenvertible Debentures with a face value of Rs.10,00,000 each aggregating to Rs.100,00,00,000 as & contingency facility
when reguired (Series B Debentures) . The Series B debenlures hava not been issued as at 30.09.2021
c. 672,000 unsecured compulsorily convertble debenturss of Rs.100 each aggregating to Rs.6,72,00,000 (Refer note 16 « othar financial

liabillfies)

The terms of issue of the Series A Non-Convertible debsentures {"NCDs") and Compulsorily Convertible debentures ("CCDs"} are given

below:

Partlculars

NCDs

CCDs

Amount

7387 NCOs with unit vaiue of Rs.
10,00,000 each hasbean
allotted to  Private investors
during the year 2018-19
amounting to Rs, 73,970 lakhs.
1003 NCDS with unit value of Rs.
10,00,000 each has been allotted
to Private investors during the
year 2018-19 amounting to Rs.
10,030 lakhs,

8,72,000 CCDs with unit valus
of Rs. 100 each has been
allotted to Privata investors
during the year 201819
amounting to Rs.672 lakhs.

Caupon

10 % payable monthly before
avery month and upte
31.05.2020.

12% payable monthly before
gvery menth end from
01.08.2020 to 21.11.2024

0.01% payable annually befora
31st March of avery year

Yield to Maturlty

Yield to maturity (YTM) at 17%
n.a, compounded annually
{including eoupon) .The coupon
of 10 % upto 31.05.2020 and
12% upte 21.11.2024 shallbe
payable monthly hefore every
month end,

MNat Applicable

Repayment

1. Repayable cn maturity date
Navember 21,2024,

2. Veluntasily repayable -
Voluntarity repayable by issuar
subject to compliance with laws
AFirst tha Series B Debentures
at any time after the Deemed
date of Allotment Series B
Debsntures and

B.then the serles A Debentures
at any time after 18 months from
22nd November 2018 {being
desmed date of allotment of the
tranche | of series A debentures
upta 21 November, 2024

3. Mandatorily repayable -

In the event that any excess cash
is available with the issuer in any
manth in financial year
commencing from flnanclal year
2020-21, on the last date
business day of such month, the
issuer shall take ali necessary
actions and redeem in part, the
debentures pro rata In
accordance with the priority as
set aut In debenture trust deed

CCDs are cenvertibls at the
option of CCD holder into
aquity shares of the company
at any tims in the ratio provided
In the agresment dated
20.09.2018 . Any CCDs not
converted Into equity as on
215t November 2028 | will be
compulsorily converted Into
aquity sharas In the ratic
provided in the agreement
dated 20.09.2018

Securlty

First charge over the fixed assets
{movable and immavable) and ali
other present and future assets of
the Borrowar,

First chargs on all current
Assaets, both present and future,
of Borrower.




Archean Chemlcal Industries Limited {Formerly known as Archean Chemlcal Industrles Private Limlted)
Notes forming part of consolldated flnanclal statements
Securlty

The Secured Otligaticns shall be secured in favour of the Debanture Trustea or its agant in form, substancs and manner accaptabls to the
Debanture Holders by:

(&) afirst ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuar's immoveable properties, and movable properties including plant and machinery,

machine spares, tools and accassories, furiture, fixtures, vehicle and other non-current movable assets, both present and futurs, except
for the immavable land taken on lease by the Issuer from the Governmant of Gujarat undar the GOG Leass Desd;

{b} a first ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuer's tangible and intangible asseats, inciuding but not limited to its goodwill, undertaking
and uncalled capital, both present and future and all bank accounts of the Issuer and all recelvables and proceeds In relation to such assets;

{c) a first ranking mortgage / charge on all Insurance policies, performance bonds, contractars' guarantess and any latter of credit provided
by any person in favour of the Issusr undar the Matsrlal Agreements, If any;

{d} a first ranking mortgage / assignment on all the rights, titles, permits, clearances, approvals and interests of the lssuer in, to and in
respect of the Materlal Agreements and all contracts relating to the Business {othar than any short term purchase orders) listed below:

i} all contracts relating to the Expansicn Preject with an aggregate valus of INR 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five hundred lakhs) or above;

{il) operational contracts under which the Issuer has paid an advance of INR 5,00,00,000 {Rupass Five hundred lakhs) or abave;

{lii} sales contracts {Inciuding as on the date of this Deed and signed by the Issuar in the future) with an aggregate value of INR 5,00,00,000
{Rupess Five hundred lakhs) or ahove;

{Iv} Sofitz Exclusive Salt Sales Agreement, Sajitz SoP Sales Agreement, Sojitz Advance Payment Agraement 2 and Sojitz Advance

Paymant Agreemant 3;

{v) Ports Services Agreemeant; and
{vl) Sales and Cost Allocation Agreement;

{&) aflrst ranking mortgage/ charge on all the Issuer's current assets;

{f} a first ranking charge over the partnership Interast of Goodearth Fertllisers Company LLP, constiuting 100% of partnership interest of

Gaoodearth Fertllisers Company LLP;

Pursuant to arrangemant between the Company and the debentura holders, the Non-Convertible Debentures have bsen considered as

long term horrowings In these financial statements.
Note 15 Leaze liabilities

Non-Current Current
As at As at
Partlcul
articulars March 31, 2022 March 3, 2022
Liability on right o use assets undsr IND As 118 - Refer note 35 4,648.95 §66.08
Total 4,548.95 686.05

Note 16 Other financlal liabllities

Particulars

Non-Current

Current

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2022

a. Compulsorily cenvertible debentures carriad at amortised cost 323.84 -
b. Interest accrued and not due on borrowings 7,376.00 -
¢. Interest acerued and due on customer advances - "
d. Payable towards procurement of capital assets - 44317
e. Employes benefits payable - 36.88
f. Retention money - 10.48
Tatal 7,698.94 489.53

Note 16.1 Derivatlve llabllitles

Non-Current Gurrent
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31,2022
Fair value of futures contract - 3.91
Total - L
Note 17 Other Liabilities
Mon-Current Current
: As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
lomer advances, 11,822.95 4,802.41
remittances - 168.97
Totat 11,822.95 4,862.38
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Archean Chemlcal Industrles Limlted (Formerly known as Archean Ghemleal Industrles Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial stataments
{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

} Terms of Secured Loan from others -
Particulars Hypothecation details Term of loan Rate Payable In next 12
months
- ] H i i 0
Daimler Financial Services India Pt Ltd. 1 No. Car 4 yoars| 12.00% 13.26
N . 10 no.s commerciat
- Hinduja Leyland Finance vehicles 4 years 11.03% IRR 86.81
5 No.g Commergial 5
- ICICI Bank vehioles 4 yoars 12.50% 38.50
- Tata Motors 1 No.§ Commercial 4years 12.50% 22,38
vehicles
; 1 No.s Commercial N
- CAT Finance vehlclas 4 yoars| 8.30% 2579
- HDFC Bank Ltd 2 No.s Commercial 4 years 10.00% 20,38
vehicles
) Net debt reconcliation
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 Margh 31, 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,219.84 3,150.41
Current Borrowlng
(Working Capltal Loan} 931,21
Nan - Currant Borrowing plus Current maturitias
of long term debt And liability pertion of CCD 92,187.33 96,950.89
{Including the Interest accrued and not due on
borrowings -non current )
Total 93,407.17 101,032.51
Other Assets Borrowings
Nan - Current
Particulars GCash and Cash Borrowing plus Total Net borrowings
. Current Borrowing f
Equivalents current maturity of
long term debt®
Net (debt)/ Cash and Bank Balances as at
. . ,950. 101,032.51
April 01, 2021 3,150.41 931.21 £6,950.89 0
Cash Flows
.
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and Bank Balances {1,930.67 (1,830.57)
Borrowings 198.14 198.14
Nel Repayment/Recelpt (931.21) (528.76) {1,459.97)
Interest expense 118.06 15,223,368 15,341.42
Interest paid (118.06) (18,656.30) {19,774.36)
{Net debt)f Cash and Bank Balances as at
March 31, 2022 1,219.84 - 92,187.33 93,407.17

No:

0039985500013
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private

Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated}

Note 22 Other income

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022
Interest income on bank deposiis (at amortised cost) 136.24
Profit on sale from mutual funds 89.65
Income on mutual funds due to change in fair value 36.21
Miscellaneous income 96.82
Write back of payables 269.02
Pravision no longer required 369.99
Profit on sale of fixed assets 212
Net gain on exchange fluctuation 238.96
Total 1,239.01
Note 23 Cost of materials consumed
Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 535.90
Add: Purchases 4,383.15
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 430.76
Consumption of raw materials 4,488.29

Note 24 Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock in trade

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Opening Stock.

Work-in-progress 4161.27
Finished goods 5,352.39
Closing Stock:
Work-in-progress 5,403.04
Finished goods 4,666.82
{Increase)/Decrease in Sfocks {556.20)
Note 25 Employee benefits expense
. Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,613.87
Staff welfare 28.17
Contribution to provident and other funds 142,15
Total 3,784.19
Note 26 Finance costs
. Year ended
, Particulars March 31, 2022
Hterest on debentures 15,198.81
Wafarest on working capital barrowings 107.90
i st on finance lease 732.37
Firm Regn. Na ve interest on CCDs carried at amortised cost 34.71
0039305/52000Bprklpharges 78.22
Ipteyast on delayed payment of taxes 14.87
i Total 16,166.88




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private

Limited)
Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 27 Depreciation and amortisation axpense

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment and Right on Usage of assets 6.682.54
pertaining to continuing operations e
Amortisation of intangible assets 3.65
Total 6,686.19
Notfe 28 Other expenses
Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022
Consumption of stores and spares 2,322.22
Power and fusl 10,226.95
Rent expense 43.54
Travelling and conveyance 496.60
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings 164.24
- Plant and Machinery 830.26
- Others 443.97
Insurance 1,000.67
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on Income 220.02
Packing, Despaiching and Fraight 36,072.42
Loading charges 4,017.54
Hire charges - equipment 795.99
Printing and stationery 17.10
Communication expenses 47.06
CSR expenses (Refer Note 28.2) 102.79
Auditor's remuneration {Refer Note 28.1) 54.26
Legal and professional charges 1,202.40
Selling and distribution expenses 388.46
Adminisfration expenses 156.60
Total 58,612.09
28.1 Payment to statutory auditors
_ Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022
Statutory auditor’s:
(a) For services as auditors 41.10
b) Tax audit 5.85
(c) For other services 6.00
{ d) For reimbursement of expenses 1.31
Total 54.26
28.2 Expenditure incurred for Corporate social responsibility
Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2022

Expenditure incurred for Corporate social responsibility

- Towards Archean Foundation 102.79
Total 102.79
. Year ended
CSR Expenditure March 31, 2022
) . . - 68.21
Amount required to be spent under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
Amount spent during the year on:
\ iy Construction/acquisition of an asset
ii} Purposes other than (i) above 102.79

mount unspent

party

ature of CSR activities: Medical camp and Water distribution and other charity activities

The abova amount is paid to Archean foundation for CSR activiteis. Archean foundation is a related




Archean Chemical industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 29 Income tax expense

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

29.1 income tax recognised in Profit or Loss
Income tax expense

Current tax

- Current tax

(1?55)

- {Excess) provision for tax relating to prior years

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year 6,281.91
Total income tax expense 6,280.36

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

29.2 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

.| Deferred tax

Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive
income:

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (3.32)
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (3.32)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive
income into:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {3.32)

ltems that may be reclassified to profit or loss -
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income (3.32)

29.3 The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accoun

ting profit as follows:

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022

Profit / (Loss) before tax 25,101.28
Income tax expense calculated at 25.17% 6,317.99
Tax adjustment:

(a) other impacts due to permanent allowances / disallowances as per IT Act 30.56
(b) Effect of other adjustments / disallowances (68.19)
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 6,280.36

Note 30 Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in the activities related to manufacture of marine chemicals. The Chief Operating Decision Maker
(Board of Directors) review the operating results as a whole. For purposes of making decisions about resources to be
allocated and assess its performance, the entire operations are to be classified as a single business segment, namely
Marine Chemicals. The geographical segments considered for disclosure are — India and Rest of the World. All the
manufacturing facilities are located in India. Accordingly, there is no other reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 Operating

Segments.

30.1 Geographical information

The Company's revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets™ by
location of operations are detailed below. The geographical segments considered for disclosure are — India and Rest of the

World. All the manufacturing facilities are located in India

Revenue from external | Non - current
Particulars Year ended As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
|nd‘§ & SAN\,\ 33,555.71 113,266.36
he wolld, : 79,488.00 -
. Z\ Total /@;'?u‘ ' 113,043.71 113,266.36
S

0035968/5260018

[
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*u*._'ﬁl n- current agegi® are used in the operations of the Company to gen r%eel;l%\{a? @ both in India and outside India.




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 Basic and Diluted earnings per share

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) - Refer Note below 18.22
Face value per equity share (in Rs.) - Refer Note below 2.00

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per

share are as follows.

Particular Year ended
ars March 31, 2022
Profit for the year after tax 18,820.92
Adjustment: Coupon interest on Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs"), net of tax 0.03
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 18,820.95

The weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share reconciles to
the weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share as

follows:
. Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 96,333,405
Adjustment:
Compulscrily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs") 6,940,715
Weighted average number of equity shares 103,274,120

Note: Shareholders vide their EGM resolution dated November 15, 2021 had approved the equity shares spilt in the
ratio of 5 shares for every one share with face value revised from Rs. 10 per share to Rs. 2 per share and the
allottment carried out on December 16, 2021. Accordingly the EPS figures for current and comparative periods have

fed retrospectively as per Para 28 of IND AS 33, Earnings per share.

FWQJH. Ne:
360515200018




Archean Chemlcal Industries Limited {Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolldated financlal statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 32 Employes benefit plans

A, Defined contribution plans

The Company makes Provident fund conirlbutions which are defined contribution plans, for qualifying employees, Under the Schemes, the Company
is required to contribute a specifiad percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised Rs. 124,22 lakhs for Provident
Fund confributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to the plans by the Company are at rates spacified in the rules of the
schemes.

B. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employses. The plan provides for a lump-sum

payment to vested employees at refirement, death while in employment or on fermination of employment of an amount equivalent to 16 days salary
payable for each completed vear of service. Vesting oocurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company makes annual contributions to Life

Insurance Corporation of India{LIC). The Company accounis for tha liability for gratuity benefits payable in the fuiure based ¢n an actuarial valuation.
The Company is exposed to various risks in providing the abeve gratuity benefit which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk : The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an ingrease in the ultimate
cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability {as shown in financial statements).

Investment Risk : The probabifity or likelihoed of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular investment.

Salary Escalation Risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan is caleulated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan particlpants in
future. Daviatien in the rate of increase of salary In future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value
of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

Demographlc Risk : The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the
risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption.

Longevity risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the hest estimate of the mertality of plan participants
during their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liakility.

Gratulty (Funded)
Parficulars As at

March 31, 2022
Present Value of obligations at the beginning of the year 203.84
Current service cost 40.38
Interest Cost 12.35
Re-maasurament {gains)losses:
- Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustment {11.41)
Benefits paid {(42.61)
Liabilities assumed / (lransferred) -
Present Value of obligations at the end of the year 202.55
Changes in the fair value of planned assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 121.65
Intarest Income 7.37
Expected Return on plan assets 1.78
Contributions from the employer 3953
Benefits Paid (42.61}
Acluarial gain/ {loss) on plan assets
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 127.72

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022
Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of projected beneflt obligation at the end cf the year {202.55)
Falr value of plan assets at end of the year 127.72
Funded status of the plans - Liability recognised in the balance sheet (74.83)
Provisionfer Gratuity - Non current llabillty ) (33.83)

ovistoi b Bkatuity - current liability {41.00)

X N&




Archean Chemical industries Limltad (Formerly known as Archean Chemlcal Industrles Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupees In lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022

Components of defined beneflt cost recognised in profit or loss

Current service cost 40.38
Net Interest Expense 12.35
Interast Income (7.37)
Net Cost in Proflt or Loss 45.36

Components of defined benefit cost recognlsed in Other
Comprehensive income
Remaasuremenit on the net defined benefit liability:

- Actuarial gains and losses arlsing from experience adjustment (11.41)
Return on plan assets {1.78)
Net Cost in Other Comprehenslve Income {13.18)
Assumptions Year ended
March 31, 2022
Discount rate 8.09%
Expected rate of salary increases 13.00%
Expected rate of attrition 20.00%
Avarage age of members 34.26

Mortality rate during employement Indian Assured Lives

Mortality 2012-14 {Urban)

Average Expected Future service 4 years

The company has generally invested the plan assets with the insurer managed funds. The insurance company has invested the plan assats in
Government Securities, Debt Funds, Equity shares, Mutual Funds, Money Market Instruments and Time Deposits. The expected rate of raturn on plan

asset is based on expectation of the average long term rate of retum expected an investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obiigation.
(i) The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of

the obligations
(i) The estimate of future salary increases consldered, takes inte account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increments and other relavant factors.

(iii) The entire Plan Assets are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The data on Plan Assets has not baen furnished by LIC.

(iv) Experience adjustments has been disclosed based on the information available In the actuarial valuaticn repert

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit cbligation are discount rate, expecied salary increase and mortaliy. The
sansitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumpticns cocurring at the end of the reporting
period, while holding all other assumplions constant. The resulis of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Impact on defined
benefit obligation (Rs.
Particulars in lacs)

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Discount rate

- 1% increase {+100 BP) (8.34)

- 1% decrease (-100 BP) 9.19
Salary growih rate

- 1% Increase {+100 BP) 7.48

« 1% decrease (-100 BP) (7.05)
Altrition rate .

- 1% increase (+100 BP} {3.02)

- 1% decrease (-100 BP) 3.28

Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is
unlikely that the change in assumptions would ocour In isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that appiied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised
in the balance sheet.

There was no change in the methods of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.
The company's best estimate of the cantribution expected to be paid to the plan during the next year is Rs. 41.00 lakhs

C. Long Term Compensated Absence

The compensated absences cover the Company's liability for earnad leave.

The amount of provision of Rs. 41.46 Iakhs is presented as current, since the Company does net have an unconditional right to defer settlement for
any of these obligations. However, based on past experience, the Company does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued leave or
require payment within the next 12 months.

Assumptions Year ended
March 31, 2022

t&l@tp 6.09%
g ry increases ) 13.00%
N pected rate ﬂtr 20.00%
112
3 U




Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical industries Private Limited)
Notes foerming part of consolidated financial statements
{All amounts aro stated In Rupees In lakhs, except share data, unless otherwlise stated)

Note 33 Financial Instruments

33.1 Capital management

The company manages It's capital to ensura that it will be able to continue as a geing concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the dabt and equity
balance. The company is not subject to any externally imposed capita! requirsments.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detalled in note 14 and note 16 {acsrued interest and current maturities of long term borrowings) offset by cash
and bank balances) and total equity of the Company.

The Company during the year has put in place tha risk management policy and tha same is being reviewed perodically post Implementation.

33.1.1 Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as foliows:

As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Debt * 92,187.33
Cash and bank batances 5,860.74
Net debt 86,317.59
Equity 26,228.56
Total Equity™* 26,228.56
Net debt te equity ratio {in limes) 3.29

*Debt Is defined as lang-term, short-term borrowings, kability perfion of SCC and customers bill discournting, Interest acorued and net due on borrowings grouped under deht.

** Equity includes all capital and reserves of the company that are managed as capital.

33.2 Categories of financial instruments

. As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
Financial assoets
Measured at fair valus through proflt or loss (FYTPL)
Financial assets measurad at falr value - Mutual fund investments 1,120.96

Measured at amortised cost ,

a Cash and bank balances 5,869.74

& Other financial assels at amortised cost 16,963.41
Flnancial liabilities

a Measured at amortised cost 103, 578.33

b Measured at FVTPL 5,562.85

33.3 Financial risk management objectives

The Gompany's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to demestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial
risks relating to the operaions of the Campany through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degres and magnitude of risks. These risks Include market risk {including currency
risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidlty sk,

The Company has Implemented a hedging policy during the period /year, ta minimise the effects of foreign exchange fluctuations.

The Corporate Treasury funclion reports quarterly to the Chief Financial Officer and cversesn by the beard,

33.4 Market Risk

The company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes In foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.

Market risk exposures are measured using sensitlvity analysis. .

There has been no change to the Company's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these ssks are being managed and measured.

33.5 Fareign Currency risk management

The Company Is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions on accaunt of sale / purchase of goods, Foreign exchange risk arises from recognised assets
denominated in a currency that is not the Cempany’s functional currency (Rs). The risk is measured through a forecast of fereign currency cash flows that would arise due ta the underlying
assets and liabilities held.

The Company has enfered into futures contracts to manage a portion of fereign currency risk arising out of realisation of foreign currency receivables. The strategy followed by the
Company s tracking the foreign currency exchange rates and settlement of the payables at the time when the exchange rates are favourable.

The carrying amounts of the company's forelgn currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Currency Liahilities as at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022
FG INR
EUR 0.868 74.39
GBP 0.00 0.01
SGD - -
AED -
uUsD 224.00 16,8113
THB 575 £ @ sy i - -
,’(’)%‘P\‘};“-I@V)’-);‘-k 17,065.53
N




Archean Chemlcal Industries Limited {Formerly kaown as Archean Chemlcal Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
{All amounts are stated In Rupees In lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Agsots as at
Currency March 31,2022 | March 31, 2022
FC INR

EUR 1184 1,002.18
GBP . ]
SGD - .
AED 0.06 1.24
uso 237.15 17,977.04
THB

Total 16,981.36

33.5.1 Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis
The company is mainly exposed to the gurrency of USD and EURO.

The following table details the company's sensltivity to a 5% increase and decraase against the relevant foreign currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency
disk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possicle change in forelgn exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis Includes orly
cutstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts thelr ransiation at the pericd end for a 5% change In foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in profit where the rupee strengthens 5% against the relevant currency. For & 5% weakening of the rupee agalnst the relevant currency, thare would be a cemparable impact on the
arofit.

Impact on profit
or loss for the

Particulars year

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Financial Assets (A}

usD 896.90
EUR 50.11
Financial Liabilities {B)

usp 849.08
EUR 3.72
Total {A) - (B} 96.23

Impact of change in exchange rates of GBP and SGD on profit or loss for the perlod is immaterial and hence not disclosed.

33.6 Interest rate risk management

The long term borrowings appearing in the balance sheet carries a fixed rate of Inferest and hence the company is not exposed to interest rate variability. However a portion of customer
advances appearing as non currert ligbilities is carries a varlsble rate and is exposed 1o rate fluctuations, The sensitivity analysis is carried out on customer advances and is shown below.

33.7 Interest rate sensitivity analysis -

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For flealing rate liabiities, the analysis is prepared
assumning the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the repoarting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease Is used when reporting interest
rate risk Internally to key management persennel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably pessible change in Interest rates.

If interest rate had been 50 basls points higherflower and all other varlables were held constant, the Company's 'Profit for the period ended March 31, 2022 would not have any impact as
there are no liablities with floating rate as on March 31, 2022. This is mainly attributable to the Gompany's exposure to Interest rates on its variable rate borrawings.

33.8 Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The company has adepted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterpartles. The company uses other publicly available financial information and its cwn frading records to rate Its major customers. The company's exposure and the credit
ratings of its counterparties are continuously montored and the aggregale value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties, Gredit exposure is controlled by
counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved cn a regular basis. Also majority of sales are carrled out through letter of credit and secured .

33.9 Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquicity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity sk management framework for the management of the
company's shart=term, medium-term and long-tarm funding and liquidity management requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facllities
and reserve borrowing faciities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturlty profiies of financial assets and labilitles. Note 33.9.2 below sets
out datailsgf facilities that the Company has atits disposal.

egn, No:
074905/5200015




Archean Chemical Industries Limited {(Formerly known as Archean Chemlcal Industries Private Limited)
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements
(All'amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

33,941 Liquidity and interest risk tables

The fellowing tables detail the company's remaining contractuat maturlty for its non-derivative financial fiablitles with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based cn
the undiscounted cash flows of financlal liabllities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both Interest and principal cash flows. To the
axtent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from Interest rate curves at the end of the reporting pericd. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest
date on which the Cempany may be required to pay,

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturlties of financlal liabilities including estimated Interest payments other than Interest on NGD as at March M,

2022

Weighted
Particulars average offective | Less than1 year | Upto 3 years More than 3 and upto More than 5 years Total contractual Carrying
Interest rate (%) 5 yaars cash flows amount
Accounts payable and acceptances 11,228.32 - 11,229.32 11,228.32
interest accrued but not due on - 7,375.00 - 7,375.00 7,375.00
borrawings
Others 493.44 493.44 493.44
Finance lease llability 1,446 .58 2,849.06 1,687.76 8,749.25 14.732.65 5,236.00
Fixed interast rate instruments 16.86% 245,73 8423260 2240 323.94 8487467 84,612.33

The carrying amounts of the above are as follows:

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022
Non-interest bearihg 11,722.76
Flnance lease llability 5,236.00
Fixed Interest rate instruments 02.187.33
109,145.09

The following table details the Company's expecied maturity for its non-derivative financial assets. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted centractual maturities of the
financia! assets including interest that will be earmed on those assets. The inclusion of information on non-derlvative financial assets is necessary In order to understand the Comgany's
liquidity risk management as the liquidity Is managed on a net asset and liability basis.

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-3 year 3-5year More than 5 years Total

Ag at March 31, 2022

Investments 1,111.95 9.01 - - 1,120.96
Security Deposits 1,194.83 - - 120.10 1,314.93
Export benefits receivable 226.12 - - - 226.12
Trade Receivables 15,267.34 - - - 15,297.34
Total Cash and bank balances 5,869.74 - - - 5,869.74
Loans 46.80 - 48.80

The amounts included abave for variable interest rate instruments for both non-derivative financial assets and liabilities is subject to change if changes In variable Interest rates differ to
those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

33.9.2 Financing fagilify

As per the debenture trust deed, NCD's of Rs. 73,970 lakhs issued under tranche | programme during the year 2018-19 and the company has issued NCDs worth of Rs.4,030 iakhs under
tranche I} programme and NGDs worth Rs. 6,000 lakhs towards broming expanslon under tranche Il programme during the 2018-2¢.

33.10 Fair vatue measurements

This note provides information about how the Company determines falr values of various financial assels and financial labilities.

33.10.1 Fair value of financial

Except as detailed In the foliowing table, the directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised In the financial statements approximate their

fair values. This tahle does notinclude the fair values of investments in subsidiaries measured at cost.

As at
Particulars Fallr Value March 31, 2022
Rierarchy -
Carrylng amount Fair value
Flnancial Assets
Meaasured at fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)
Financial assets measurad at fair value ~ Mulual fund Investments Level 1 1,120,968 1,120.98
Financlal llabilitles
Measured at amortised cost Level 3 103,578.33 103,678.33
Measured at FVTPL Level 3 5,562.85 5,662,856

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabllities included In the level 1 and level 3 categories above have been determined in accordance with generally accapted pricing

iscounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties.
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Notes forming part of financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note 34 Related party transaction

34.1 Names of Related Parties & Naturg of Related parties relationship

i. Entities or persons having significant influence

Chemicas Speciality LLP {Formerly known as Goodearth Fertilisers
Company LLP}

ii. Enterprise over which Key management personnel exercise significant
influence.

Goedearth Maritime Ltd

Jakhau Salt Company Private Ltd
Bharath Salt Refineries Ltd
Archean Industries Private Limited
Cloudgen Digital Private Limited
Sea Salt Holdings Pte Ltd
Bahuvidhaah Holdings Private Ltd
Archean foundation

Archean Design and development private limited
Archean fertilizers private limited
KGF Granites private limited
Archean Salt Holdings Private Ltd

iii. Key management personnel

Mr. P Ranjit - Whole-time Director {Managing Director with effect from
04 Sep 2020)

Mr. P Ravi - Director

Mr. Subrahmanyam Meenakshisundaram - Director

Mr. E Salram - Greup CFO (CFO with effect from 04 September 2020)

Mr. G Balaji - Company Secratary (resigned with effect from 30 Nov
2021)

Mr. Abhishek Pandey - Company Secretary (appointed with effect from
01 Jan 2022 and resigned with effect from 11 May 2022)

Mr. Arunmozhi - Company Secretary (appointed with effect from 12
May 2022)

34.2 Transactions with related parties

Transaction Value Amount Qutstanding
Receivable [ (Payable)
Particulars Year ended As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022

Jakhau Salt Company Private Ltd

- Reimbursement of Jetty Expenses 356.19 (29.54)

- Reimbursement of Expenses 17.51

- others 3.74
Bharath Salt Refineries Ltd

- Reimbursement of Expenses (27.86) -

- Transportation charges receivable 15.81
Archean Salt Holdings Private Lid .

- Receivable - 4.33
P. Ranjit

- Office Rent (GBM) 49.51 (2.63)
Goodearth Maritime Limited

- Receivable Bromine - 50.00

- Reversal of provision for doubtful receivables (50.00) -

- Expenses towards jefty services 1,411.73

- Shipment Management fee expenseas 667.35

- Reimbursement of expenses 428.66 1,403.95
Archean Industries Private Limited

- Reimbursement of Expenses 14.41 14.41
Sea Salt Holdings Pte Ltd

- Receivable - 755.16

- Provision for doubiful receivables - {(137.73)

- Sale of salt 2,871.19
Cloudgen. Rriyate Limited

ﬂf&kg%’\/m 0.17 0.17
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Archean Chemical Industries Limited (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limited)

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees in lakhs, except share data, unless ctherwise stated)

34.3 Compensation of Key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members of key management personnel during the year was as follows :

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Employee henefits expense

Mr. P Ranijit

Mr. P Ravi

Mr. E Sairam

Mr. Subrahmanyam Meenakshisundaram*
Mr. G Balaji

Mr. Abhishek Pandey

476.08
106.87
Nil
20.78
2.08

* Mr. Subrahmanyam Meenakshisundaram was engaged in the professional capacity of advisar pursuant to engagement letter dated July 24,

2020 and received Rs. 15.91 lakh in such capacity.

Note 35 Lease arrangements

‘The Company leases many assets including land and buildings and machinery. Information about leases for which the Company is a lessee is

presented helow:

Right fo use assets

Particulars Land and Building 180 tanks Total
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,321.44 2,176.66 3,498.10
Additions during the vear 70.74 1,174.09 1,244.83
Disposals during the year - - -
Depreciation charge for the year 78.22 809.27 687.50
Disposals during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,313.26 2,741.48 4,055.43
Lease liabilities
As at

Particulars

March 31, 2022

Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows

- Less than one year

1,446.658

- One to five years

4,536.82

- More than five years

8,749.25

Total undiscounted lease liabilities

14,732.65

Lease liabilities included in the financial statement as at

- Current

686.05

- Non Current

4,548.25

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

- Interest on lease liabilities 732.37

- Expenses relating to shor-term leases 6.61

- Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding

short-term leases of low-value assets 36.93

The company's incremental borrowing rate is 17%

Movement of lease liabilities

As at
March 31, 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year 4,508.46

Lease liability on Ind AS 116 "Leases" adoption -

Additions 1,239.99

Accretion of interest 732.37

Payments {1,242.368)
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Note 36: Additional information to the financial statements

36.1 Contingent liakilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Contingent liabilities

a. Disputed Service tax, Sales tax, Income tax and Wealth tax dues under appeal (refer Note 35.1 (a)) 1,705.47
b. Capital Commitments 233.46
Total 1,938.93

Note 36.1 (a) Details of disputed statutory dues

. Forum where
Period to which . . As at
Name of Statute amounts relates dISPUt.e s March 31, 2022
panding
Sales tax and Gujarat VAT matters in respect of which 324.73
. FY 201516 )
Company is in appeal. Joint
FY 2016-17 Commllssmn, 273.92
Rajkot
FY 2017-18 23.06
Income tax matters decided in the Company favour by 5490.02
appellate authorities for which department is in further FY 2012-13 ITAT
appeal
FY 2013-14 5300.75
EPCG Licence FY 2013-14 DGFT 43.00
Total 1,705.47

Note: Closing balance of amount paid under protest Rs. 216.40

Future cashflows in respect of the above matters are determinable anly on receipts of judgments/decisions pending at various forums / authorities.

Note 37 : Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has Issued an office memorandum dated August 26, 2008 which recommends that the
Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with iis customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated
after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with tha ‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006' {'the Act). Accordingly, the
disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2022 has been made in the financial statements based on
information received and available with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in
accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier

as at the balance sheet date.

i As at
Particulars March 31, 2022
The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year; 24219
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting vear, 0.06
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micre, Small and Medium -
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year,

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid -
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008;

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and 0.06
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 0.06

when the interest duas above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of




Archean Chemical Industries Limlted (Formerly known as Archean Chemical Industries Private Limlited)
Notes forming part of consolldated financial statements
{All amounts are stated in Rupees In lakhs, except share data, unless otherwlse stated)

38. Events after the reporting date

Nil

39, Others )

A. 'Marine Chemicals Trading Pt Ltd (the wholly owned subsidiary of the Holding Company) had appiied to the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority for
Strike-off under section 344 of the Companies Act of Singapore and the name of the cempany had been struck off from register on 7-Dec-2020. Intimation to AD

bank had been submitted on 17-June-2021. The Holding company had written off the carrying value of its investments in the subsidiary {Marine Chemicals
Trading Pte Lid) during the financial year 2020-21,

B. On December 15, 2021. The class of the hokding company has changed to Public limited from Private limited and the CIN changed to
U24298TN2009PLCO72270

C. Holding company Shareholders vide their EGM resolution dated November 16, 2021 had approved the squity shares spilt in the ratio of & shares for avery one
share with face value revised from Rs. 10 per share to Rs. 2 per share and the allotment carrled out on Degember 16, 2021. Accordingly the EPS figurss for
current and comparative petiods have been adjusted retrospectively as per Para 64 of IND AS 33, Earnings per share.

D. Acume chemicals private limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the holding company incorporated on November 18, 2021

E. Ne funds have baen advanced or given as loan or invested (either frem borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group
to or in any other parson(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermadiaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or ctherwise, that the
Infermed ary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

The Group has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Group shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persens ar entities identified by or on behalf of the Group (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

F. The borrowlings from banks and financlal institutions have baen used for the purpeses for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.
G. The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group and benami property.
H. The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtuai currency during the fnancial period.

. The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of aceount that has been surrendered, disclcsed as income during the year in the
tax assessmants under the Income Tax Acl, 19681 (such as, search or survey or any of the relevant provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.}

J. Relationship with Struck-off Companies: The Holding company has searched for transactions with Struck-off companies by comparing company’s counter
parties with publicly available databass of siruck-off companies through a manual name search. Based on such a manual search, Rs. 1.34 lakhs written off during
tha current year relates to struck off companies and the closing balance is zero.

K. Gujarat Industriai Development Corparation (GIDG) issued an office order dated 24/12/2021 assigned the leasehold rights of land measuring about 34,893
Sq.mt. having the plot numbers 21-1 & 21-2 situated in Jhagadia Industrial Estate, Ankleshwar, Gujarat from Archean Chemical Industries Limited (ACIL) to
Acume Chemicals Private Limited.

Since the execution of the lease deed by the company is pending as on the reporiing date, the value of the lsasehold land assigned by the holding company is
classified as capital advances in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

40 Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 : Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Board and Shareholders on January 28, 2022 and February 1, 2022, our
Company approved the ESOP 2022 for issue of options to eligible employees which may result in issue of not more than 1,280,926 Equity Shares. The objective
of the ESOP 2022 is to reward our key employees for their association, dedication ang confribution to the goals of our Company. ESOP 2022 is in compliance with
the SEBI SBEB Regulations. As of the date of this Financials, no options have been granted and no Equity Shares have been issued under the ESOP 2022.

41, Approval of finangial statements
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022

42, The implementation of the Gode on Social Security, 2020 is getting postponed. The Company will assess the impact thereof and give effect In the Financial
Statements when the date of implementation of the codes and the Rules / Schames thereunder are notified.

43. The previous vear flaures have been reorouped / rearranged to conform to current vear classification.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directers
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Director Managing Diirector
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